TORRANCE C OUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING
FEBRUARY 14™ 2018
9:00 A.M.

FOR PUBLIC VIEW, DONOT REMOVE




Call Meeting to Order

Torrance C ounty Commission

Regular Meeting to be Held at:
Administrative Offices of Torrance County

AGENDA Commission Chambers

February 14%, 2018 205 9% Street
9:00 A.M. Estancia, NM 87016

Please Silence All Electronic Devices

Pledge of Allegiance
Invocation

Approval of Minutes; January 24t 2018 Regular Meeting ~ January 31%, 2018 Special Meeting
Approval of Meeting Agenda
Approval of Consent Agenda:

1. Approval of Checks

2. Indigent Claim(s)

ACTION ITEMS'*:
ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AND ACTED UPON

*Commission Matters:

N

8.
9

10.
11.
12
13.

Election of Commission Chair
Introduction of Ms. Rosalinda Romo, Area Rep. NM Dept. of Tourism
Request Approval to Apply for Recycling Grant from NMED for used Oil Heaters — Dan DeCosta, Code Enforcement Officer
Firearms on County Premises
Regarding Employee Safety: Address Allowing County Employees to Exercise their 2™ Amendment Right While Working —Nathan Dial, Citizen
Information/Update Regarding Process of Becoming a Five (5) Person Commission
Begin Discussion on Available Option to Cover Detention Costs for FY19
a. Request Guidance on Information Compilation
EVSWA Committee Update
Re-Evaluate Board Membership Term Limits
Request Approval to Begin Re-Writing Personnel Policies
Request Approval to Send Letters to Special Project Applications
Consideration of RFP to Hire Legal Counsel to Pursue the Opioid Litigation
Wind Farm Technical Dual Accreditation System Development

* Department Requests/Reports:

14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.

20.

21.
22.
23.
24.
25.

Updates: a. Various County Departments b. Other Boards or Land Grants (upon request)  c. Forest Service (upon request) d. Commission
Request Purchase of New Brush Truck for District 4 Fire Department — Lester Gary, Fire Chief
Request to Apportion Funds for Purchase of Reclaimer— Leonard Lujan, Road Superintendent
Resolution 2018-08 Mileage for County Designated Roadways for Maintenance, Letter & List— Leonard Lujan, Road Superintendent
Resolution 2018-09 FY 2018/2019 Financial Hardship - Leonard Lujan, Road Superintendent
Law Enforcement Agreement between Torrance County Sheriff’s Office and the USDA, Forest Service Cibola National Forest and Grasslands —
Stephanie Duniap, Sheriff Administrator
Out-of-State Travel Request(s) — Stephanie Dunlap, Sheriff Administrator
a.  Ratification of Inmate Extradition in Texas, O’Hara & Sprunk
b. Annual Law Enforcement Training Conference Tucson AZ., — Sheriff White
c. Western States Sheriff’s Association Annual training and Business Conference, Reno AZ., Sheriff White
Request Approval of Local DWI Grant Application — Tracey Master, DWI Prevention Coordinator
Request Approval of the Community DWI Grant Application — Tracey Maser, DWI Prevention Coordinator
Resolution 2018-10 Budget Increase — Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director
Resolution 2018-11 Line Item Transfer(s) — Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director
Ratification of Service Agreement between Torrance County Fire and Stericycle for Medical Waste Disposal --Lester Gary, Fire Chief

*County Manager Requests/Reports:

26.
27.
28.

Ratification of Sub-Recipient Grant Agreement 2017 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) — Martin Lucero, Emergency Manager
Ratification of Service Contract between Torrance County and Liz Lujan — Belinda Garland, County Manager
Update

Public Requests:

At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. For Information Only (No Action Can Be Taken). Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person on
-~ subject. :



Minutes




DRAFT COPY
TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
JANUARY 24,2018

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: JAVIER SANCHEZ-CHAIRMAN
JAMES FROST-MEMBER
JULIA DUCHARME-MEMBER

OTHERS PRESENT: BELINDA GARLAND-COUNTY MANAGER
ANNETTE ORTIZ-DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
YVONNE OTERO-ADMIN. ASST.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chairman Sanchez calls the January 24™, 2018 Regular Commission Meeting to order at 9:03
a.m.

Pledge lead by Ms. Annette Ortiz
Invocation lead by Chairman Sanchez
APPROVAL OF JANUARY 4%, 2018 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

Chairman Sanchez asks for a motion to approve the January 4", 2018 special meeting minutes.
ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve the January 4% 2018
special meeting minutes. Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

APPROVAL OF January 10, 2018 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Chairman Sanchez asks for a motion to approve the January 10%, 2018 regular meeting
minutes. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to approve the January 10,
2018 regular meeting minutes. Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion. No
further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

APPROVAL OF January 24%, 2018 MEETING AGENDA

Chairman Sanchez asks for a motion to approve the January 24™ 2018 meeting agenda.
ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to approve the January 24% 2018
meeting agenda. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED



APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Sanchez asks for a motion to approve the consent agenda. ACTION TAKEN:
Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve the consent agenda. Chairman Sanchez
seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

ACTION ITEMS
ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AND ACTED UPON

*Commission Matters:

1.) Election of Commissioner Chair

ACTION TAKE: Madam Commissioner DuCharme makes a motion to appoint Madam
Commissioner DuCharme as Commission chair for the 2018 fiscal year. Chairman Sanchez
states that there is no second there for the motion dies.

Commissioner Frost would like to propose a solution to this issue. To be fair to all
Commissioner Frost would like to make a motion to select a chair person by means of drawing
of some kind. For example, the drawing of a high card or names in a hat and the name that gets
draw that will be the person that will be approved as commissioner. Chairman Sanchez states
that there is no second this motion also dies. Chairman Sanchez states that this will conclude
agenda item #1.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks why does this conclude this agenda item. Chairman
Sanchez states that for the sole reason that both motions have died. Madam Commissioner
DuCharme reads statute Article 4 sec 38 sub sec 10. This statute states that the county must
elect a Commission Chair at the first meeting of the year. Madam Commissioner DuCharme
asks Commissioner Frost why he is proposing to play games to select a commission chair. This
is a serious matter.

Commissioner Frost replies that there have been a few instances in the past where a position
has been decided by the draw of a card. By doing this it would show no prejudice and
whomever wins he would support for the remainder of the term.

Ms. Garlands reads an email from the county attorney Mr, Wallin who is not present today.
Mr, Wallin states that the drawing of a high card or names from a hat would be acceptable,
following a motion duly seconded to appoint the winner as chair and the second place finisher
as vice-chair.

There is more discussion back and forth between the commissioners on how to proceed with
this issue. Madam Commissioner DuCharme states that there is a dis-balance on who has been
chair.




Chairman Sanchez states that since both motions have died we shall proceed with the next
item. Chairman Frost states that his suggestion would make it non-political and not show
favoritism.

Deputy County Manager Annette Ortiz states that the Commission needs to open the floor for
nominations. Yes there was a motion to appoint but not one was actually nominated. Ms.
Garland states that we need to elect the commission chair. The state is asking her if the county
has appointed a chair. This needs to be done as quickly as possible.

Chairman Sanchez opens the floor for nominations. Madam Commissioner DuCharme
nominates herself. Again Commission Frost would like to make the motion to elect a
commission chair by the drawing of a high card or names from a hat.

Chairman Sanchez states that we will move on the motions have died as there was no second.
Madam Commissioner DuCharme states that the chair will remain the same for the time being
and please put this on the agenda for the next meeting. NO ACTION TAKEN, ALL
MOTIONS DIED.

2.) Appointment of Alternate for the Multi Line Board

Ms. Garland states that she attended the Multi Line Board meeting in Santa Fe and currently
the representative for us is Madam Commissioner DuCharme however we do need to appoint
an alternate in the event Madam Commissioner DuCharme cannot attend.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme requests that Ms. Garland be appointed as the alternate.
There is a lot of great information at these meetings and it would be great that the County
Manager be able to get the information first hand.

ACTION TAKEN: Madam Commissioner DuCharme makes a motion to approve the
appointment of County Manager Belinda Garland as the alternate for the Multi Line Board.
Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioner in favor,
MOTION CARRIED.

3.) Statement Regarding Barriers (bullet proof glass) being installed in the County
Administrative Building-Nathan Dial, Citizen

Mz. Dial comes forth to state that in his opinion installing bullet proof glass in the county
offices is a complete waste of money. Building a barrier between the county and the citizens it
is representing and servicing is sending a wrong message. If you believe that there is a threat
level so high in this building then the county should think about giving the employees the
ability to arm themselves or place a sheriff’s deputy in the building during business hours.

In a related matter it has been either 1 or 2 years that the “no firearms allowed in this building”
signs are still up. Mr. Dial addressed this matter and he was told the signs would be removed.
As of today they are still up. He volunteered his time to take them down but was told
maintenance would do it. Prior to the meeting upon entering the building he was approached
by Ms. Garland stating that he needed to remove his firearm because they are not allowed in



the building. Mr. Dial states that they are allowed and that Ms. Garland is misinformed. Mr.
Dial would like for the Sheriff to be present to verify that Mr. Dial is correct.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme states that she does recall when Mr. Dial made this request
as she was already on the board. Also to be fair to Chairman Sanchez he voted against the
barrier. As far as the word “Bullet Proof” this is the first time she is hearing of this.

Ms. Garland states that it was presented to the commission as Bullet Proof.
Chairman Sanchez would like for the safety officer t explain the need for this barrier.

Mr. Nick Sedillo Risk Manager for Torrance County states that we are not trying to create a
barrier between the public and the staff. We are trying to create some sense of security for our
staff. There has been several incidences throughout the state in various counties. In one county
there was an employee in an assessors department that was bitten by a customer. With all the
active shootings going on nationwide, etc. all we are trying to do is provide a level of security
for our employees. Mr. Sedillo states that there hasn’t been any real threat in the offices
themselves, but during his time the Treasures office has had two confirmed bomb threats called
in. Again it’s not about trying to separate it’s about creating a sense of security. And as far as
the no firearms signs being up they were up because this used to be the Courthouse. We have
kept them up to have some level of security and does recall the conversations about the signs
needing to be removed.

Chairman Sanchez states that as far as the money goes that will be put into the installation of
the barriers it is coming out of a certain fund that is appropriated for this project and can only
be used for building improvements.

There is discussion back and forth about the issues with ADA compliance and with the
building and the stability and age of the building. Ms. Garland states that these new counters
will be able to be moved to a new building when and if we ever get a new building. NO
ACTION TAKEN DISCUSSION ONLY

4.) Presentation of ACT Work Ready Communities-Patrick Vanderpool, Exec. Director
greater Tucumecari Economic Development Corp.

Mr. Vanderpool states that he is here today as the secretary of a regional economic
development strategic planning group. It is the East Central New Mexico S.E.T. region
(Stronger Economies Together) as a strategic planning process that was put together with the
support from USDA Rural Development New Mexico State University. Discussions started in
the spring of 2016 between Tim Dodge, the city manager in Santa Rosa, and USDA because
they had already been going through this process on a regional basis. The region is for 4
counties that consist of Torrance, Guadalupe, DeBaca, and Quay. Out of the process came four
goals. The goals are the development of tourism, agribusiness, energy, the health care sector,
and workforce development. Mr. Vanderpool has taken the lead on the workforce development
goal for that region. We are currently working on a model that begins with ACT Certified
Work Ready Communities Initiative. This is helping counties, states and regions build a more
productive workforce and encourages economic growth. This will help improve the economic
development within our communities.




There is a supply side which is the ACT certified work ready communities that links the
workforce to education, establishes goals to meet the economic development needs of the
community, and matches the individuals based on skill levels. Then there is the work keys
assessments, they are applied math, graphic literacy, and workplace documents. And lastly the
workforce sectors such as the current workforce, emerging workforce, and transitioning
workforce. Next is the demand side which is employer outreach, skills gap analysis, fill the
gap, and job forecasting. The who is to create a team that has people such as local government,
education, NM Department of workforce solutions and others. The last is the how. An
individual county application and a resolution to show support for the program and then a
regional application in the amount of $4,000.00 that is paid for by the program not the county
and a resolution from the county showing support for the program. And this is why Mr.
Vanderpool is here today to get a resolution in place so that the county can show their support
for this program.

Tom Sullivan the superintendent for the M.E.S.D. states he was fortunate to be invited to
participate in this project. Very impressed with this project and would also like to thank Ms.,
Garland for getting us time this morning to speak with the commission. And also is happy to
see some of the other school districts present as well.

Myra Pancrazio with EVEDA states that there has always been lots of road blocks with skills
that workers have. With this program it is going to help us give the people the skills they will
require for jobs and the education as well and let employers know this is what we have as far as
employees. We need the skills and education so that we can keep these people here instead of
them leaving or commuting to other areas in the state. Ms. Pancrazio also states that she spoke
with Mayor Ted Hart and he is in full support of this and if there is anything that the program
needs from him he will be more than willing to help.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme states that this is a new program for her and is trying to
understand the benefits it’s going to provide for the community. Is this a non-profit
organization? Who is behind this program? Ms. Pancrazio replies that its purpose through the
USDA is to find something in a 4 county area that everybody needs that the USDA could get
behind and help them with. This is one of those programs that can help by drilling down on
education and workforce and get us a great comprehensive economic development program.
We need to be able to assess our workforce and this program will help us with that. It’s not a
non-profit. It’s by resolute, all the county will sign is a resolution in show of support. The
group will identify a person from the county to oversee the ACT application to be sure we are
well represented. There is more discussion to explain what this program is about.

Mr. Vanderpool states that ACT is the same group that does the college entrance exams. They
also have skills assessments called work keys. It’s through these skills assessments that the
individuals get their national career readiness certificate. ACT has a contract with New Mexico
Department of Workforce Solutions to provide those skills assessments. The SET region is
strictly volunteer. IT is not a formal organization of any kind.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks why can’t we do this directly with the workforce
solutions. Why do we need this group? Ms. Pancrazio states that all the county is doing is
showing support for this group. This group will help us economic developers in a variety of

5



ways to be able to get grants to pay for trainings to be able to show employers that we are a
certified work ready community and we do have the people with these skills that will bring in
potentially new businesses. Again the county is not giving us money nor is the county running
this group you are merely showing support. Mr. Vanderpool gives more explanation on the
purpose of the program and what it does.

Ms. Garland states that Saul Araque with the Workforce center states that he supports this and
gets his clients to participate in the assessments. The Moriarty and Estancia school districts are
here and they support this program as well.

Commissioner Frost states that this is a great program. It will show potential businesses that we
have the skilled employees in the area and it will make our county a great pace to bring in new
businesses and more jobs. Commissioner Frost states the he fully supports this,

a.) Resolution 2018-07 Supporting ACT Work Ready Communities, a Framework for
Community based Workforce Development to Drive Economic Growth

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve Resolution 2018-07
Supporting ACT Work Ready Communities, a Framework for Community based Workforce
Development to Drive Economic Growth.

Chairman Sanchez states that he needs more information to get a better understanding of what
this program will provide before he can agree to approve the resolution. Chairman Sanchez
suggest that a meeting be set up to give us a more in depth explanation. Chairman Sanchez
asks if Ms. Pancrazio could possibly organize a meeting sometime next week so that we can
get more information and understanding on this.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme states that she has the same feelings. She would like to
attend a meeting to be able to fully understand the program. Madam Commissioner DuCharme
asks if Mr. Vanderpool could please come in and maybe talk to her on a one on one basis to
explain this better.

Commissioner Frost states that all the people here do understand this and that it has been
presented very clearly. They gave us the goals and the community will be very disappointed if
we don’t move forward to be able to do some good for our community.

Michael Godey Torrance County resident states that he agrees with Chairman Sanchez &
Madam Commissioner DuCharme on needing more information on this item. Mr. Godey
suggests that they table it until the next meeting and approve it at that meeting.

Johnny Romero Torrance County Resident states that he stands for trying to improve the
economy here in the county. It is nice trying to get our people knowledgeable. Need to qualify
these kids with skills in high school, because most of our kids do not get the opportunity to
attend college or trade schools. So by bringing in teachers into the schools to teach these
children the basic skills it would be a great thing for the county.




Theresa Salazar Assistant Superintendent with M.E.S.D. states that this is a great program
because we can start educating, not only the students, but the adults as well. The M.E.S.D. is in
full support of this program.

Chairman Sanchez states that he will approve this only if there will be a meeting scheduled so
that he can get a better understanding of this topic.

Ms., Pancrazio states that she will organize the meeting and get back to the commission with
the date and time.

Danielle Johnston Torrance County citizen states that when they have this meeting the
superintendents from the schools should be sitting at the head tables for the special meeting as
they have more knowledge about these programs. She urges the commission to include them.

Michael Godey states that they should include the learning centers from Moriarty and
Mountainair as well.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks if they would be assessing the high school kids and
what would be the purpose of that assessment.

Teresa Salazar states that the purpose of the assessment is to see what skills the students have
with their math and reading skills, resumes, how to interview and what to wear to the
interviews. There is some talk about maybe making it an elective and putting it on a regular
curriculum for the students in the school.

Mr. Shirley states that Moriarty is behind the program 100%.

Mr. Ryan Schwebach states that he would strongly suggest that the commission support this
program and pass this resolution. This program would be beneficial to his business and the
community.

Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion to approve Resolution 2018-07 Supporting ACT
Work Ready Communities, a Framework for Community based Workforce Development to
Drive Economic Growth with the understanding that a meeting will be set up to get more
information about the program. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION
CARRIED

8.) Wind Energy Technology Education

Chairman Sanchez states that he asked to have this item placed on the agenda because he wants
to know more about the Wind Energy Technology Education. This is a growing industry in our
county. He is interested in the opportunities that exist for our communities and for our children
in the schools. Possibly being able to get more education for the high school students and keep
those interested in staying in the county an opportunity other than having to move away to get
a better job. Chairman Sanchez states that he has started to have conversations with Clovis
Community College and Mesalands Community College to see what they can offer or bring
into the county.



Mr. Tom Sullivan M.E.S.D Superintendent states that the M.E.S.D. already has a working
relationship with Mesalands Community College. We also partner with other places such a
Fastern New Mexico University, CNM, UNM a few other places and our relationship with
Mesalands Community College already has a program in place for undergraduates to be able to
take dual credit classes. They do not, however, have classes that include wind technology.

Chairman Sanchez states that if all possible maybe having a part two to the meeting that will be
happening next week to discuss more in detail about this topic as well.

Ms. Salazar states that they would be willing to talk to the other school districts about this
program since they already have all of the partnerships in place with these colleges.

Ms. Pancrazio states that when the Lonesome Wind Project was coming in EVEDA reached
out to the coordinator at Mesalands College that oversee the wind program, brought in the
director of COG for the WIA and we were able to pay for the instructor for the wind
certification program to come to Moriarty, and had a 6 week course. What the developer wants
is just for the employees to have the basic understanding of wind. Once they get them hired
they will send them to their own schools. If the schools can participate then this will allow
them to get the student to get the basic education of wind and then get them hired.

Michael Godey states that in his experience as a teacher in community college that dual
enrolled students are excellent students. It provides a motivation beyond high school to excel.
DISSCUSSION ONLY, NO ACTION TAKEN

5.) Request Celebration Permit-Michael Lobaugh, Two Guy’s Making Artisan Cheese

Mr. Lobaugh states that he is here requesting a celebration permit for February 10%, 2018. This
is the same permit as he requested for the previous celebration. The only change is with the
winery. Gruet Winery will be the company that will be serving at this celebration.

Commissioner Frost asks if there was any safety issues from the previous event. Mr. Lobaugh
replies that there wasn’t a problem as the crowd that attends is an older more responsible
crowd and not a party crowd.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve the request for a
celebration permit for Old Windmill Dairy for February 10™ 2018. Madam Commissioner
DuCharme seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor, MOTION
CARRIED

6.) Information/Update Regarding Process of Becoming a five (5) Person Commission

Ms. Gatland reads a couple of emails sent to her from Mr. Wallin pertaining to this topic.
Emails hereto attached. Mr. Wallin states that he is still looking into how this is accomplished.
The first step seems to be that an ordinance will have to be adopted and then presented to
legislature as they are the ones that will determine the districting and the terms.

Ms. Garland also states that she received an email from Patrick Trujillo from the NMAC and
stated that Grant County recently moved to a 5 member commission and may be able to visit

8




with them on how they started the process. The Constitution Article 10 states the Board of
County Commissioners can adopt an ordinance by unanimous vote to increase the size of the
boards of county commissioners to 5 members. Upon creation of a 5 member board the county
shall be divided by the incumbent board of county commissioners into 5 county commission
districts that shall be compact contiguous and is nearly equal in population as practical. One
county commissioner shall reside within and be elected from each county commission district,
change of resident to a place outside of the district of which the commissioner was elected
shall automatically terminate the spot, and it will be considered vacant. We can look into
creating an ordinance if this is how the commission decides to proceed. We will have to look
into the additional cost this will be for the county for salary as well has hiring an outside source
to look at the population and demographics.

Chairman Sanchez states that this could be something we can look into and vote on this and go
through the process. There is a lot involved in this and maybe we can get something presented
to us with figures and what the process will entail.

Ms. Garland states that she will try to get some research done and get the information on cost
and process.

Commissioner Frost states that we should work through the attorneys with the NMAC and get I
done properly.

DISCUSSION ONLY, NO ACTION TAKEN

7.) New Mexico True Application

Chairman Sanchez states that if you look at the advertising and marketing that is being done
with the New Mexico Department of Tourism it seems that our county is not being represented.
We may not be able to afford television advertising but there are other avenues we can look at.
Chairman Sanchez states that he did some research and there are certain grants that we can
apply for to help get us advertising outside of the boarders of the county. The grants that we
can apply for are The Clean and Beautiful grant, the Marketing Cooperative & the Rural
Pathway Project. Chairman Sanchez states that he would like to apply for the Rural Pathway
Project. The purpose of this project would be to assist tourism stakeholders within New
Mexico in developing profitable tourism products by providing the necessary tools, resources,
and support. In other words the goals of the project would be to develop authentic experiences
that are aligned with the New Mexico True brand. The idea would be to drive economic impact
and create jobs by stimulating local economies through the development of strategic tourism
products. This would help us to see what tools we have to help develop this plan to boost
tourism. The county can request up to $50,000.00 after the plan is completed. There are 3 steps
to this project, the first is to apply, the second is to attend several meetings, and the third stage
is where you build or implement the product. Chairman Sanchez states that we would need to
sign up for email updates so that we will know when we need to apply and he will take upon
himself the sign up for the industry newsletter. Nothing needs to be approved he is merely
signing up for the email to get industry newsletter.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme states that the programs are well known and would like to
see them implemented in the county. NO ACTION TAKEN, DISCUSSION ONLY

9



*Department Requests/Reports

9.) Updates Various County Departments

Cindi Sullivan Animal Services Director-Ms. Sullivan hands out her department report
(report hereto attached). As you see by the report we sold 265 licenses, meaning more people
getting their pets vaccinated and licensed with the county. For a $5.00 or $15.00 investment the
pet owners are getting their pets registered. This helps to have a pet registered because if we
see a pet running loose and it has a tag, the officer just calls the office and gives us the
information, and we can get the pet back to its correct owner and not have to place the animal
in the shelter.

Ms. Sullivan states that they have an all-time total of 1244 licensees that have been sold
throughout the county. We have had a total of 513 animals that have been brought into the
shelter during 2017 which was 38 more animals that 2016. Ms. Sullivan reads more
information from her report regarding intake, exits, and euthanasia.

Ms. Garland states that she has the report on the foyer and would like to let Ms. Sullivan know
that the architect is coming to talk about the counters and is going to ask him to see if he has
any designs for the foyer at the animal control facility.

Commissioner Frost would like to thank Ms. Sullivan and Ms. Mead on all their years and hard
work with the county you all have done a great job and he is very proud of them.

14.) Request Payment of Invoice, Purchase made without Following Procurement-
Danette Mead, Animal Services Supervisor

Ms. Mead is asking for a request for payment to Veterinary Diagnostics Services for a rabies
testing. Ms. Mead states that they usually have an open PO for this but the PO had been used
and a new one had not been obtained because she had been out of the office on vacation. She is
requesting payment of $35.00 to cover the bill.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve payment to Veterinary
Diagnostics Services in the amount of $35.00 for rabies testing. Madam Commissioner
DuCharme seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION
CARRIED

9.) Updates Various County Departments (cont’d)

Ben Daugherty Torrance County Dispatch-In December the dispatch center did go live with
their new live radio system update. The system is working well just tweaking things and
working out the bugs. The new system shows great improvement with the radio field

personnel.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks what percentage of the project is complete. M.
Daugherty replies that the project is 100% completed its just basic bug fixes that they are

10




trying to clean up. It’s a new system and some things almost always need to be tweaked. We
are fine tuning.

Steve Guetschow, Planning & Zoning-Last week Mr. Guetschow attended the meeting of the
Mountainair Ranger District Shared Stewardship Committee and wrapped up the draft of the
charter they are working on. They proposed to have a written version of the draft and will
email it out before March 20®, Once we ratify what that draft is, they will post that on the
Forest Service website.

d.) Commission

Commissioner Frost states that he attended the NMAC meeting last week along with many
other people from the counties throughout the state. It was a great event and was great to see
our county represented very well at the conference.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme states that she as well attended the conference. It was
very well organized. There was a time to have a good time, it wasn’t just all business. We have
a team of very good dancers in the county. It is one thing to sit down and tap your foot to
catchy music, but it is another thing to get out there and dance. It takes bravery and it was fun
to watch everyone dancing.

On a more serious note what she would like to take from this conference is that we are very
careful in our decision making and also with our interaction with the public. What she is
talking about is that this coming year we will be paying bigger insurance premiums than before
because we had several lawsuits against the county and it has an effect on the amount of money
you pay on your premiums. So please keep that in mind, because it is not only $10,000.00
deductible that we are paying out, but also for any other monies that will go along with that
lawsuit.

10.) Teen Court Coordinator Contract-Tracey Master, DWI Prevention Coordinator

Annette Ortiz Deputy County Manager presents this item as Ms. Master could not be present
due to the fact that she is out sick. This is the professional services agreement between Adrian
Ortiz and Torrance County for the teen court coordinator. This was on the last meeting but
between the meetings it was needing to be signed. The Manger did sign this contract with Mr.
Ortiz present and worked on the negotiations for the contract. Ms. Ortiz is asking for
ratification because the contract needed to be signed prior to this meeting,

a.) Ratify Professional Services Agreement between Torrance County and Adrian Ortiz

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to ratify the Professional Services
Agreement between Torrance County and Adrian Ortiz. Commission Frost seconds the motion.
No further discussion, Chairman Sanchez & Commission Frost are in favor, Madam

Commissioner DuCharme is opposed. MOTION CARRIED

11.) Ratification of EMS Fund Act Application(s)-Lester Gary, Fire Chief

11



Chief Gary states that he is requesting formal consent to the EMS Fund Act. The applications
were brought in at the last meeting. We were on a time crunch and had to have the applications
signed and delivered to Santa Fe by the 19%. Today all Chief Gary is asking is that you ratify
the application.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to approve the Ratification of EMS
Fund Act Applications. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

12.) Request Purchase of New Brush Truck for District 4 Fire Department-Lester Gary,
Fire Chief

Chief Gary states that he would like this item to be tabled. The reason being is because Chief
Gary has not purchased a vehicle and would like to do more research so that everything is done

propetly.

Ms. Garland states that Mr. Ryan Schwebach is present from the East Torrance Soil & Water
Conservation District and would like to make a statement.

Mis. Schwebach states that the board was approached by Mr. Perea to help fund this project.
This is a much needed item up in the Torreon area. The board has committed funds to help
purchase this truck. The county is not obligating any funds for this. Also the Edgewood Soil &
Water Conservation district is also going to put in funds to help with the purchase and one
other entity as well. Mr. Schwebach asks that if the county does have funds any amount would
be fine but ETSWCD is prepared to pick up the bulk of it.

Commissioner Frost states if it is important that we wait? Ms. Garland states yes it is, there are
things that need to be discussed before it is approved.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to table the Request to Purchase the
New Brush Truck for District 4 Fire Department. Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds
the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTTION CARRIED

13.) Request Appropriation Funds for purchase of Reclaimer-Leonard Lujan, Road
Superintendent

Ms. Garland states that Mr. Lujan is out sick and asks if this item be tabled until the next
meeting. ‘

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to table item #13 Request

Appropriation Funds for purchase of Reclaimer. Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the
motion. No further discussion, all Commissioner in favor. MOTION CARRIED

*County Manager Requests/Reports

15.) Update

12




Ms. Garland would like to state before she gives her update that Ms. Pancrazio has contacted
her and the special meeting that was requested earlier in the meeting to get more information
on the ACT Work Ready Communities Initiative will be set for next Wednesday the 315 of
January at 9 am at the MESD offices located at the old Mountainview elementary school
building.

Ms. Garland presents her update to the Commission. On Wednesday January 8™ she and the
manager’s office staff met with reps from Staples and there may be various discounts available
to employees. Also on this day interviews were conducted for the home visitor position and the
applicants are still being reviewed. On the 9™ Ms. Garland and Ms. Ortiz met with the
Municipalities and School District regarding work ready communities.

During the week of January 15%-19" she attended the NMAC conference in Santa Fe and met
with lobbyists to help support our capital outlay requests and also met with Senator James
White to discuss the ICIP list and also attended a meeting with Senator Liz Stefanics,
Representative Tomas Salazar, and Representative Matthew McQueen concerning the ICIP.

On Tuesday the 23" of January Ms. Garland went to Santa Fe to submit all of the Capital
Outlay Request forms. Full update hereto attached.

PUBLIC REQUESTS:
At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. For Information only (No Action Can Be
Taken). Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person on any subject.

1.) Charlene Guffey Torrance County Resident would like to request that the private hauler
discount be removed. She wants to know why the county is rewarding people who are using
private haulers when the county provides a trash service that is cheaper than a private hauler.
The towns do not let the people decide how they want to get rid of their trash. Everyone is
under the same service and no discounts are given. Ms. Guffey does not want to see her service
or stations closed or cut. She would rather see cuts made in other areas. Maybe the county
should look at where they are spending money for private haulers and use your service that is
in your ordinance.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
As per Motion and Roll Call Vote, Pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1,
the Following Matters will be Discussed in Closed Session

a.) Limited personnel matters pursuant to NMSA 10-15-1 H (2) regarding all employees of the
Manager and Finance Offices

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to enter in to Executive Session.
Madam Commissioner Ducharme seconds the motion, all Commissioners in favor. ROLL
CALL VOTE: District 1: Yes. District 2: Yes. District 3;: Yes. MOTION CARRIED.

Entered into Executive Session at 12:19 pm

*Reconvene from Executive Session:

13



ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to reconvene from Executive
Session. Madam Commissioner Ducharme seconds the motion, all Commissioners in favor.
MOTION CARRIED

Pursuant to Open Meetings Act, Section 10-15-1(J), Commission Report from Closed
Meeting:

b.) Consider and act upon, if appropriate, limited personnel matters pursuant to NMSA 10-

15-1 H (2) regarding all employees of the Manager and Finance Offices

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to reconvene from Executive
Session. Madam Commissioner Ducharme seconds the motion, all Commissioners in favor.
MOTION CARRIED

Reconvene from Executive Session at 12:43 pm

Chairman Sanchez states that no action was taken during executive session.
ADJOURNMENT

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to adjourn the January 24, 2018

Regular Commission Meeting, Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further discussion,
all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

Meeting adjourned at 12:44 p.m.

Chairman Javier Sanchez Yvonne Otero-Administrative Assistant

Date

14




The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM
website, Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s
office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on our local radio station KXNM.

15



SPECIAL
COMMISSION MEETING
JANUARY 31, 2018
AT THE MIOUNTAINVIEW COMPLEX
DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE

Present: Javier Sanchez, Chairman
Jim Frost, Vice-Chair
Julia DuCharme, Member

Others Present: Annette Ortiz, Deputy County Manager
Sylvia Chavez, Admin. Asst.

With all Commissioners present, Mr. Sullivan Superintendent from the Moriarty-Edgewood
School District welcomes all those present to their facility. Mr. Sullivan also welcomes Mr. Pat
Vanderpool, Executive director for the Greater Tucumcari Economic Development who is
attending the meeting via video conference. (Meeting started at 9:05am)

*Session (s):
1. ACT Work Ready Communities-
Mr. Vanderpool goes over the ACT program and how Quay County as well as the Workforce
Solutions have worked together to achieve the goals set out to become a certified member
with ACT. With this program there are different steps to become certified, first there is the
application process, having support from local agencies is welcomed but not required. It shows
that there is support throughout the County. This program will help prepare our communities
to be work ready, which speaks volumes to potential employers. Mr. Vanderpool explains that
you must get buy in from local employers in order for this project to work. He explains that one
of the local businesses in Tucumcari, Buena Vista (full name of business and last name of owner
we not qudible) John the owner was very instrumental getting buy in from other businesses.
Mr. Vanderpool mentions that Quay County became a work ready community in 15 months,
which usually takes 2 years to complete phase 1.

Mr. Vanderpool states that you must have Common Criteria in order to establish goals, which
you will need the demographics for your County. Also you will need the information for the
following categories: Existing Employees, Emerging Workforce and Transitions (part time to full
time employees). Mr. Vanderpool explains that there is an academy that representatives from
the team chosen to represent the County can attend. It is a 2 day academy and what is outlined
in the 2 days is the following: an overview of the program, the process, the link between
employers and the program and establishing your Northstars, which is the vision of what you
want out of the program. Establishing goals for the County, can be continually updated.

Myra Pancrazio asks Mr. Vanderpool who was the lead for this program in Quay County and
who did the outreach to the local employers. Mr. Vanderpool stated that he and the City




Manager for Tucumcari took the lead and John of Buena Vista (last name and full business
name not audible) took it upon himself to get the other businesses on board with the program.
Madam Commissioner DuCharme asked what is the cost to employers who would like to
participate in the program. Mr. Vanderpool states that in NM there is no cost to employers,
Workforce Solutions covers all the cost for the assessments. The only cost that an employer
would give is their time to the program.

Commissioner Frost would like to get input from the schools, Mr. Sullivan said that it was never
the schools intentions to spear head this program but can see that the accreditation is a
valuable tool for our communities. Ted Hart, Mayor City of Moriarty states that he is
disappointed with the County’s involvement with this program, our workforce in the County
needs to be job ready in order to get jobs in Torrance County. Teresa Salazar, Assistant
Superintendent MESD states that there is a two prong facet to this, we are preparing Juniors
and Seniors to go into the field they choose as well as helping adults that may need assistance
getting the skills they may lack for jobs. Mr. Vanderpool mentions that Workforce Solutions and
the Extension office have been very helpful with this in Quay County. Joel Shirley, Estancia
Superintendent mentions that it is very important to help our students with the tools to be
successful in whatever field they choose to go into and | believe this program will help. Annette
Ortiz, Deputy County Manager states that even with basic entry level job positions some people
have a hard time filling out the job application and do not have the proper attire for interviews.
Mr. Sullivan mentions that the schools are behind this program now we just need a little more
commitment from other agencies within the County. Commissioner Frost states that we need a
leader that will be motivated to get this program up in going in our County, so the decision
needs to be who that person will be for Torrance County.

Chairman Sanchez asks about the data, will there be a document at the end of phase one that
we will have that will show where the gaps are. Ted Hart states that this program will make our
communities work ready for any potential employers that come to our County. Annette Ortiz
states that this program will help highlight our gaps and then Workforce Solutions comes in and
helps fill in those gaps by giving those people the skills they need to be work ready. Chairman
Sanchez asks that once this process starts how long will it take, Mr. Vanderpool states that it
should take about 18 months to complete the first phase of the program. Madam
Commissioner DuCharme asks about the $4000.00 application fee, who pays for this. Mr.
Vanderpool states that the $4000.00 application fee is a regional fee, so anyone that is willing
to help pay for the application can do so. Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks when does the
$4000.00 have to be paid, Mr. Vanderpool answered at the time of the application process but
suggests contacting ACT to get the exact time.

All those present thank the Moriarty-Edgewood School District for hosting the meeting.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to adjourn the Special Commission
Meeting. Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion. Chairman Sanchez mentions
that we did not go over agenda item #2 Wind Energy Technology Education. Teresa Salazar
states that she will get with Mesa Land Community College and schedule a time they can come



out and give a presentation to those that are interested in what they can offer. And we would
need to help get the information out to the public. No further discussion, all Commissioners in
favor. MOTION CARRIED. MEETING ADJOURNED AT 11:00AM

There is no qudio or video for this Special Commission Meeting, meeting took place outside of
the Commission Chambetrs.




Consent Agenda



pate: 2/08/18 16:20:02 (CHEC61)
CERTIFICATION

TOTAL CHECKS PRINTED 164

‘PHE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS OF THE TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DO CERTIFY THAT THE CLAIMS ENUMERATED ABOVE WERE APPROVED
ALLOWED & DO AUTHORIZE THE WARRANTS AGAINST THE FUNDS OF TORRANCE COUNTY FOR THE SUM OF 636,001.88 ON ACCOUNT OF OBLIGATIONS IN-
CURRED FOR THE SERVICES AS SHOWN ABOVE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 02/08/2018 . WE CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN NAMED PERSONS ARE LEGALLY
ENTITLED UNDER THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATUTES OF NEf MEXICO TO RECEIVE THE COMPENSATION STATED HEREIN. THAT THE SERVICES HAVE BEEN
PERFORMED AS STATED IN THE ACCOUNTS HEREIN, THAT THEY ARE NECESSARY AND PROPER, THAT THIS VOUCHER HAS BEEN EXAMINED, THAT THE
AMOUNTS CLAIMED ARE JUST, REASONABLE, AND AS AGREED AND THAT NO PART HAS BEEN PAID BY TORRANCE COUNTY ,

SIGNED ATTEST BY

James W. Frost Javier Sanchez Julia bucharme Linda Jaramillo

THE UNDERSIGNED COUNTY TREASURER DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT SUFFICIENT FUNDS EXIST FOR THESE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS TO BE ISSUED
ON THIS DATE AND DOES HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT TO PROCESS THESE CHECKS.

Tracy L. Sedillo




Date: 2/08/18 16:19:13 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018 Page: 1
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
0l R 102560 ATRGAS USA LLC CYLINDER RENTAL FEE 406-91-2230 1812518 01/25/2018 102.18
102.18 DEC.17
01/29/2018 INVOICE # 9950372998
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 102.18
01 R 102561 ARCHULETA, LORI 2018 LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE 401-10-2205 112518 01/25/2018 120.58
120.58 SANTA FE - ACTUAL
01/28/2018
COUNTY MANAGER 120.58
01 O 102562 ARIZONA JET MAIL SERVICES LLC 2018 BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY 610-40-2221 1912518 01/25/2018 31859 608.88
608.88 AND LIVESTOCK REPORT MAILLING 31859
01/29/2018 SERVICES; INCLUDING DATA 31889
PROCESSING, PRINTING, AND 31859
MAILING PREPARATION 31859
INVOICE # 62958
COUNTY ASSESSOR 608.88
01 R 102563 ASHI BASIC FIRST AID PROGRAM PACKAGE, 413-91-2266 2212518 01/25/2018 31868 1391.67
1391.67 CPR/AED PROGRAM PACKAGE, CPR/AED 31869
01/29/2018 BFA STUDENT PACK, BLS PACKAGE, 31869
BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS PACKAGE, 31869
ACLS DIGITAL RESOURCE KIT, PALS 31869
DIGITAL RESOURCE KIT, ADVANCED 31869
FA DIGITAL KIT, INSTRUCTOR 31869
COURSE PACKAGE, STUDENT BOOKS, 31868
CPR/AED CARDS, ACLS CARDS, PALS 31869
CARDS, DIGITAL CERTIFICATION 31869
CARDS 31869
ESTIMATED SHIPPING 31869
INVOICE # 891127
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1391.67
01 R 102564 AUTOZONE INC. BATTERIES, WIPER BLADES, WASHER 401-50-2201 2012518 01/25/2018 31228 137.52
618.91 FLUID, OTHER VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 420-74-2201 / / 31228 137.51
01/2%/2018 NEEDS 31228
DECEMBER 2017 31228
INVOICE # 2248802856;2248812217
2248814360
BATTERIES, WIPER BLADES, WASHER 401-50-2201 2112518 01/25/2018 31227 171.94
FLUID, OTHER VEEICLE MAINTENANCE 420-74-2201 / /7 31227 171.94
NEEDS 31227
NOVEMBER 2017 31227
INVOICE # 2248778088;2248783437
2248787591
COUNTY SHERIFF 309.46 TRANSPORTATION QOF PRIS 309.45
01 R 102565 B I INC GPS/ADD DECEMBER BILLING 420-73~2218 2312518 01/25/2018 1525.45
1525.45 OVERNIGHT SHIPPING
01/25/2018 INVOICE # 1053133;1055765
COMMUNITY MONITORING 1525.45
01 R 102566 BARELA, JANICE 2018 LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE 401-30-22058 212818 01/25/2018 108.00
108.00 SANTA FE -~ ACTUAL



Dpate: 2/08/18 16:19:13 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018 Page: 2
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
01/29/2018
COUNTY TREASURER 108.00
01 R 102567 BLACK DUCK INC 9 - ADD TORRANCE COUNTY FIRE 413-91-2248 2412518 01/25/2018 31794 322.50
322.50 LOGO TO RIGHT FRONT 31794
0L/29/2018 1 - DIGITIZE PROGRAM FOR 31794
EMBROIDERY TCFD 31794
2 - ADD NAMES AND TITLES TO 31794
JACKETS: L. GARY-FIRE CHIEF, 31794
H. SANCHEZ - FIRE CHIEF 31794
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT; 31794
9 - ADD REFLECTIVE "FIRE" TO 31794
BACK OF JACKETS; 31794
SALES TAX 31794
INVOICE # 73062
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 322.50
01 R 102568 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. DISPATCH MONTHLY BILL DECEMBER  911-80-2208 2512518 01/25/2018 1035.56
9900.19 DISPATCH CAPILLA PERK TOWER 911-80-2208 / / 198.51
01/29/2018 DIST.3 VFD MONTHLY BILL 408-91-2208 / 7/ 302.59
DIST.6 VFD MONTHLY BILL 418-91-2208 / /7 73.18
DIST.5 VFD MONTHLY BILL 405-91-2208 /7 245.20
DIST.2 VFD MONTHLY BILL 406-91-2208 /7 321.16
DIST.4 VFD MONTHLY BILL 409-91-2208 /7 152.79
DIST.1l VFD MONTHLY BILL 407-91-2208 /7 139.66
TCFB MONTHLY BILL 412-53-2208 / /7 140.22
DISPATCH MONTHLY BILL 911-80-2208 /7 47.55
JUDICIAL COMPLEX MONTHLY BILL 401-16-2208 /7 2787.32
SENIOR CENTER MONTHLY BILL 401-05-2208 /7 1526.98
COURTHOUSE MONTHLY BILL 401-15-2208 /7 2138.40
COURTHOUSE MONTHLY BILL 401-15-2208 /7 6.39
HEALTH DEPT. 401~24-2208 /7 174.34
DIST.5 VFD MONTHLY BILL 405-91-2208 /7 117.76
TC ANIMAL SHELTER 401-82-2208 !/ 342.18
DIST.3 VFD MONTHLY BILL 408-91-2208 /7 102.76
CLERK VOTING MACHINE 401-21-2308 /7 47.64
911-DISPATCH CENTER 1281.62 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1455.10 COUNTY FAIR 140.22
JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 2787.32 COUNTY COMMISSION 1526.98 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 2144.79
HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT  174.34 ANIMAL SHELTER 342.18 ELECTIONS 47.64
01 R 102569 CHAVEZ, SYLVIA 2018 LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE 612-20-2205 312518 01/25/2018 120.47
120.47 SANTA FE - ACTUAL
01/29/2018
COUNTY CLERK 120.47
01 R 102570 CODE 3 SERVICE LLC 4 - ICOM IC-F5061 21 VHF 136-174 406-91-2248 2612518 01/25/2018 31409 889.97
2486.98 MHZ, 50 WATT, 512 CHANNEL, 405-91-2248 z o/ 314098 824.70
01/29/2018 DASH MOUNT, MOBILE RADIO 411-92-2248 /7 7 31409 412.35
1 - ICOM F6061 UHF 450-512 MHZ 31409
WATT LTR TRUNKING MOBILE 31409
5 - MIDLAND 4" 20 WATT EXTERNAL 31409
SPEAKER W/MOUNTING BRACKET 31409
1 - VEHICLE ANTENNAE KIT - 31409
INCLUDES NMO ROOF MOUNT, 17°' 31409
LOW LOSS COAX, CONNECTOR AND 31408

ANTENNAE

31409



Date: 2/08/18 16:19:13 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018 Page: 3
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount.
INVOICE # 175516
5 - VEHICLE ANTENNAE KITS - 406-91-2248 2712519 01/25/2018 31685 71.99
INCLUDES NMO ROOF MOUNT, 17! 405-91-2248 /7 31685 143.98
LOW LOSS COAX, CONNECTOR AND 411-92-2248 !/ 31685 143.99
ANTENNAE 31685
INVOICE # 180056
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1930.64 1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX 556.34
0L O 102871 DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICEROPERTY TAX 401-50-2218 2812518 01/25/2018 299.08
299.08 PROPERTY TAX ADMIN. FEE
01/29/2018 TAX;LATE FEE
INVOICE # 57410087
COUNTY SHERIFF 295.08
01 R 102572 DE PACE COMPANY INC DISTRICT 2 SUBSTATION 406-91-2215 2912518 01/25/2018 32014 582.67
582.67 24 FT. CABLE 3/32' STRANDS 32014
01/29/2018 4~ATLUMINUM BUTTONS 3/32 32014
2-FERREL ALUMINUM DUPLEX 3/32 32014
VERBAL APPROVAL BY L.OLIVAS 32014
TMP 181203 32014
DOOR REPAIR 32014
INVOICE # SVC/59913-12-15-2017
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 582.67
01 R 102573 DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS INC MONTHLY COPTER MAINTENANCE 911-80-2203 3112518 01/25/2018 55.86
55.86 W/SUPPLIES
01/29/2018 ' DECEMBER
INVOICE # IN8009S
911-DISPATCH CENTER 55.86
0L R 102574 DT AUTOMOTIVE OIL CHANGES, TIRE FIXES, AIR 401-50-2201 3212518 01/25/2018 31222 1051.01
2073.01 FILTERS, TIRE ROTATIONS, ROUTINE 31222
01/29/2018 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 31222
DECEMBER 2017 31222
INVOICE # TCSO-122017
BRAKE REPAIRS - GARCIA DODGE 401-50-2201 3312518 01/25/2018 31816 195.00
VERBAL APPROVAL BY L. OLIVAS 31816
834 ON 11/14/2017 TMP-181104 31816
INVOICE # TCS0-318161
OIL CHANGES, TIRE FIXES, AIR 401-50-2201 3412518 01/25/2018 31221 827.00
FILTERS, TIRE ROTATIONS, ROUTINE 31221
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 31221
NOVEMBER 2017 31221
INVOICE # TCSO-112017;
TCSO-318161
COUNTY SHERIFF 2073.01
01 0 102575 ESPINOSA-MOORE, BERTHA VARIOUS HV MEETINGS 629-45-2205 412518 01/25/2018 37.80
37.80
01/29/2018
HOME VISITING GRANT FY 37.80
0L R 102576 EVEDA/ESTANCIA VALLEY ECONOMIC TORRANCE COUNTY CONTRIBUTION 401-05-2260 3612518 01/25/2018 6250.00

6250.00 3RD QUARTER-JANUARY 2018



Date: 2/08/18 16:19:13 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018 Page: 4
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
01/29/2018
COUNTY COMMISSION 6250.00
01 R 102577 EVSWA 2ND QUARTER SHORT FALL 419-05-2259 3712518 01/29/2018 1786.24
1786.24 COUNTY CONTRACT
01/29/2018 OCTOBER, NOVEMBER, & DECEMBER, 17
EVSWA COUNTY CONTRACT UNDERAGE
INVOICE # 1604
COUNTY COMMISSION 1786.24
01 R 102578 FROST, JIM 2018 LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE 401-05-2205 512518 01/25/2018 66.58
66.58 SANTA FE - ACTUAL
01/29/2018
COUNTY COMMISSION 66.58
01 0 102579 GARLAND, BELINDA 2018 LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE 401-10-2205 612518 01/25/2018 540.00
540.00 SANTA FE - ACTUAL
01/29/2018
COUNTY MANAGER 540.00
01 O 102580 GASTELUM, RUBEN 2018 LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE 675-07-2205 812518 01/25/2018 83.40
83.40 SANTA FE - ACTUAL
01/29/2018
RURAL ADDRESSING 83.40
01 0 102581 HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE NUTS, BOLTS, SCREWS, KBEYS, LOCKS 401-50-2218 3812518 01/29/2018 312324 494.60
494.60 HARDWARE FOR $.0. 31234
01/29/2018 DECEMBER 2017 31234
INVOICE # B250543;B250629
B251019;C207973 ;8251749
COUNTY SHERIFF 494.60
01 O 102582 HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE NUTS, BOLTS, SCREWS, KEYS, LOCKS 401-50-2218 3512518 01/29/2018 31233 1327.23
1327.23 HARDWARE FOR §.0. 31233
01/29/2018 NOVEMBER 2017 31233
INVOICE # B247222;B248945
B249045
COUNTY SHERIFF 1327.23
01 R 102583 HERNANDEZ, KATHRYN 2018 LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE 401-55-2205 912518 01/25/2018 120.58
120.58 SANTA FE - ACTUAL
01/29/2018
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 120.58
0L R 102584 HONSTEIN OIL CO. P&Z MONTHLY FUEL 401-08-2202 4012518 01/29/2018 22.40
235.71 INVOICE # 222223
01/29/2018 TC ANIMAL SHELTER 401-82~2202 4112518 01/29/2018 213.31

PLANNING & ZONING

MONTHLY FUEL
INVOICE # 222223

22.40 ANTMAL SHELTER 213.31




Date: 2/08/18 16:19:13 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018 Page: 5
CKé4 DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
01 0 102585 HOWELL, BRANDI REIMBURSEMENT FOR EMT 40B-91-2266 1012518 01/25/2018 80.00
80.00 B NATIONAL REGISTRY TESTING FEE
01/29/2018
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 80.00
01 R 102586 INDEPENDENT DRUG TESTING DRUG TEST CONFIRMATIONS 420-73-2272 4212518 01/29/2018 49.99
49.99 NOV-DEC
01/29/2018 INVOICE # 4399
COMMUNITY MONITORING 49.99
0L O 102587 INDEPENDENT NEWS LLC 2018 P&2Z BOARRD MEETING SCHEDULE 401-08-2221 4312518 01/29/2018 31879 34.95
34.98 JAN.3 EDITION-TMP170622
01/29/2018 INVOICE # 78809
PLANNING & ZONING 34.95
01 R 102588 IRON MOUNTAIN RECORDS MANAG! ONTHLY STORAGE FOR MICROFILM 612-20-2203 4412518 01/29/2018 31347 85.17
85.17 INVOICE # 201502285
01/29/2018
COUNTY CLERK 85.17
0L O 10258% JARAMILLO, LINDA 2018 LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE 612-20-~2205 1112518 01/25/2018 70.47
70.47 SANTA FE - ACTUAL
0L/29/2018
COUNTY CLERK 70.47
01 R 102890 KAYSER, LINDA 2018 LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE 612-20-2208 1212518 01/25/2018 58.00
58.00 SBNTA FE - ACTUAL
01/29/2018
COUNTY CLERK 58.00
01 R 102591 LESPERANCE, ISABEL SECRETARIAL DUTIES 412-53-2272 4512518 01/29/2018 350.00
350.00 12/15/2017-1/15/2018
01/29/2018 INVOICE # 108
COUNTY FAIR 350.00
01 O 102592 LESTER E. GARY 3/4 BRASS GATE VALVE 409-91-2248 712518 01/25/2018 8.99
8.99 FOR BRUSH 4
01/29/2018 REIMBURSEMENT FOR PART NEEDED
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 8.99
01 R 102593 LUCERD, JESUS 2018 LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE 610-40-2205 1312518 01/25/2018 56.40
56.40 SANTA FE - ACTUAL
01/29/2018
COUNTY ASSESSOR 56.40
01 R 102594 MOUNTAIN VIEW TELEGRAPH LEGAL AD 401-30-2221 4612518 01/29/2018 31729 71.27
71.27 FIRST HALF TAXES DUE 31729
01/29/2018 PUBLISH 3 TIMES 31729

COUNTY TREASURER 71..27

INVOICE # 10001378893-1123



Date: 2/08/18 16:19:13 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018 Page: 6
CKi# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
0L R 102595 MOUNTAIN VIEW TELEGRAPH FULL TIME DEPUTY AD 401-50-2221 4712518 01/25/2018 31772 57.27
57.27 2 WEEK RUN 31772
01/29/2018 INVOICE # 10001382746-1207
COUNTY SHERIFF 57.27
01 R 102596 MOUNTAIN VIEW TELEGRAPH PUBLIC NOTICE 2018 P&Z BOARD 401-08-2221 4812518 01/29/2018 31878 42.86
42.86 SCHEDULE - 2 EDITION RUN 31878
01/29/2018 DECEMBER 28, JANUARY 4 31878
INVOICE # 1384683-1228
PLANNING & ZONING 42.86
01 0 102597 NEXTIVA INC ASSESSOR MONTHLY VOIP BILL 610-40-2207 5812518 01/29/2018 352.56
1925.17 CLERK MONTHLY VOIP BILL 401-20-2207 / 7/ 189.84
01/29/2018 MANAGER MONTHLY VOIP BILL 401-10-2207 /7 7 135.60
PINANCE MONTHLY VOIP BILL 401-55-2207 /7 81.36
MAINTENANCE MONTHLY VOIP BILL 401-15-2207 /7 54.24
PURCHASING MONTHLY VOIP BILL 401-27-2207 / 7/ 27.12
COMMISSION MONTHLY VOIP BILL 401-05-2207 /7 54.24
P&Z MONTHLY VOIP BILL 401-08-2207 /7 54.24
CODE ENFORCE. MONTHLY BILL 685-08-2207 /7 /7 27.12
DWI MONTHLY VOIP BILL 605-03-2207 /7 54.06
IT MONTHLY VOIP BILL 401-65-2207 /7 27.12
ROAD MONTHLY VOIP BILL 402-60-2207 /7 54.24
PROBATE MONTHLY VOIP BILL 401-90-2207 /7 27.12
RA MONTHLY VOIP BILL 675~07-2207 /7 27.12
SHERIFF MONTHLY VOIP BILL 401-50-2207 /7 275.75
COMM. MONITOR MONTHLY VOIP BILL 420-73-2207 /7 27.12
TREASURER MONTHLY VOIP BILL 401-30-2207 /7 216.96
PCPO MONTHLY VOIP BILL 650-86-2207 /7 51.92
TCPO MONTHLY VOIP BILL 629-52-2207 /7 51.92
EXTENSION MONTHLY VOIP BILL 401-05-2207 / 7/ 108.48
CIVIL DEFENSE MONTHLY VOIP BILL 604-83-2207 /7 27.04
COUNTY ASSESSOR 352.56 COUNTY CLERK 189.84 COUNTY MANAGER 135.60
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 81.36 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 54.24 PURCHASING DEPARTIMENT 27.12
COUNTY COMMISSION 162.72 PLANNING & ZONING 81.36 DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 54.06
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 27.12 COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 54.24 PROBATE JUDGE 27.12
RURAL ADDRESSING 27.12 COUNTY SHERIFF 275.75 COMMUNITY MONITORING 27.12
COUNTY TREASURER 216.96 DV CONTRACT FY18 51.92 HOME VISITING GRANT FY 51.92
COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX 27.04
01 R 102598 NM APPARATUS LLC DIST.6 VED 418-91-2201 4912518 01/29/2018 432.93
8941.97 PM, DOT INSPECTION
01/29/2018 PARTS, LABOR, GRT ON LABOR
INVOICE # 92060
ENGINE 6 418-91-2201 5012518 01/29/2018 1073.16
PM, DOT INSPECTION, PUMP TEST
PARTS, LABOR GRT ON LABOR
INVOICE # 92061
FIRE ADMIN. 411-92-2201 5112518 01/29/2018 1264.51
PM, DOT INSPECTION, REPLACE TIRE
PARTS, LABOR GRT ON LABOR
INVOICE # 92059
TENDER 32-DIST. 3 VFD 408-91-2201 5212518 01/29/2018 3477.25

RR WATER TANK,273' REPAIR
AT $6.00 PER INCH
PARTS ; LABOR, GRT ON LABOR



Date: 2/08/18 16:19:13 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018 Page: 7
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice %  DATE PO Amount
INVOICE # 92062
TENDER 5-DIST.5 VFD 405-91-2201 5312518 01/2%/2018 1341.25
PM, DOT, REPATR FRONT SHOCK MOUNT
PUMP TEST, INSTALL R REAR BULB
PARTS, LABOR, GRT ON LABOR
INVOICE # 92064
ENGINE 5-DIST.5 VFD 405-91-2201 5412518 01/29/2018 1352.87
M, DOT, REPLACE MIRROR MOUNT,
REPLACE BATTERY,MOUNT, REMV/REPL
LIGHT BULB INSIDE, LIGHTBAR
INVOICE # 92063
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 7677.46 1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX 1264 .51
01 R 102599 NM LOCKING SYSTEMS REKEY CYLINDER 418-91-2215 5512518 01/29/2018 32018 180.32
180.32 DUPLICATE KEY BLUE 32018
01/29/2018 REPAIR MARKS IQ CIPHER LOCK 32018
SERVICE CALL WILLARD 32018
VERBAL APPROVAL BY K.HERNANDEZ 32018
TMP 011118 32018
INVOICE # 3324
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 180.32
0L O 102600 NM PROPANE DIST.4 VFD 409-91-2209 5612518 01/29/2018 389.81
1484.05 GALLONS PROPANE/TORREON HEIGHTS
01/29/2018 INVOICE # 3073566071
DIST.2 VFD 406-91-2209 5712518 01/25/2018 1094 .24
PROPANE, EDGEWOOD
INVOICE # 3073715083
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1484.05
01 R 102601 NORTHEAST REGIONAL EDUCATION  ADA ACCESSIBILITY TRAINING 600-06-2266 5912518 01/29/2018 31971 250.00
250.00 ALBUQUERQUE, NM 31971
01/29/2018 MARCH 1, 2018 MARCH 2, 2018 31971
N. SEDILLO 31971
RISK MANAGEMENT 250.00
01 R 102602 ORKIN INC. COMMISSION- 401-05-2272 6012518 01/29/2018 84.67
84.67 STANDARD~MONTHLY -PC
01/23/2018 SERVICE 12/27/2017
INVOICE # 164600756
COUNTY COMMISSION 84.67
01 R 102603 ORKIN INC. JUDICIAL COMPLEX 401~16-2203 6112518 01/29/2018 118.25
118.25 PC STANDARD-MONTHLY PC
01/29/2018 SERVICE 12/27/2017
INVOICE # 164600757
JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT  118.25
01 O 102604 ORTIZ, ANNETTE 2018 LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE 401-55-2205 1412518 01/25/2018 56.98

56.58
01/29/2018

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 56.98

SANTA FE - ACTUAL




pate: 2/08/18 16:19:13 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018 Page: 8
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
01 R 102605 PRO-VISION INC. 2 - BODYCAM BODY WORN CAMERA KIT 401-82-2222 6212518 01/29/2018 31800 610.00
610.00 SHIPPING 31800
01/29/2018 INVOICE # 286246
ANIMAL SHELTER 610.00
0L O 102608 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY PAPER PRODUCTS 401-15-2229 6312518 01/29/2018 31560 601.24
601.24 . INVOICE # 450439632
01/29/2018
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES  601.24
01 O 102607 QWEST CORPORATION DISPATCH MONTHLY BILL DECEMBER  911-80-2207 6412518 01/29/2018 538.70
2151.33 DIST.3 VFD MONTHLY BILL DEC-JAN 408-91-2207 / 7/ 294.81
01/29/2018 PIST.2 VFD MONTHLY BILL DEC-JAN 406-91-2207 /7 212.94
DIST.4 VFD MONTHLY BILL DEC-JAN 409-91-2207 /7 169.04
FIRE ADMIN. MONTHLY BILL DEC-JAN 413-91-2207 /7 286.83
TC ANTIMAL SHELTER MONTHLY BILL  401-82-2207 / / 261.20
SHERIFF MONTHLY BILL 420-70~2207 /7 273.59
ASSESSOR'S MONTHLY BILL 401-40-2207 / /7 57.11
TREASURER'S MONTHLY BILL 401-30~2207 / /7 57.11
911-DISPATCH CENTER 538.70 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 963.62 ANIMAL SHELTER
ADULT INMATE CARE 273.59 COUNTY ASSESSOR 57.11 COUNTY TREASURER
01 R 102608 REMMEY, WARREN T DISPATCH MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 511-80-2203 6512518 01/29/2018 360.00
833.00 JANUARY
01/25/2018 DISTRICT 3 NORTH STATION 408-91-2215 6612518 01/29/2018 31868 473.00
REPLACE 6 1-12 96" BULBS 31868
ADDITIONALS$52.00 ADDED PER EACH 31868
BALLAST THAT MIGHT NEED TO BE 31868
REPLACED 21868
911-DISPATCH CENTER 360.00 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 473.00
0L R 102609 RICOH USA, INC BLACK & WHITE & COLOR COPIES 629-495-2218 6712518 01/28/2018 33.00
66.01 12/01/2017-12/31/2017 690-09-2218 /7 33.01
01/29/2018 INVOICE # 5051831162
HOME VISITING GRANT FY 33.00 HIGH LONESOME WIND PIL 33.01
01 R 102610 RICOH USA, INC REPLACES PO 28393 610-40-2203 6812518 01/29/2018 31290 148.23
296.46 RTICOH MPCW220SP WIDE FORMAT §75-07-2203 /7 31290 148.23
01/29/2018 INVOICE # 23882870
COUNTY ASSESSOR 148.23 RURAL ADDRESSING 148.23
01 R 102611 RICOH USA, INC REPLACES PO#30551 401-05-2203 7112518 01/29/2018 31640 414.60
414.60 INVOICE # 24022506
01/23/2018 :
COUNTY COMMISSION 414.60
01 0 102612 ROBERTS FLOORING (6) BOXES OF LAMINATE FLOORING  401-05-2272 6912518 01/28/2018 32001 B57.75
857.75 FOR EXTENSION OFFICE AND REMODEL 32001
01/29/2018 AND INSTALLATION 32001

COUNTY COMMISSION

857.75

INVOICE # 6909




Date: 2/08/18 16:19:13 (CHECE0)} CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018 Page: 9
CKi# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO & Amount
01 R 102613 SAMBA. HOLDINGS, INC. DL MONITORING AND BACKGROUND 401-05-2272 7012518 01/29/2018 31282 273.47
419.67 12/1/2017-12/31/2017
01/29/2018 INVOICE % 48273
DL MONITORING AND BACKGROUND 413-91-2272 7212518 01/29/2018 31298 146.20
12/1/2017-12/31/2017
INVOICE # INV00049587
COUNTY COMMISSION 273.47 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 146.20
01 R 102614 SEDILLO, NICK E. 2018 LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE 610-40-2205 1512518 01/25/2018 58.00
58.00 SANTA FE ~ ACTUAL
01/29/2018
COUNTY ASSESSOR 58.00
01 R 102615 SEDILLO, TRACY 2018 LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE 401-30-2205 1612518 01/25/2018 83.40
83.40 SANTA FE - ACTUAL
01/29/2018
COUNTY TREASURER 83.40
01 R 102616 ST. VINCENT HOSPITAL INMATE MEDICAL 420-70-2173 7312518 01/29/2018 4169.86
8169.86 414-19-2293 /7 4000.00
01/29/2018
ADULT INMATE CARE 4169.86 2ND 1/8 GROSS RECEIPTS 4000.00
01 R 102617 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 3 - DR630 DRUM UNITS; 911~-80-2219 7412518 01/29/2018 31942 514.22
821.75 3 - TN660 TONER; 31942
01/29/2018 5 - CASES WHITE COPY PAPER; 31942
4 - WITH TUBE 13 WATT LIGHT BULB 31942
INVOICE # 3363131063;3363632251
PAPER CLIP HOLDER, PLASTIC 413-91-2219 7512518 01/29/2018 31907 124.57
PUSHPINS, BLACK ALUMINUM FRAME 31907
CORK BOARD, #10 MAILING ENVELOPE 31907
CUSTOMIZED STAMP (FD RETURN 31907
ADDRESS) 31907
INVOICE # 3362410332;336233279%6
3363632246;3363511598
HIGHLIGHTERS, KLEENEX, METAL 401-30-2219 7612518 01/29/2018 31941 182.96
ORGANIZERS, AND SHARK NAVIGATOR 31941
UPRIGHT (SMALL OFFICE VACUUM) 31941
INVOICE # 3363632250;3363029383
911-DISPATCH CENTER 514.22 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 124.57 COUNTY TREASURER 182.96
01 ¢ 102618 TENORIO, AMANDA 2018 LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE 401-55-2205 1712518 01/25/2018 120.58
120.58 SANTA FE - ACTUAL
01/29/2018
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 120.58
0L R 102618 ' TNT ESTANCIA SECOND QUARTER FY2018 605-02-2272 3512518 01/25/2018 31756 414.00
414.00 PREVENTION 31756
01/29/2018
DWI LOCAL GRANT FY1.8 414.00
01 O 102820 US BANCORP EQUIPMENT FINANCE INCHARGES 12/18/17-01/7/2018 401-50-2203 3012518 01/25/2018 178.40

178.40

INVOICE # INB0504



Date: 2/08/18

16:129:13 (CHEC60)

CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018

rage: 10

CK$# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO Amount
01/29/2018
COUNTY SEERIFF 178.40
01 R 102621 WEST MESA EMERGENCY PRODUCTS LLE ~ WINDOW BARRIERS 420-74-2201 7812518 01/29/2018 31530 576.60
38214.34 SHIPPING 31530
01/29/2018 (FUNDING FOR 2 TRANSPORT 31530
POSITIONS BY COMMISION) 31530
INVOICE # 4363
EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT (CHARGER) 420-74-2618 7912518 01/29/2018 31433 8909.95
LIGHTS, SIREN, RADIO, RADAR, 31433
GRILL, DOCKING STATION, 31433
ADDITIONAL EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT 31433
INVOICE # 4348
2 - EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT CHARGERS 420-74-2618 8012518 01/29/2018 31495 17819.90
LIGHTS, SIRENS, RADIO, RADAR, 31495
GRILL:, DOCKING STATION 31495
TRANSPORT DEPUTIES 31495
60-000~15-00032 31485
INVOICE # 4349
EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT (CHEVY TRUCK 420-74-2617 8112518 01/29/2018 31476 10907.89
LIGHTS, SIRENS, RADIO, RADAR, 31476
GRILL, DOCKING STATION 31476
UNASSIGNED DEPUTY CHEVY PICK UP 31476
60-000-15-00032 31476
INVOICE 4 4350
TRANSPORTATION OF PRIS 38214.34
01 0O 102622 WESTERN TRAILS VETERINARY INC. SMALL STERILIZATION 401-82-2272 7712518 01/29/2018 50.00
50.00 INVOICE # 119899
01/29/2018
ANIMAL SHELTER 50.00
01 R 102623 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT, LLC SERVICE CALL ON 770D FOR 402-60-2244 8212518 01/29/2018 31846 2422.75
4707.35 EQUIPMENT 31846
01/29/2018 VERBAL APPROVAL BY L. OLIVAS 31846
756 ON 11/29/2017 TMP-181111 31846
INVOICE # 403147
MONITOR FOR 770 CH FOR 402-60-2244 8312518 01/29/2018 31863 2284.60
EQUIPMENT 31863
VERBAL APPROVAL BY L. OLIVAS 31863
1500 ON 12/4/2017 TMP-181201 31863
INVOICE # 403147
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 4707.35
61 O 102628 AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 401-65-2203 113118 01/31/2018 3984.20
3984.20 11/7/17-11/30/17
01/31/2018 INVOICE # 6487
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 3984.20
01 O 102623 BERNALIILO CTY JUVENILE DETENTIDECEMBER 2017 INMATE HOUSING 220-72-2172 213118 01/31/2018 5115.00
5127.75 INMATE MEDICAL 420-72-2173 /7 12.75
01/31/2018 INVOICE # 49246

JUVENILE INMATE CARE 5127.75




Date: 2/08/18 16:19:13 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018 Page: 11

CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice #  DATE PO # Amount
01 O 102630 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC KERLIX, ONDANSETRON 4MG, 411-82~-2230 513118 01/31/2018 31986 237.77
237.77 BURETROL SOLUTION, 31986
01/31/2018 MONJECT FILTER NEEDLES, 31986
CURBPLEX NPA KIT, 31986
CURAPLEX AIRWAY KIT 31986
DISPOSABLE PILLOWS 31986

INVOICE # B2751538

1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX 237.77
01 R 102631 CHIEF SUPPLY MEN'S SOFTSHELL JACKET; 5.11 410-50-2222 313118 01/31/2018 31718 1851.72
1851.72 5-IN-1 WINTER COAT; FUZZY LYORA 31718
01/31/2018 HCOODIE, LEATHER PATROL GLOVES; 31718
ARCTIC PATROL GLOVES; SAFETY 31718
FLARES; TRAFFIC CONES; KRILL 31718
LAMPS; BALACLAVA; HIGH WAIST 31718
PANTS; ALL WEATHER GLOVES; 31718
FLEECE PULLOVERS, HAND & TOE 31718
WARMERS 31718
INVOICE # 330166;323572
302448
COUNTY SHERIFF 1851.72
01 0 102632 CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2 SERVICING FIRST AID KIT 402-60-2248 413118 01/31/2018 32003 158.61
720.19 INVOICE # 8403509448
01/31/2018 FIRST AID KIT REFILL & SERVICE  600-06-2248 613118 01/31/2018 31944 347.27
’ COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING 31944
INVOICE # 8403509447
4 - QUARTERLY RESTOCK 911-80-2248 713118 01/31/2018 31263 214.31
INVOICE # 8403509446
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT  158.61 RISK MANAGEMENT 347.27 911-DISPATCH CENTER 214.31
01 O 102633 EAST MOUNTAIN AUTO GLASS WINDSHIELD REPAIR 401-30-2201 813118 01/31/2018 32026 35.00
35.00 2017 FORD EXPLORER 32026
01/31/2018 TMP 011718 32026
APPROVED BY K.HERNANDEZ 32026
INVOICE # 22804 32026
COUNTY TREASURER 35.00
01 R 102634 EVSWA P&Z-PAY ERROR IN BILLING 628-34-2272 4113118 01/31/2018 349.50
349.50 FOR TICKET # 1089777
01/31/2018 INVOICE DATED 1/26/2018
VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTM  3492.50
0L R 102635 FLEMING CHEMICAL CO INC FLOOR WAX 401-15-2220 913118 01/31/2018 31949 326.40
326.40 INVOICE # 51580
01/31/2018
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES  326.40
01 O 102636 HAMM, CHERYL A. REIMBURSEMENT FOR WINDSHIELD 406-91-2201 1013118 01/31/2018 16.15
16.15 WIPERS PURCHASED FOR FD.5
c1/31/2018 01/26/2018

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 16.15




Date: 2/08/18 16:19:13 (CHECE0) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018 Page: 12
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount:
01 O 102637 HOLMAN'S INC. GARMIN DRIVE ASSIST 413-81-2248 1113118 01/31/2018 31876 284.99
284.99 51 LMT-$ 31976
01/31/2018 FOR D. DIRKS 31876
INVOICE # 12373400
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 284.9%9
0L R 102638 HONSTEIN OIL CO. FUEL~DECEMBER 420-73~2202 1213118 01/31/2018 47.82
1923.51 INVOICE # 2% 2221/%72222
01/31/2018 FUEL CHARGES 12/31/2017 610-40~2202 1313118 01/31/2018 239.56
ASSESSOR'S OFFICE FLEET
SHERIFF FUEL 401-50-2202 2313118 01/31/2018 920.74
ZZ2221
SHERIFF FUEL 401-50-2202 2413118 01/31/2018 715.39
ACOUNT # 222222
COMMUNITY MONITORING 47.82 COUNTY ASSESSOR 239.56 COUNTY SHERIFF 1636.13
01 O 102639 HOWELL, BRANDI BACKGROUND CHECK FOR 408-91-2266 1413118 01/31/2018 44 .00
44.00 STATE,AS AN EMT-B
01/31/2018 REQUIRED FOR STATE
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 44.00
01 R 102640 LUJAN, LEONARD NM EDGE CLASSES/NMAC LEGISLATIVE 402-60-2205 1513118 01/31/2018 54.00
54.00 CONFERENCE 2018-ACTUAL
01/31/2018
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 54.00
01 R 102641 MAGUIRE REALTY LLC QUARTERLY PROFPERTY LEASE 401-05-2204 1613118 01/31/2018 450.00
450.00 OCTOBER, NOVEMBER, DECEMBER 2017
01/31/2018 INVOICE # 116040-135
COUNTY COMMISSION 450.00
01 O 102642 MARLIN BUSINESS BEANK CONTRACT PAYMENT-BIZHUB COPIER 911~80~2203 1713118 01/31/2018 256.51
522.87 INVOICE # 15660895
01/31/2018 LEASE PAYMENT SCAN PRO 1100 612-20-2203 1813118 01/31/2018 266.36
INVOICE # 15610178
911~-DISPATCH CENTER 256.51 COUNTY CLERK 266.36
01 O 102643 MASTER, TRACEY DWI COORDINATORS AFFILIATE 605-02~2205 1913118 01/31/2018 147.00
564.00 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
01/31/2018 DFA MEETING-DEC. 2017
NMAC & EDGE CONFERENCE 2018 605-02-2205 2013118 01/31/2018 417.00
ACTUAL
DWI LOCAL GRANT FY18 564.00
01 R 102644 MORIARTY PIPE & IRON FOR FLAT PLAT TO FIX LOADER 2 402-60~2255 2113118 01/31/2018 31955 425.39
425.39 INVOICE # 6882
01/31/2018
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT  425.39
01 O 102645 MOUNTAINAIR, TOWN OF MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CENTER 401-05-2210 2213118 01/31/2018 82.38
471.56 WATER & GAS BILL 401-05-2209 /] ] 389.18

01/31/2018



Date: 2/08/18 16:19:13 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018 Page: 13
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
COUNTY COMMISSION 471.56
01 O 1026486 NM COUNTY INSURANCE AUTHORITY MULTI-LINE CONTRIB. 401-05-2212 2613118 01/31/2018 191305.00
191305.00 1/1/2018-12/31/2018
01/31/2018 POLLUTION, LAND USE
EQUIPMENT BREAKDOWN,
PUBLIC OFFICIALS SURETY BOND
CYBER LIABILITY,FLOOD
INVOICE # 638
COUNTY COMMISSION 191305.00
01 O 102647 NM PROPANE GALLONS PROPANE TORREON 409-91-2209 2513118 01/31/2018 408.03
408.03 INVOICE # 3074189018
01/31/2018
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 408.03
0l O 102648 NMAC COMMISSIONERS AFFILIATE  AFFILIATE DUES 2018 401~05-2269 2713118 01/31/2018 32011 300.00
300.00 ’ J . SANCHEZ , J . DUCHARME 32011
01/31/2018 J.FROST 32011
COUNTY COMMISSION 300.00
01 R 102649 NTS COMMUNICATIONS LONG DISTANCES FAX 612-20-2207 2813118 01/31/2018 4.52
18.06 401-30-2207 / /7 4.52
01/31/2018 401~40~2207 /7 4.52
401-50-2207 /7 4.50
COUNTY CLERK 4.52 COUNTY TREASURER 4.52 COUNTY ASSESSOR 4.52
COUNTY SHERIFF 4.50
01 R 102650 NTS COMMUNICATIONS DISPATCH-MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE  911-80-2207 2913118 01/31/2018 80.73
80.73 JANUARY
01/31/2018
911-DISPATCH CENTER 80.73
01 O 102651 OFFICE DEPOT INC. TABLE ADDER, SLAB BASE TABLE 402-60-2219 3013118 01/31/2018 2380.65
2380.65 DRY ERASE BOARD, BATTERY, PAPER
01/31/2018 PO CLOSED 30301
INVOICE # 906040807001
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 2380.65
01 R 102652 ORTIZ, JENEA R CONTINUUM COORDINATOR 635-68-2272 3113118 01/31/2018 3222.56
3222.56 MEETING IN BERNALILLO
01/31/2018 130 MILES X.43, GRT JAN.2018
INVOICE # 72018 ’
CYFD JUVENILE JUSTICE  3222.56
01 R 102653 PCM/TIGER DIRECT (1) 27" LED 1920X1080 401-55-2219 3213118 01/31/2018 31970 191.98
191.98 IPS LED MONITOR 31870
0L/31/2018 INVOICE # B06478260101
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 191.98
01 © 102654 PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER POSTAGE REFILL 401-05-2206 3313118 01/31/2018 1005.00



Date: 2/08/18 16:19:13 (CHECE0) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018 Page: 14
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice $  DATE PO # Amount
1005.00
01/31/2018
COUNTY COMMISSION 1005.00
01 R 102655 PLATEAU WIRELESS 1/22/2018~-2/21/2018 407-81-2207 3413118 01/31/2018 177.06
177.06 LANDLINE CHARGES
01/31/2018 INVOICE # 8490566
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 177.06
0L R 102656 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC. 30 - RANDOM DRUG SCREENINGS FOR 401-05-2272 3513118 01/31/2018 31380 1807.50
1807.50 SAFETY SENSITIVE POSITIONS 31380
01/31/2018 INVOICE # 9172265974
COUNTY COMMISSION 1807.50
01 R 102657 RICOH USA, INC REPLACES PO 29850 402-60-2203 3613118 01/31/2018 31279 72.18
72.18 PERIODIC PAYMENT
01/31/2018 INVOICE # 24022505
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 72.18
01 O 102658 RMS SERVICES REPLACE THERMOSTAT @ MOUNTAINAIR 401-16-2215 4713118 01/31/2018 31865 368.61
368.61 SENIOR CENTER 31865
01/31/2018 INVOICE # 3233
JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 368.61
01 0 \Hommmw RYDESKI & COMPANY PROFESSICNAL SERVICES 401-05-2272 3713118 01/31/2018 '2693.75
2693.75 THROUGH DECEMBER 2017
01/31/2018 NM GROSS RECEIPTS TAX
COUNTY COMMISSION 2693.75
01 C 1028660 SANTA FE COUNTY CORRECTIONS DEPNOVEMBER HOUSING 420-70-2172 3813118 01/31/2018 $9212.00
104947.00 INVOICE # TOR-11-2017
01/31/2018 JUVENILE INMATE CARE 420-72-2172 3913118 01/31/2018 5735.00
INVOICE # TOR-12-2017
ADULT INMATE CARE 98212.00 JUVENILE INMATE CARE 5735.00
01 R 102661 SEDILLO, VICTORIA MM, EDGE CLASSES/NMAC 610-40-2205 4013118 01/31/2018 122.99
122.89 LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE 2018
01/31/2018 ACTUAL
COUNTY ASSESSOR 122.99
01 R 102662 VERIZON WIRELESS DECEMBER 07-JANUARY 07 401-50~-2207 4313118 01/31/2018 459.50
459.50 PAST PAYMENT, CURRENT PAYMENT
01/31/2018 SHERIFF PHONE
INVOICE # 9799376872
COUNTY SHERIFF 459.50
01 R 102663 WARE, SIDNEY K CASE MANAGEMENT . 635~68-2272 4413118 01/31/2018 4445.00
4445.00 JIFF;FOLLOW-UP 34 YOUTH
01/31/2018 GIRLS CIRCLE;BOYS COUNCIL

JANUARY 2018
INVOICE # 124



Date: 2/08/18 16:19:13 (CHEC60)

CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018 Page: 15
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
CYFD JUVENILE JUSTICE  4445.00
01 0 102664 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF NM INC. DIST.5 VFD MONTHLY CHARGES 405-91-2210 4513118 01/31/2018 288.04
630.03 8~YARD DUMPSTER
01/31/2018 2/1/2018-2/28/2018
INVOICE # 8641734-0573-8
FIRE ADMIN. MONTHLY CHARGES 413-91-2210 4613118 01/31/2018 341.99
1-8 YARD DUMPSTER
2/01/2018-2/28/2018
INVOICE # 8641444-0573-4
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 630.03
01 O 102665 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC. PRE-EMPLOYMENT 401-05-2272 12118 02/01/2018 32029 1566.50
1566.50 URINALYSIS TESTS 32029
02/01/2018 JANUARY 2017-DECEMBER 2017
COUNTY COMMISSION 1566.50
01 O 102666 TWO GUNZ CUSTOMZ & HYDROGRAPHICENSTALLATION OF 2-WAY RADIO 406-91-2218 22118 02/01/2018 31683 620.00
620.00 TENDER 2-1 31683
02/01/2018 INVOICE # 1318 31683
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 620.00
01 O 102667 WEX FLEET UNIVERSAL P&Z MONTHLY FUEL DECEMBER 2017  401-08-2202 32118 02/01/2018 27.26
9441.14 MAINTENANCE MONTHLY FUEL 401-15-2202 / /7 219.50
02/01/2018 TREASURER MONTHLY FUEL 401-30-2202 /7 45.20
TREASURER CAR WASH 401~30-2201 /7 25.83
SHERIFF FUEL 401~50-2202 /7 5023.57
TRANSPORT MONTHLY FUEL SHERIFF  420-74-2202 /7 2156.79
DISTRICT 5 VFD MONTHLY FUEL 405-91-2202 / / 463.44
DISTRICT 2 VFD MONTHLY FUEL 406-91-2202 /7 239.41
DISTRICT 3 VFD MONTHLY FUEL 408~91-2202 / /7 195.69
DISTRICT 4 VFD MONTHLY FUEL 409~91-2202 / /7 103.49
FIRE ADMIN. MONTHLY FUEL 413-91-2202 /7 575.85
DISTRICT 6 VFD MONTHLY FUEL 418-91-2202 /77 111.70
ELECTRONIC MONITORING FUEL 420~73-2202 /7 22.98
CIVIL DEFENSE MONTHLY FUEL 604-83-2202 / / 100.08
DWI MONTHLY FUEL 605-02-2202 /7 48.30
TCPO~-EV MONTHLY FUEL 629-52-2205 /7 41.83
TCPO~DV 605-02~2202 /7 11.22
DISPATCH MONTHLY FUEL 911-80-2202 / 29.00
PLANNING & ZONING 27.26 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES  219.50 COUNTY TREASURER 71.03
COUNTY SHERIFF 5023.57 TRANSPORTATION OF PRIS 2156.79 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1689.58
COMMUNITY MONITORING 22.98 COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX  100.08 DWI LOCAL GRANT FY18 59.52
HOME VISITING GRANT FY 41.83 911-DISPATCH CENTER 29.00
01 O 102708 AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC CONTRACT MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT  401-65-2203 520718 02/07/2018 3724 .88
11846.51 TAX
02/07/2018 INV #6679
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 401-65-2203 620718 02/07/2018 8121.63

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 11846.51

11/01/17 - 11/30/17
TOTAL TAXES
INV #6660




pate: 2/08/18 16:19:13 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018 Page: 16
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice §#  DATE PO # Amount
01 0 102709 ANAYA, SENAIDA ELECTION PRESIDING JUDGE 401-21-2226 1120718 02/07/2018 160.00
201.98 PICK UP BALLOT BOX 401-21-2205 /7 17.95
02/07/2018 ARETURN BALLOT BOX 401-21-2205 / 7 24.03
ELECTIONS 201.98
01 0 102710 ARAGON, JULIANITA HOME VISITING IN TORRANCE COUNTY 629-49-2205 720718 02/07/2018 91.35
91.35 MTGS IN ALBUQUERQUE
02/07/2018
HOME VISITING GRANT FY 91.35
01 0 102711 AT & T MOBILITY LLC MONTHLY CHARGES 401-10-2207 320718 02/07/2018 67.86
126.73 12/21/2017 - 1/20/2018
02/07/2018 INV #2872812100062X11282018
ACCT #287281210062
MONTHLY CHARGES 407-91-2207 420718 02/07/2018 58.87
12/21/2017 - 01/20/2018
INV #287272915609X01282018
ACCT 4287272915609
COUNTY MANAGER 67.86 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 58.87
01 O 102712 BOB'S PLUMBING & HEATING REPAIR OF WATER LEAKS 418-91-2215 820718 02/07/2018 32073 194.48
194.48 MATERIALS, LABOR, TAX 32073
02/07/2018 TMP 011418 32073
JAN.22, 2018 32073
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 194.48
01 0 102713 CABBER, MAX PER DIEM/P&Z MTG/FEB 7 2018 401-08-2205 920728 02/07/2018 61.00
61.00
02/07/2018
PLANNING & ZONING 61.00
01 O 102714 CHAVEZ-IPIOTIS, DOROTHY A ELECTION CLERK 401-21-2226 1220718 02/07/2018 140.00
140.00
02/07/2018
ELECTIONS 140.00
01 0 2102715 CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2 EYE WASH STATION SERVICE 600-06-2248 1320718 02/07/2018 31531 143.90
143.90 ROAD DEPARTMENT 31531
02/07/2018
RISK MANAGEMENT 143.90
01 O 102716 COAST 2 COAST TIRES & AUTO REPLACE TIRE ON 2000 CHEVY 401-15-2201 1420718 02/07/2018 32051 154.07
154.07 SERVICE TRUCK 32051
02/07/2018 TMP 011818 32051
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES  154.07
01 0 102717 CODE 3 SERVICE LLC 136-174 MHZ CUT ANTENNA FOR THE 411-92-2248 1520718 02/07/2018 32022 198.83
198.83 SPECIFIC FREQUENCY DESIRED 32022
02/07/2018 SERVICE TECH-CUT ANTENNA 32022
TO 155 MHZ AND GLUE CAP 32022
FOR ICOM PORTABLE RADIOS 32022



Date: 2/08/18 16:19:13 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018 page: 17
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
0L O 102718 CONCRETE AGGREGATE & ASPHALT  DENSITY TESTING FOR 402-63-2407 1620718 02/07/2018 31600 682.89
682.89 CR BOS1W-HOLLAND 31600
02/07/2018 S$B-7808(105)17 CL#L500251 31600
CT#D15387 31600
SB PROJECT 682.89
01 O 102719 EMW GAS ASSOCIATION 20-2330~010/MORIARTY SR CTR 401~05-2209 1720718 02/07/2018 255.26
5899.72 10-5870-010/ESTANCIA SR CTR 401-05-2209 / / 244 .42
02/07/2018 101850000/COURTHOUSE 401-15-2209 / 7/ 1011.38
106000000/JUDICIAL 401-16-2209 /7 1151.52
101990010/MEDICAL CTR 401-24-2209 /7 172.27
6005801.0/ANIMAL SHELTER 401-82-2209 /7 316.00
10~5690-000/ROAD 402-61-2209 /7 707.35
71-4510-000/TCFD5 405-91-2209 /7 274 .68
71-6230~000/TCFDS 405-91-2209 /7 336.64
70~3680-000/TCFD2 406-91-2209 / 371.95
60-5390-000/TCFD3 408-91-2209 /7 268.18
60-9250~-000/TCFD3 408-91-2209 /7 213.51
10-4090-000/FATRGROUNDS 412-53-2209 /7 94.8%
30-0500~000/TCFD6 418-91-2209% /7 263.55
10-6380-000/CLERK 612-20-2308 /7 65.70
60~9530~000/DISPATCH 911-80-2209 /7 152.42
COUNTY COMMISSION 499.68 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 1011.38 JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 1151.52
HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT  172.27 ANIMAL SHELTER 316.00 COUNTY ROAD SHOP 707.35
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1728.51 COUNTY FAIR 94.89 COUNTY CLERK 65.70
911-DISPATCH CENTER 152.42
01 0 102720 ESPINOSA-MOORE, BERTHA REIMBURSEMENT FOR ITEMS FOR 629-49-2224 1820718 02/07/2018 148.56
148.56 OUTREACH FROM WALMART:
02/07/2018 BOOKS/PLAYDOUGH/BAGS/BUBBLES
HOME VISITING GRANT FY  148.56
0L O 102721 ESTANCIA, TOWN OF 1112/COURTHOUSE 401~15-2210 1920718 02/07/2018 178.91
897.62 40/JUDICIAL COMPLEX 401-16-2210 /7 239.93
02/07/2018 MEDICAL CENTER 401-24-2210 /7 68.06
SENIOR CENTER 401-05-2210 /7 112.40
1108/ROAD 402-61~2210 2020718 02/07/2018 178.91
291 /FAIRGROUNDS 412-53-2210 2120718 02/07/2018 51.35
750/FAIRGROUNDS 412-53-2210 /7 68.06
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES  178.91 JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT  239.93 HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT 68.06
COUNTY COMMISSION 112.40 COUNTY ROAD SHOP 178.91 COUNTY FAIR 119.41
01 O 102722 BVSWA TORRANCE COUNTY TIPPING FEES 419-05-2292 2220718 02/07/2018 9582.54
9582.54 31-JAN-18
02/07/2018 ACCT #72097E+1
INV #1975
COUNTY COMMISSION 9582.54
01 O 102723 FIRST VETERINARY SUPPLY 2115:BOXES BORDETELLA 401-82-2115 2720718 02/07/2018 32027 553.90
639.19 VACCINATIONS 401-82-2223 , /7 32027 85.29
02/07/2018 BOXES PARVO VACCINATIONS 32027
2223:3ML LUER LOCKING SYRINGES 32027
18X1IN NEEDLES 32027
22X3/4IN NEEDLES 32027



Date: 2/08/18 16:15%:13 (CHECE0) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018 Page: 18
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
2115 12 BOTTLES XETA. 32027
ANIMAL SHELTER 639.19 )
01 O 102724 G & K SERVICES MATS/MOPS/ETC ADMIN BLDG/DEC 401-15-2237 2320718 02/07/2018 849.44
3886.38 MATS/MOPS/BTC/JUCICIAL/DEC 401-16-2237 / 7/ 877.84
02/07/2018 ACCT #1368369
MATS/MOPS/ETC/ADMIN BLDG/NOV 401-15-2237 2420718 02/07/2018 1061.80
MATS/MOPS/ETC/JUDICIAL/NOV 401-16-2237 /7 1087.30
ACCT #1368362
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 1911.24 JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 1975.14
0L O 102725 GUSTIN HARDWARE INC. STRAPS, SHOVELS, FITTINGS, NUTS, 402-61-2250 2520718 02/07/2018 31956 102.27
566.27 BOLTS 31956
02/07/2018 JANUARY 2018 31956
ELECTRICAL/PLUMBING/ROOFING 401-15-2215 2620718 02/07/2018 31957 464.00
AND HARWARE SUPPLIES 31957
JANUARY 2018 31957
COUNTY ROAD SHOP 102.27 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES  464.00
0L 0 102726 HERNANDEZ, MARTY SANCHEZ PER DIEM/P&Z MTG/FEB 7 2018 401-08-2205 2820718 02/07/2018 61.00
61.00 -
02/07/2018
PLANNING & ZONING 61.00
01 0 102727 HOMESTEAD WATER CO. DISTRICT 5 WATER BILL 405-91-2210 2920718 02/07/2018 20.75
20.75 JANUARY 2018
02/07/2018
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 20.75
01 0 102728 HONSTEIN OIL CO. FUEL/ANIMAL SHELTER 401-82-2202 3020718 02/07/2018 169.19
194.18 FUEL/RURAL ADDRESSING 675-07-2202 /7 24.99
02/07/2018
ANIMAL SHELTER 169.19 RURAL ADDRESSING 24.99
01 0 102728 INTAS LLC EASY PULL TITE SEAL (RED) 401-21-2219 3120718 02/07/2018 32023 96.53
96.53 EASY PULL TITE SEALS (GREEN) 32023
02/07/2018 SHIPPING 32023
ELECTIONS 96.53
0L O 102730 JOHNSTON, DANIELLE ELECTION JUDGE 401-21-2226 3220718 02/07/2018 140.00
140.00
02/07/2018
ELECTIONS 140.00
01 O 102731 KXNM-FM 88.7 BROADCAST COMMISSION MTGS 401-05-2243 3320718 02/07/2018 1250.00
1250.00 AND PSAS/FEB 2018
02/07/2018 INV#1128
COUNTY COMMISSION 1250.00
0L O 102732 LANGELL, GAIL PER DIEM/P&Z MTG/FEB 7 2016 401-08-2205 3420718 02/07/2018 61.00

61.00



pate: 2/08/18 16:19:13 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018 Page: 19
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice #  DATE PO # Amount
02/07/2018
PLANNING & ZONING 61.00
01 © 102733 LESPERANCE, ISABEL SECRETARIAL DUTIES 412-53-2272 3520718 02/07/2018 350.00
350.00 1/15/2018 TO 2/15/2018
02/07/2018
COUNTY FAIR 350.00
01 O 102734 LOBO INTERNET SERVICES LTID MONTHLY INTERNET BILL 408-91-2272 3720718 02/07/2018 156.15
644 .51 2018-02-01 TO 2018-03-01 409-91-2272 / / 81,15
02/07/2018 INV #98687 405-31-2272 /7 81.15
ACCT #10926 406-91~2272 /7 76.15
413~91-2272 /7 36.15
WIRELESS INTERNET SERVICE 401-82-2272 3820718 02/07/2018 48.46
FEBRUARY 2018
INV #98779/ACCT #TORRANCE ANTMAL
MONTHELY INTERNET BILL 911-80-2272 3920718 02/07/2018 165.30
FEBRUARY 2018
INV #98689
ACCT #10958
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 430.75 ANIMAL SEELTER 48.46 911-DISPATCH CENTER 165.30
01 0 102735 LUNA, ANNETTE P ELECTION PRESIDING JUDGE 401-21-2226 4020718 02/07/2018 160.00
175.30 PICK UP BALLOT BOX 401~21-2205 / 7 7.65
02/07/2018 RETURN BALLOT BOX 401-21-2208 /7 7.65
ELECTIONS 175.30
01 O 102736 LYNCH, CATHERINE PER DIEM/P&Z MTG/FEB 7 2018 401-08-2205 3620718 02/07/2018 61.00
61.00
02/07/2018
PLANNING & ZONING 61.00
01 O 102737 MARLIN BUSINESS BANK LEASE PAYMENT 612-20-2203 4120715 02/07/2018 306.32
306.32 SCAN PRO 1100
02/07/2018 PLUS LATE FEES
INV #15610178
ACCT #1489142
COUNTY CLERK 306.32
0L 0 102738 MICRO MICR CORP MICRO INK CARTRIDGE 609-30-2219 4220718 02/07/2018 320389 389.00
389.00 THN-42X 32039
02/07/2018
COUNTY TREASURER 389.00
01 O 102739 MOUNTAIN VIEW TELEGRAPH LEGAL NOTICE FOR RFP (2ND TIME) 605-02-2221 4320718 02/07/2018 31852 139.82
139.82 FOR TEEN COURT COORDINATOR 31852
02/07/2018 2 WEEK RUN (DECEMBER 2017) 31852
VERBAL APPROVAL BY L. OLIVAS 31852
31852

DWI LOCAL GRANT FY18

139.82

838 ON 11/30/2017 TMP-181112
ACCT #1005009




Date: 2/08/18 16:19:13

(CHECE0)

CHECK LISTING

CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018

pPage: 20

CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
01 O 102740 NASCI, LIANA ELECTION CLERK 401-21-2226 4420718 02/07/2018 140.00
140.00
02/07/2018
ELECTIONS 140.00
01 0 102741 NASCI, MICHAEL ELECTION JUDGE 401-21-2226 4520718 02/07/2018 140.00
140.00
02/07/2018
ELECTIONS 140.00 B
01 O 102742 NEXTIVA INC VOIP PHONES 610-40-2207 4620718 02/07/2018 349.31
1907.17 8/17/2017 - 9/16/2017 401-20-2207 /7 188.09
02/07/2018 INV #ARR0003581 401-10-2207 /7 134.35
ACCT #2029540 401-55-2207 /7 80.61
401-15-2207 /7 53.74
401-27-2207 /7 26.87
401-05-2207 /7 53.74
401-08-2207 /7 53.74
685-08-2207 /7 26.87
605-03-2207 /7 53.56
401-65-2207 /7 26.87
402~60-2207 /7 53.74
401-90-2207 /7 26.87
675-07-2207 /7 26.87
401-50-2207 / 275.75
420-73-2207 /7 26.87
401-30-2207 /! 214.96
690-86-2207 /7 49.92
629-52-2207 /7 49.92
401-05-2207 /7 107.48
604-83-2207 /7 27.04
COUNTY ASSESSOR 349.31 COUNTY CLERK 188.09 COUNTY MANAGER 134.35
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 80.61 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 53.74 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 26.87
COUNTY COMMISSION 161.22 PLANNING & ZONING 80.61 DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 53.56
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 26.87 COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 53.74 PROBATE JUDGE 26.87
RURAL ADDRESSING 26.87 COUNTY SHERIFF 275.75 COMMUNITY MONITORING 26.87
COUNTY TREASURER 214.96 DV CONTRACT FY18 49.92 HOME VISITING GRANT FY 49.92
COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX 27.04
01 O 102743 OHARA PATRICK PER DIEM/BROWNWOOD, TX 420-74-2205 120718 02/07/2018 116.00
116.00 EXTRADITION OF INMATE
02/07/2018
TRANSPORTATION OF PRIS  116.00
01 O 102744 ORKIN INC. STANDARD - MONTHLY - PC 401-05-2272 4720718 02/07/2018 84.67
202.92 SERVICE 01/22/2018
02/07/2018 TAX
INV #165934483
ACCT #31462749
JUDICIAL COMPLEX 401-16-2203 4820718 02/07/2018 118.25

~a re

PC STANDARD-MONTHLY-PC

SERVICE 01/22/2018
TAX
INV #165934484

ACCT #31550882

TETATATAT  AAMNDT DV MR TNM 170 A=



Date: 2/08/18 16:19:13 (CHECE0

CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018

Page: 21

CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
01 O 102743 ORTIZ, ADRIAN TEEN COURT SERVICES £05-02-2272 4920718 02/07/2018 1409.10
1409.10 JANUARY 2018
02/07/2018 6.75% GRT
INV # 1312018
DWI LOCAL GRANT FY18 1409.10
01 O 102746 ORTIZ, PRISCILLA V ELECTION JUDGE 401-21-2226 5020718 02/07/2018 140.00
140.00
02/07/2018
ELECTIONS 140.00
0L 0 102747 PETE'S EQUIPMENT REPAIR INC TENDER 5 405-91-2218 5120718 02/07/2018 32005 289.25
289.25 (1) VALVE, 2.5' BODY AKRON-8625 32005
02/07/2018 ESTIMATED SHIPPING 32005
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 289.25
0L 0 102748 PLATEAU WIRELESS IT-CIRCUIT LINES 401-65-2203 5220718 02/07/2018 1522.90
1922.90 FIBEROPTIC
02/07/2018 INV #008499103
ACCT #3061934
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1922.90
01 0 102749 POWER PHONE INC (4) EMD RECERTIFICATION 911-85-2266 5320718 02/07/2018 32010 406.83
406.83 B.DAUGHERTY, ¥ . DURAN 32010
02/07/2018 A.ORIO,M.GIPSON 32010
NM SALES TAX 32010
DFA TRAINING GRANT 406.83
01 0 102750 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY MATS/MOPS/UNIFORMS FOR 401-15-2203 5420718 02/07/2018 287.00
486.52 ADMIN BUILDING
02/07/2018 MATS & MOPS FOR JUDICIAL 401-16-2203 /7 199.52
ACCT #65284-81
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES  287.00 JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT  199.52
01 0 102751 QWEST CORPORATION 505-832~4425 163B/MORIARTY SR CT 401-05-2207 1020718 02/07/2018 115.17
3047.14 505-384-5010 995B/ESTANCIA SR CT 401-05-2207 /7 187.41
02/07/2018 505-847-2885 204B/MTAIR SR CTR  401-05-2207 /7 56.44
505-~384-5294 082B/MANAGER 401-10-2207 /7 191.69
505-384-4381 B89B/TREASURER 401-~30-2207 /7 57.11
505-832-0000 494B/TCFD5 405-91-2207 /7 84.31
505-832-4068 906B/TCFDS 405-31-2207 /7 222.08
505-832-5104 623B 405-91-2207 /7 55.358
505-281-9213 783B/TCFD2 406-91-2207 /7 60.67
505-832-4040 899B/TCFD2 406-91-2207 /7 213.70
505-384-2810 154B/TCFD3 408-91-2207 /7 137.96
505-832-4911/TCFD3 408-91-2207 /7 166.23
505-384-2353 044B/TCFD4 409-91-2207 /7 177 .41
505-384-1067 935B/FIRE ADMIN 413-91-2207 /7 207.57
505-832-9606 538B/FIRE ADMIN 413-91-2207 /7 80.63
505-384-0048 S01B/TCFD6 418-91-2207 /7 227.71
505-384~2550 082B/ROAD 402-60-2207 / / 96.45
505-384-3076 8238/CIVIL DEFENSE 604-83-2207 /7 114.00
505-384~9631 581B/DISPATCH 911-80-2207 /7 §39.50



Date: 2/08/18 16:19:13 (CHEC60) CHECX LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018 page: 22
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
505-384-4080 353B/CLERK 401-20-2207 / 7 55.75
COUNTY COMMISSION 359.02 COUNTY MANAGER 191.69 COUNTY TREASURER 57.11
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1633.62 COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 96.45 COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX  114.00
911-DISPATCE CENTER 539.50 COUNTY CLERK 55.75
01 O 102752 REMMEY, WARREN T DISTRICT 3 NORTH STATION 408-91-2215 5520718 02/07/2018 32020 170.64
170.64 REPLACE BAD MICRO SWITCH 32020
02/07/2018 FOR AUTOMATIC DOOR OPENER BAY #1 32020
REPATR CENTRAL HEATING SYSTEM 32020
HAS A BAD ROLL OUT SWITCH 32020
HIGH HEAT LIMIT 32020
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 170.64
01 O 102753 RICH FORD SALES BATTERY REPLACEMENT AND REAL 61.0-40-2201 5620718 02/07/2018 31930 409.94
458.81 SHOCKS 31930
02/07/2018 2003 FORD ESCAPE 31930
THE WORKS PACKAGE 610-40-2201 5720718 02/07/2018 32046 48.87
OIL, CHANGE,FLUIDS EIC. 32046
2003 FORD ESCAPE 32046
COUNTY ASSESSOR 458.81
01 0 102754 RICOE USA, INC PERIODIC PAYMENT FOR USE OF 605-02-2272 5820718 02/07/2018 157.80
527.60 COPIER
02/07/2018 2/1 - 2/28 2018
INV $240225070
ACCT #3940880
LEASE PAYMENT AND IMAGES 612-20-2203 5920718 02/07/2018 329.80
MPC2504
INV #100055424
DWI LOCAL GRANT FY18 197.80 COUNTY CLERK 3295.80
0L O 102755 ROMERO AUTO TIRE REPAIR 604-83~2201 6020718 02/07/2018 32037 20.00
20.00 TMP 011618 BY K.HERNANDEZ 32037
02/07/2018
COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX 20.00
0L O 102756 RYDESKI & COMPANY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 401-05-2272 6120718 02/07/2018 10775.00
10775.00 4 MONTHS/ AUGUST - NOVEMBER 2017
02/07/2018 NM GROSS RECEIPTS TAX
COUNTY COMMISSION 10775.00
01 © 102757 SAFETY INSTRUCTION LTD LLC REPATR ON HOMATRO DPU-31 PUMP 405-91-2218 6220718 02/07/2018 31867 438.25
438.25 TAX/LABOR 31867
02/07/2018
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 438.25
0L O 102758 SATZ, JUANITA ELECTION CLERK 401-21-2226 6320718 02/07/2018 140.00
140.00 .
02/07/2018
ELECTIONS 140.00
01 O 10275% SANTA FE COUNTY CORRECTIONS DEPFEC-18 420-70-2172 6420718 02/07/2018 119552.00



Date: 2/08/18 16:19:13 (CHECS0) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018 Page: 23
CR# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
119952.00 INMATE HOUSING
02/07/2018 TOR 12-2017
ADULT INMATE CARE 119952.00
01 0 102760 SPRUNK, MARTY PER DIEM/BROWNWOOD, TX 420-74-2208 220718 02/07/2018 116.00
116.00 EXTRADITION OF INMATE
02/07/2018
TRANSPORTATION OF PRIS  116.00
01 O 102761 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE FILE CABINETS 402-60-2219 6520718 02/07/2018 31858 251,33
251.33 LABLER FOR FILES 31858
02/07/2018 STAPLER 31858
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT  251.33
01 0 102762 T ENTERPRISES AUTO SUPPLY HARDWARE FOR BLDG MAINTENANCE 401-15-2215 6620718 02/07/2018 31958 24.60
55.94 PARTS FOR AUTO MAINTENANCE 401-15-2201 /7 31958 31.34
02/07/2018
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 55.94
01 0 102763 TRIADIC INC. CONTRACT CHARGES 401-65-2203 6720718 02/07/2018 4215.83
4215.83 JAN-18
02/07/2018 INV #00:30.0
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 4215.83
0L O 102764 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF NM INC. MONTHLY TRASH PICK-UP 401-82-2210 6820718 02/07/2018 119.96
119.96 FOR THEMONTH OF FEBRUARY 2018
02/07/2018 INV #8641586-0573-2
ACCT #650-01013877-0573~5
ANIMAL SHELTER 119.96
0L O 102765 WHITE, HEATH PER DIEM/SANTA FE 401-50-2205 6920718 02/07/2018 112.00
112.00 NMAS/NMSA LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE
02/07/2018
COUNTY SHERIFF 112.00
0L O 102766 WILLARD, VILLAGE OF MONTHLY CHARGES 418-91-2210 7020718 02/07/2018 54.33
54.33 WATER
02/07/2018 SEWER
12/27/2017 TO 1/25/2018
ACCT #310.01L
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 54.33
0L O 102767 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT, LLC PARTS FOR 770 CH FOR EQUIPMENT  402-60-2244 7120718 02/07/2018 31953 1049.57

1049.57
02/07/2018

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 1043.57

164 636001.88 /7 TOTAL



Date: 2/08/18 16:20:02 DISTRIBUTION CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018
DEBITS CREDITS
*% GRAND TOTAL ** 636,001.88
**TOTAL GENERAL FUND 280,021.58
**DEPT COUNTY COMMISSION 222,478.07
401-05-2203 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 414.60
401-05-2204 BUILDING RENT 450.00
401-05-2205 MILEAGE/PER DIEM 66.58
401-05-2206 POSTAGE 1,005.00
401-05-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 682.96
401-05-2208 ELECTRICITY 1,526.98
401-05-2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE 888.86
401-05-2210 WATER/SEWER/TRASH 194.78
401-05-2212 PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURANCE 191,305.00
401-05-2243 KXNM COMMUNTY FOUNDATION 501C3 1,250.00
401-05-2260 EVEDA 6,250.00
401-05-2269 MEMBERSHIP DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS 300.00
401-05-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 18,143.31
**DEPT PLANNING & ZONING 479.45
401-08-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 49.66
401-08-2205 MILEAGE/PER DIEM 244.00
401-08-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 107.98
401-08-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING 77.81
**DEPT COUNTY MANAGER 1,190.08
401-10-2205 MILEAGE/PER DIEM 660.58
401-10-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 529.50
**DEPT ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES MAINTENAN 7,462.45
401-15-2201 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 185.41
401-15-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 219.50
401-15-2203 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 287.00
401-15-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 107.98
401-15-2208 ELECTRICITY 2,144.79
401-15-2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE 1,011.38
401-15-2210 WATER/SEWER/TRASH 178.91
401-15-2215 BUILDING MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 488.60
401-15-2220 CLEANING SUPPLIES 326.40
401-15-2222 PAPER SUPPLIES 601.24
401-15-2237 CLEANING SERVICE 1,911.24
**DEPT JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINTENANCE 6,958.54
401-16-2203 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 436.02
401-16-2208 ELECTRICITY 2,787.32
401-16-2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE 2,151.52
401-16~-2210 WATER/SEWER/TRASH 2329.93
401-16-2215 BUILDING MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 368.61
401-16-2237 CLEANING SERVICE 1,975.14
**DEPT COUNTY CLERK 433.68
401-20-2207 TELECOMMUNICATTONS 433.68
**DEPT ELECTIONS 1,361.45
401-21-2205 MILEAGE/PER DIEM 57.28
401-21-2219 OFFICE SUPPLIES 96.53
401-21-2226 ELECTION BOARDS 1,160.00
401-21-2308 VOTING MACHINE STORAGE 47.64
**DEPT HEALTH DEPT BLDG MATNTENANCE 414.67

.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
-00
.00
-00
.co
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.o0o
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
-00
.00
.00

.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00



pate: 2/08/18 16:20:02 DISTRIBUTION CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018
DEBITS CREDITS
401-24-2208 ELECTRICITY 174.34
401-24-2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE 172.27
401-24-2210 WATER/SEWER/TRASH 68.06
**DEPT PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 53.99
401-27-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 53.99
**DERT COUNTY TREASURER 1,102.32
401-30-2201 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPATR 60.83
401-30-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 45.20
401-30-2205 MILEAGE/PER DIEM 191.40
401-30-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 550.66
401-30-2219 OFFICE SUPPLIES 182.96
401-30-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING 71.27
**DEPT COUNTY ASSESSOR 61.63
401-40-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 61.63
**DEPT COUNTY SHERIFF 12,526.25
401-50-2201 VEHICLE MATNTENANCE/REPAIR 2,382.47
401-50-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 6,659.70
401-50-2203 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 178.40
401-50-2205 MILEAGE/PER DIEM 112.00
401-50-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 1,015.50
401-50-2218 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 2,120.91
401-50~2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING 57.27
**DEPT FINANCE DEPARTMENT 652.09
401-55-2205 MILEAGE/PER DIEM 298.14
401-55-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 161.97
401-55-2219 OFFICE SUPPLIES 191.98
**DEPT INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMEN 22,023.43
401-65-2203 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 21,969.44
401-65-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 53.99
**DEPT ANIMAL SHELTER 2,769.49
401-82-2115 PHARMACY SUPPLIES 553.90
401-82-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 382.50
401-82-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 261.20
401-82-2208 ELECTRICITY 342.18
401-82~2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE 316.00
401-82-2210 WATER/SEWER/TRASH 119.96
401-82-2222 FIELD SUPPLIES 610.00
401-82-2223 KENNEL SUPPLIES 85.29
401-82-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 98.46
**DEPT PROBATE JUDGE 53.99
401~50-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 53.99
**TOTAL ROAD FUND 10,974.93
**DEPT COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 9,303.51
402-60-2203 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 72.18
402-60-2205 MILEAGE/PER DIEM 54.00
402-60-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 204.43
402-60~2219 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,631.98
402-60-2244 MACHINERY MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 5,756.92
402-60-2248 SAFETY EQUIBPMENT 158.61
402-60-2255 CATTLEGUARDS /CULVERTS 425.39

FATRIITIE AR OTTAT

aee =3

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
-00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

an



Date: 2/08/18 16:20:02 DISTRIBUTION CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018
DEBITS CREDITS
402-61-2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE 707.35
402-61-2210 WATER/SEWER/TRASH 178.91
402-61-2250 SHOP SUPPLIES 102.27
**DEPT SB PROJECT 682.89
402-63-2407 SB-7808 (105) 17 682.89
**FOTAL DISTRICT 5 VFD 6,579.70
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 6,579.70
405-91-2201 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 2,694.12
405-91-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 463.44
405-91-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 361.74
405-91-2208 ELECTRICITY 362.96
405-91-2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE £11.32
405-91-2210 WATER/SEWER/TRASH 308.79
405-91-2218 EQUIPMENT MATINTENANCE/REPAIR 727.50
405-91-2248 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 968.68
405-91-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 81.15
**TOTAL DISTRICT 2 VFD 4,873.18
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 4,873.18
206~91-2201 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 16.15
206-91-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 239.41
406-91-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 487.31
406-91-2208 ELECTRICITY 321.16
406~91-2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE 1,466.19
406-91-2215 BUILDING MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 582.67
406-951-2218 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 620.00
406-91-2230 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 102.18
406-51-2248 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 961.96
406-91-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 76.15
**TOTAL DISTRICT 1 VFD 375.59
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 375.59
407-91-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 235.93
407-91-2208 ELECTRICITY 139.66
**TOTAL DISTRICT 3 VFD 6,082.77
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 6,082.77
408-91-2201 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 3,477.25
408-91-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 195.69
408-91-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 599.00
408-951~2208 ELECTRICITY 405.35
408-91-2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE 481.69
408-91-2215 BUILDING MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 643.64
408-91-2266 TRAINING 124.00
408-91-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 156.15
*#*TOTAL DISTRICT 4 VED 1,490.71
*%DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1,490.71
409-91-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 103.48
409-91-2207 TELECOMMUNTCATIONS 346.45
409-91-2208 ELECTRICITY 152.79%
409-91-2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE 797.84
409-91-2248 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 8.99
409-91-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 81.15

.00
.60
.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
-00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00

-00
-00
.00
.00
-00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
-00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00



Date: 2/08/18 16:20:02 DISTRIBUTION CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018
DEBITS CREDITS
**TOTAL L.E. PROTECTION FUND 1,851.72
**DEPT COUNTY SHERIFF 1,851.72
410-50-2222 FIELD SUPPLIES 1,851.72
*%TOTAL COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION FUND 2,257.45
**DEPT 1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX 2,257.45
411-92-2201 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 1,264.51
411-92-2230 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 237.77
411-92-2248 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 755.17
**TOTAL COUNTY FAIR 1,054.52
**DEPT COUNTY FAIR 1,054.52
412~53-2208 ELECTRICITY 140.22
412-53-2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE 94.89
412-53-2210 WATER/SEWER/TRASH 119.41
412-53-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 700.00
**TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT ADMIN 3,798.95
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 3,798.95
413-91-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 575.85
413-91-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 575.03
413-91-2210 WATER/SEWER/TRASH 341.99
413-91-2219 OFFICE SUPPLIES 124.57
413-91-2248 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 607.49
413-91~2266 TRAINING 1,391.67
413-91-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 182.38
*%TOTAL INDIGENT FUND 4,000.00
**DEPT 2ND 1/8 GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 4,000.00
414-19-2293 INDIGENT MEDICAL CLAIMS 4,000.00
**TOTAL DISTRICT 6 VFD 2,611.36
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 2,611.36
418-91-2201 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 1,506.02
418-91-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 111.70
418-91-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 227.71
418-91-2208 ELECTRICITY 73.18
418~91-2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE 263.55
418-91-2210 WATER/SEWER/TRASH 54.33
418-91-2215 BUILDING MAINTENANCE/REPATR 374.80
#% TOTAL EVSWA CONTRACT 11,368.78
**DEPT COUNTY COMMISSION 11,368.78
419-05-2259 EVSWA COUNTY CONTRACT UNDERAGE 1,786.24
419-~05-2292 EVSWA TIPPING FEES 9,582.54
**TOTAL JAIL FUND 277,083.01
**DEPT ADULT INMATE CARE 223,607.45
420-70-2172 CARE OF INMATES 219,164.00
420-70-2173 INMATE MEDICAL 4,169.86
420-70-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 273.59

TTETIITT T AR AR TTR

1n g0 IR

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.o
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

nn



Dpate: 2/08/18 16:20:02 DISTRIBUTION CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018 -
DEBITS CREDITS
420-72-2172 CARE OF INMATES 10,850.00
420~72-2173 INMATE MEDICAL 12.75
**DEPT COMMUNITY MONITORING 1,700.23
420-73-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 70.80
220-73-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 53.99
420-73-2218 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE/REPATR 1,525.45
420~73-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 49.99
**DEPT TRANSPORTATION OF PRISONERS 40,912.58
420-74-2201 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 886.05
420-74-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 2,156.79
420-74-2205 MILEAGE/PER DIEM 232.00
420-74-2617 CO/EQUIPMENT 10,907.89
420-74-2618 CO/VEHICLES 26,729.85
**TOTAL SAFETY PROGRAM 741.17
**DEPT RISK MANAGEMENT 741.17
600-06-2248 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 491.17
600-06-2266 TRAINING 250.00
#**TOTAL CIVIL DEFENSE FUND 288.16
**DEPT COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX 288.16
604-83-2201 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 20.00
604-83-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 100.08
604-83-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 168.08
**TOTAL DWI PROGRAM FUND 2,891.86
**DEPT DWI LOCAL GRANT FY18 2,784.24
605-02-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 59.52
605-02-2205 MILEAGE/PER DIEM 564.00
605-02-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING 139.82
605~02-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,020.90
**DEPT DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT FY18 107.62
605-03-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 107.62
#**TOTAL TREASURER'S FEE 389.00
*%*DEPT COUNTY TREASURER 389.00
609~30-2219 OFFICE SUPPLIES 389.00
*4+TOTAL PROPERTY VALUATION FUND 2,394.74
**DEPT COUNTY ASSESSOR 2,394.74
610-40~2201 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 458.81
610~40-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 239.56
610-40-2203 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 148.23
61.0-40-2205 MILEAGE/PER DIEM 237.39
610~40~2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 701.87
610-40-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING 608.88
%% TOTAL CLERK'S EQUIPMENT FUND 1,306.81
*%DEPT COUNTY CLERK 1,306.81
612-20-2203 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 987.65
612-20-2205 MILEAGE/PER DIEM 248.94
612-20~2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 4.52

.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
-00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.oc

.00

.00
.00

.Qo

.co
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
-00
.00
.00



Date: 2/08/18 16:20:02 DISTRIBUTION CHECKS PRINTED 1/23/18-2/8/2018

DEBITS CREDITS
612-20-2308 VOTING MACHINE STORAGE 65.70 .00
* % TOTAL RECYCLING & ILLEGAL DUMPING GRAN 349.50 . .00
**DEPT VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENTS 349.50 .00
628-34-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 349.50 .00
**TOTAL HOME VISITING GRANT 454 .38 .00
**DEPT HOME VISITING GRANT FYL8 310.71 .00
629-45-2205 MILEAGE/PER DIEM 129.185 .00
£629-49~2218 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 33.00 .00
629-49-2224 EDUCATIONAL SUFPLIES 148.56 .00
**DEPT HOME VISITING GRANT FYL17 143.67 .00
629-52-2205 MILEAGE/PER DIEM 41.83 .00
£29-52-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 101.84 .00
**TOTAL JUVENILE JUSTICE GRANT 7,667.56 .00
**DEPT CYFD JUVENILE JUSTICE GRANT FY18 7,667.56 .00
635-68-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,667.56 .00
#**TOTAL RURAL ADDRESSING 310.61 .00
**DEPT RURAL ADDRESSING 310.61 .00
675-07-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 24.98 .00
675-07-2203 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 148.23 .00
675~07-2205 MILEAGE/PER DIEM 83.40 .00
675-07-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 53.99 .00
**TOTAL P&Z COURT FEES 53.99 .00
*+*DEPT PLANNING & ZONING 53.99 .00
685-08-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 53.99 .00
**TOTAL DOMESTIC VIOLENCE GRANT 134.85 .00
**DEPT HIGH LONESOME WIND PILT 33.01 .00
650-09~2218 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE/REPATR 33.01 .00
**DEPT DV CONTRACT FY18 101.84 .00
650-86-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 101.84 .00
**TOTAL EMERGENCY~-911 FUND 4,595.00 .00
**DEPT 911-DISPATCH CENTER 4,188.17 .00
911-80-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 29.00 .00
911-80~-2203 MATNTENANCE CONTRACTS . 672.37 .00
911-80-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 1,158.93 .00
911~80-2208 ELECTRICITY 1,281.62 .00
911-80-2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE . 152.42 .co
911-80-2213 OFFICE SUPPLLES 514.22 .00
911-80-2248 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 214.31 .00
911-80-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 165.30 .00
**DEPT DFA TRAINING GRANT 406.83 .00
911-85-2266 TRAINING 406.83 .00
BANKO1 WELLS FARGO 636,001.88 .00

%% BANK TOTALS ** 636,001.88 .00






No. 2



County Commission
Commissioner JTames “Jim”™ Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Belinda Garland
Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

PO Box 438
205 9t Street
Bstancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountyim. org

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, MOON prior to the subsequent meeting,
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: -Jca V. €.~ S ene ¢ E Dos® o
First Last Department/ Company / Organization Name
Today’s Date: [l 7. 2Di0 Mailing Address:

(Departmentsfemployees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: do0 - HN 12 Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

Email Address:

Is this request for the next Commission meeﬁmg?ﬁﬁg xo If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:
) ~ N . -~ o ~ " - -
Joybe o A pes Resainds None | wley e RN )

S

(i

Tov™ Sem

Is this a Resolution', Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?
Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? ¥ N6~ Ifyes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES é{@;;

Tfthis is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? o Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund

Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction '

Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:







Hlegal dumping grants

We are asking approval to apply for grants from NMED for illegal dumping that would include cleaning
up 2 5 acre parcels that belong to the county that is an abandoned gravel pit. These properties have
been used for illegal dumping for some time now. [ have caught 2 people dumping this fall. The property
has also been used to abandon cars on. The grant would require that we set up fences or block off the
access with dirt piles to the area to stop illegal dumping. The grant would pay for a stake survey and
fencing the entire 10 acres if we asked for it. So we are also aéking for approval to apply for the funds to
fence the area with t-posts and barbed wire. '

See pictures of dumping and land from GIS map.

We are also going to include a request to conduct and have NMED give us the funds for County Clean up
days. We are working with EVSWA on this and don’t have all the details ironed out yet but it would go
along the lines of all county customers (residential only )including municipalities, could bring unlimited
loads of junk and debris to EVSWA stations on specific advertised days to specific stations only
throughout the year, Funding.will be requested to allow residents to drop off junk refrigerators. We
would be asking for funding to also pay for advertising for this program.

We are also going to be asking NMED fund more surveillance cameras to catch illegal dumpers.

NMED Recycling grant

We are asking for approval to request funds for and to install used oil heaters in the fires-station’s and
the road dept. The exact number of stations is still not determined mostly because we don’t want to
install a heater we can’t provide used oil for. The focus would be at the very least 3 fire stations that
must be heated because they have ambulances in them that must be kept warm because of medical
supplies in them We have worked out a tentative plan with the EVSWA to purchase their collected used
oil for these heaters, they have indicated they can provide approximately 2000 gallons per year of
filtered used oil. We would also like approval to go before their board and negotiate a contract with
them for used oil.




m:mT_ro‘oOOm ,
5708 A

|Iw

35

. §89%57

— 15489

. n
s

v TGRS

- e ped A
U 2 PR 1 3 7
A+ Y - -t i e
= t MR












R







Agenda ltem
0.



PO Box 48
205 9% Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.iorrancecountyim. org

County Commission
Commissioner Tames “Jin?” Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3

County Manager

Belinda Garland

Deputy County Manager
Amnette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item.is WEDNESDAY. HOON priof o the subsequent meeting.
Al fields must be filled out for consideration.

t . - ¢ ]
Name: /\ivf? AL ](\\) i;:};/{ ' C //ii 2 CAf
- First Last Department/ Company / Qrganization Name
Today’ S]Date Tﬁwx ] N Mailing Addréss: 0 Bex 6 §£ {5 k‘“{w@(,@, AL S oy &
(Depariments/employees of Torrance County neéd notinclude thelr address)
05 oo 4
Telephone number/Extension: ‘g Kf“’ ? Q7 é” 7 Fax Number:

Wonld you like this Agenda Taxed toyou? Yes o

Fmail Address: (i?fj/@,,/ FAYY flm\ A @/ IS oo

Is this request for the next Commission meeﬁngi{fﬁ% If no, date of Commission Meeting: \\/ /] / s

Brief explanation of business to be discussed: éﬁ% adoll o\ Euap /o ye af 7[\7
Addeess  allswing fmum% Qmﬁiovmﬁzg 1o exeRese fhel
9 Al a\mén@imé’ﬂf# 0 lold while woeiltis .

-

Is this a Resolution’, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? /V O
Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Y5 o If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES  NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? ™ no Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Comrmssmn approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Agenda Item

No. 6



0.



County Commission
Commissioner James “Jim™ Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Belinda Garland
Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

PO Box 48
205 9% Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
WWW.Lorrancecountymn. org

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDMESRAY. MOON prior fo the subsequent meeting.
AlJl fields must be filled out for consideration.

0y
Namey” ¥ @%ﬂxﬁf/?) Ly J’i’//?m/ /

First Last : Department / Company / Organization Name

Today’s Déte: ‘/ ‘7@5)7/ */'(; i Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: ‘ Fax Number:

‘Wounld you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

Fmail Address:

Is this request for the next Commission m@@ﬁng@r{m If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business fo be discussed:

/fi/&m oL DL s (27 i Il ontiing B comwly

;’3{/{77%7/;;?&/?;’3 (\f‘f/)/i’/) A7 /‘L’%/Q /

?P(}hf’cﬂi %Aaﬂ(}ﬂfﬁ, %"} pEf\T?")é 1Yl U»féefﬁ!/} e ’pﬂf)ief Lff’?a‘/”)»
/

-~

Is this a Resolution, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Y55 yo If yes, corresponding paperwoxrk must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

Ifthis is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attomey on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y yo Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction '
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




S




County Commission
Commissioner James “Jim™ Frost, District 1
Commmissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Comrmissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Belinda Garland
Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

PO Box 48
205 9 Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.lorrancecountynm.org

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WERNESDAY. NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: Jou e i e
First Last Department / Company / Organization Name
. " N - -
R / 7Yy e
Teday’s Date: Feb 7 2019 Mailing Address:
(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)
Telephone number/Extension: Fax Number:
‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Ves No
FEmail Address:

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? ¥ yo If no, date of Commissien Meeting: '

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

2N T i O e Phea S Je
H

Ts this a Resolution’, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?
Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Y5 yo If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES  NO

Ifthis is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? ¥ yo Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction '
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




S




County Commission
Commissioner James “Jim™ Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Belinda Garland
Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

PO Box 48
205 9% Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
WWW.torrancecountynim.org

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY !

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, PIGON prior to the subsequent meeting,
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

)

Name:{ ( i L SSoner Tgrz,f‘};(’ e
First Last Department/ Company / Organization Name
Today’s Date: Mailing Address:
. (Departmentsfemployees of Torrance County need not include their address)
Telephone mumber/Extension: Fax Number:
: ‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No
Email Address:

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? ¥ yo If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

17/ 7 i - 2 7, >
/’%/‘9. - LU fi’ic"’l /?‘,é}f“ﬁj i ,Z/Mm/ 7/) gl L 1 A7 ,?/“5 .
/

Ts this a Resolution, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?
Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Y55y If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

Tfthis is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? ¥ yo Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund

Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction

Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Agenda Ite

No. 10



County Commission
Commigsioner James “Tim™ Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Belinda Garland
Deputy County Manager
Amnette Ortiz

PO Box 48
205 9% Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, MOON prior to the subsequent meeting,
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

ﬂ‘:\? 3 . Rk :’f “\) %
Name: @ L n O 500 \Cw W %‘
First Tast Department / Company / Organization Name
' 7. 7, s
Today’s Date: < ' /,/%q Mailing Address:
. i ) (Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)
Telephone number/Extension: Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? VYes No

Email Address:

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? ¥ no If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

P atmmn

I/ ~y g Pz .—;’{,\ -

j‘m M,f/f va C;?j st 2 /’)(‘i) VO R N s Y WY1,
; . o
r‘ﬁxﬁ Cﬁmm{’é’ ;%}jgnﬁ, fig ~ {

Is this a Resolution’, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? /ﬂ /7

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YES@“* If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES @

If this is a coniract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attomey on the original confract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y yo Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction '
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:







County Commission
Commissioner James “Jim™ Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3

County Manager

Belinda Garland

Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

PO Box 48
205 9% Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
wWww.torrancecountyinmg. org

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY. MIOCH prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

¢ 4 v /-
Name: _/ #4957 Yo7l fi ADBHPD ﬁ{i”i

First Yast Department / Company / Organization Name
Toeday’s Date: Mailing Address:
) (Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)
Telephone number/Extension: Fax Number:
‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Ves No
Email Address:

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? ¥*5 yo If mo, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

4 =y ’; ..f{l_ -~ /'! & ! f/ ~ / - peg
/f'i7 fgxi o 77! Cot 70267 70 Sl f’r",jg,ff-, S e%”f ‘. (;p’_}fﬁ Y, //
N !P(’}i (}/!{/:!llfﬁﬂ/&re.bx

4

Is this a Resolution, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Y5 yo If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

Tf this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? ¥ yo Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund

Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction '

Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




0. 12



County Commiission
Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District |
Conmnmnissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Belinda Garland
Beputy County Mlanager
Amnette Ortiz

PO Box 48
205 9" Street
Bstancia, NIM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
WWW. I0ITERCEC QUi Qre

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA

This form must be returned to the Cotmty Manager’s Office ONLY !

P

Deadline for ineclusion of an item is ¥/ iE  prior to the subsequent meeting,
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: , . ., ; ‘ . o ] _
First Last Department/ Campany / Organization Name
Today’s Date: . ‘ Miailing Address: B
(Departments/femployees of Torrance County need not include their address)
Telephone numben/Extension: - ax Number:

Would you like this Agenda Faxyed to you? Yes No

FEmail Address:

Is this request for the mext Commission meeting? Y25 yo If mo, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Othey?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Y¥¥ o If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YIS  NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original coniract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y™ o Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change m current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Comumission approval)
Change i funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction ‘
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other: .







County Commission
Commissioner James “Jim™ Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Belinda Garland
Deputy County Manager
Ammetie Ortiz

PO Box 48
205 9% Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.lorrancecouniyinn. org

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inelusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, FIOOHN prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

3
Name: Jo i S ele be g
First Last Department / Company / Organization Name
' / 3 R
Teday’s Date: =2 ,z i -WAE: Mailing Address:
/ (Departments/emplayees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Loy -5 17 =
PO TR

Telephone number/Extension: Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

Email Address:

I's this request for the next Commission meeting? ¥ yo If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed: 1
o R I~ st ~ - i e N Yoo ]
e W [ham  Tpoh O GocedEen,  quden deeelgraont
= i /

u

il "

Is this 2 Resolution, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YE@ ') Tfyes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Aitorney? YES @ié/)

Tfthis is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original confract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Depi? YES,N@» v Comptroller Initials:
No Impact "
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction '
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

o

Other:




Agenda ltem

No. 14



Agenda Item
0. 15






Agenda Ite
No. 17



Toxrance County

Resolution #

WHEREAS, The County of Torrance does hereby accept Public Roads to be maintained in
conformance with Section 66-6-2 NMSA1978, and

WHEREAS, the enclosed official data disk and hard copy will provide a listing of each county
maintained road, which shall include the road name and or number, (in alpha-numeric order),
route description with the beginning and ending termini, total length of each roadway, surface
type, and a total mileage of 936.697 miles for the entire submittal and a county 2013 road map all
in accordance with the provisions set forth by the Board of County Commission, Torrance
County, and

WHEREAS, total mileage of miles maintained within Torrance County are subject to change,
and

WHERTEAS, 95% of roads indicated by the symbol of brown ink on the road map are considered
county maintained and will signify school bus routes in some cases,

WHEREAS, and all roads listed in their description herein are so approved by the Torrance
County Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that a copy of the foregoing resolution and mileage
list be included in the minutes of the Board of County Commissioners of Torrance as a permanent
record.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the governing body at its meeting of
February 14%, 2018.

Torrance County Commission

James “Jim” Frost, District 1

ATTEST: Julia DuCharme, District 2

County Clerk Javier E. Sanchez, District 3




County Commission County Manager
James “Jim” Frost Belinda Garland
Commissioner Deputy County Manager
District 1 Anmnette Ortiz
Julia DuCharme @#WJM
Commissioner : Dennis Wallin
District 2 Torvance C. ounty Rowa D epartment L«";‘l Superint: < iji’t‘{”de”f
Javier E. Sanchez PO Box 48 ~ 205 S. Ninth Street eOll.ﬁi' u].[”i
Commission Chair Estancia, NM 87016 Lxecutive Assistont
District 3 : (505) 544-4666 Main Line  (505) 384-2550 Fax Charmen Padilla

Email: leonardl@ftcnm.us
February 8, 2018

Mr. Robert Young

New Mexico Department of Transportation
Asset Management & Planning Division, SB-2
P.O.Box 1149

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-1149

Re: Mileage for County Designated Roadways for Maintenance

Dear Mr. Young,

Enclosed herein and pursuant to the 1990 Legislature Amended Section 66-6-23 NMSA 1978 being Laws 1987, Chapter
347 Section 22 Resolution # for all Torrance County designated roadways for maintenance with an estimated
mileage for gravel roads at 851.502 miles and chip seal roads at 85.195 miles. Estimated total of 936.697 miles.

Also enclosed, please find a data disk and hard copy of the updated list of each county designated roadway for
maintenance; they are listed by road name and or number (in alpha-numeric order), route description with the beginning
and ending termini, total length of each roadway, surface type, an estimated total mileage for the entire submittal, and a
county road map, all in accordance with the provisions set forth by the Board of the County Commission.

As of January 1, 2004 the Torrance County Road Department began their own Global Positioning System (GPS) on
county maintained roadways. Their goal is to have this project completed in the near future. The Global Positioning
System (GPS) records done by the Rural Addressing Department is for the 911 systems and does not always provide
accurate and or up to date records on county designated maintained roadways.

The County designated roadways for maintenance are indicated in brown on the enclosed (2013) county road map. This is
the only road map the Road Department has at this time. Any changes that have occurred on this map are on the data disk

and or hard copy enclosed.

If any further documentation is necessary to allow us to comply, please feel free to call contact person Leonard Lujan at
(505) 544-4667 in the Torrance County Road Department Office.

Respectfully,

Javier E Sanchez
Commission Chair

js/CGP
Enclosure






Torrance County
Resolution#

WHEREAS, the 42" New Mexico State Legislature has provided up to Five hundred
thousand dollars ($500,000.00) of the Local Governments Road Fund to be expanded in
the FY 17/18 for purchase of New Mexico Department of Transportation Surplus
equipment for local governments, and

WHEREAS, it is our understanding that if a county can prove financial hardship, they
may be approved for an amount of up to $25,000 towards highway equipment, and

WHEREAS, the County of Torrance continues to experience financial hardship, and

WHEREAS, the Department of Finance & Administration, Local Government Division,
will certify to the financial hardship of our county and the need for financial assistance.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the governing body of the County of
Torrance is hereby requesting the financial assistance offered by the New Mexico
Department of Transportation so as to purchase used Highway equipment, through the
emergency rule action Pursuant to State Highway Commission in accordance with the
New Mexico Legislature House Bill SHTD Emergency Rule 93.5 Amendment 1 and/or
Annual Hardship Program 18 NMAC 27.4.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the governing body at its meeting of
February 14%, 2018.

Torrance County Commission

James “Jim” Frost, District 1

ATTEST: Julia DuCharme, District 2

County Clerk Javier E. Sanchez, District 3



Q0L 5d9 600¢ [ 766°% 790V PEOY AUN0D "N powoold '§E0y UoRoun Wodd] S50v Py UEWO™S 59
! QUOLSdD 6008 Z Eei%d Y0V peoy Aunog "3 poesoid ‘L€ AMH UOROUN WoJd| GGV [VINOW VASIA = PY 10dWel)
! GE01 549 6002 S66¢C PUSPERQ “AN Po630)d ZEE AMH UOROUR] Wold SIAZOV Wolv) P BIOLRUIT
GUOLSdD 600C 8Y80 PUBPESQ "N Pe606.d 'Zg0v UORoUR] Woad BT AB[EA1BIND
i Q40 Sd9 6007 0/9% YOV PEGY AlUNGY "3 880013 Z6€ AME Ui 250V Py 8oUBISdseT
! (idaq Py AUNoY S3UBII0L) SJO 6008 00¥'% S0y PEsy Alunod "N 66003 '150¥ UoRUR[ Woid| 1 160V 8U 500JGIINS
- (BO/9NI G [BABID GYOL §d9 600¢ 665V byOV PEOY AUNOD M P sieky Uey
| (idod Py AUNGG eaueliol) Sd9 6002 ZSED puspes( PY 161G BUIWOA |
i (@901 SdD 500¢ 088’ {UoIo ] ATNoD) puUspEed 3 py SIBAY UBlY
; {GHDL) SdD ¥00¢ 0550 150V Py A4urog
(0L S5 ¥002 0110 ST AID BIoUBIST
(idaq py AUno) 8oUBL0L) §J9 600 ) puspesd S posoold "LyAMH
o} 6v50 R S posoodd "Ly AMH EE
00: IPES POV peoY AjUHoD "M paa50Id Ly AR SOV
N3 S5UBIIG, 00 ¥660 500V Peoy AUnSH N
(0712 8 02/E) Wy PAPABIS QUL SdD 600¢ 0118 2.0 PBOY Auno)
QY01 SdD $002 00EZ 870V PEOY AUNoy) UGN PH sseibenijg
(90/21 2L L 1/0L) S8l GO', PolPARID 0L §d9 6002 L1 puepeag I (308 py ssesben|g
(2T0z/01) o1l g ilod [Easdiyo oWl 20" [0ARIO-{E0/01/Z0) PIW OF 1§ QHOL 6002 SJO @XaN0L) SJo $a0¢ A 000 S5 AAH BY Z8PEA [EY
BIBXZ102/01) O 0} [295GRP(E0/01/Z0) 1 0| [BestlT TH0L 600¢ $d9 SGU0.L Sa #0902 0000 SZp0V peoY Aoy UT MSIA AJonog Q08T
(ideq py Aunop eoueiio]) Sd9 600 4 8650 150V PEcY Ajunc) N pd Ja[BuBds
(2071 1) S|l € [8ABID (1d6@ py AUNGYH BOUBLOL) S 600 3 666G TG Ami § Py Jojpueds
(1980 py AUNoD BOUELGL) SdD 600 00g” 6E0V peoy Aunco Py (0353
GYO.L $d9 600 001" 150V pEoY Alnog N Pal J8BZ8IN
aqud1 S5 600 000 2E0V peoy Ajunod S Py JSbZEN
ZL0Z/C Ol § Poenels) GYDL 549 600: 0S¢ Y0V PECY Aunog SO P [16M0H
(idaq Py Aunog eSUBLIo) SdD 600¢ OO ZEQY PEOY AUNoY P Wb Uiy
(198 Py Auniog eouBLio ) Sd5 6002 061 yOV Peoy Aunod IR
(ideq py Aunog esueLo1] $d5 6006, BEC L0V Pecy Aunog
(G801 §d9 ¥00g AT _ G670 pUSPESq
(3950 Py AUNog BOUBLIO]]) S4B 600¢ 1862 720V peoy AUroy pEOY As|BueT
i {1deq py Aunag eslizlio)) Sd9 6002 00L'E ZEOV PEOY AMUNOY Bd SMOPEBIA O YoUBY
i {850 Sd9 ¥00E AT ? Oer | puspEaq 1 620V PY UBLIOIOS
I {GHO.L) Sd9 ¥00Z AT Z 0820 PUSpESQ B M\ USY) 20V §0) U0 98' § P3090.d GGNN B LHINN BIOUE}ST e 80 0AoAIy] P UoneBiog
S Poedtid 65 AWH SlElg Tu0.L 549 6002
(9oL 849 ¥Goz Anr 0c-81 | 0000 oy ARH S of (/Z0v u0) Seiitll 5/ M peedcid GSN B LYIAN epUBIST| S ¢0Y oS pd Aeiy 0465
{au01) 89 ¥008 2 A eI PUBpESQ UYON P ASid
QUL SdO 600¢ z__ |02~ 4 S6¥'0 puepeEsd "N pe600:d SSIl 02 2vS NN M SSI §T'9 LHAN'S uefsa Wold| G20V Py E)JBUoUBIL B
(1960 py Aunop eouelio]) S5 6002 A AT YIve puspgaq 20V Py BUNg
: (ouRfada] PEoY) s (ULHSNY SO Z [0z 005°L 020V PEOY AUnoy 1207 PH OHON [oQ OUIKED
I (950 py Aunog eduelol) $d9 6002 z 0z-9Ll 8ilC puspeeq G20V Py Bled e
i (usLiredad pead) s (ALHSIN) SdD Z  |8z- 91| 009 PUSPESQ PBE00Id G0y UOROUN[ Weid| 6LOV EEERES
SOl G2 1 (D06} G b+ 01/2(90/5 £/9) Pofonesd (uewpeded peoY) B (GLHSWN) Sd9 z 0Z- 9k 0SL ZEE A oV Pd Aey 18 oullED
AU gE PRBID-(E /L1 "S0/01/8 % 6/8) 14 05 /09 eesdi) (justRIedeq PEoY] B (LLHSWN) Sd9 %L _|02- 9t 0260 510V PeoY Aurog 0 P 810N (60 SUIWED [EA
T G BABID-EL/1L 70/60/90) W L /2L [B0Sa0 (G0 549 $002 AN TBL_|0Z-QL] 0v60 puspEeg Yoy Py 6905 oyouey 0EET
(dod Py Aunc) 85UEL0LY §d9 500¢ z -9 5ob Buipliz pecy 156103 EL0Y P AInrJo Uiy
Afd.wc Py Aunog eduelo]] Sd9 8002 4 ey "1 poomasoy "H peedntd 65 AM| UOKOUN; Lo FAYH3 PY esojuely e
WIE0 ) [ORBI-(E L/} pOISe/0) W OE 1Pesaiyy (agoL) Sd9 v00Z Anr z%1 0E0" PUBPESQ " 583010 "M L0 §O PUE GSINN UOOUGL UI| M FLGY | A P SWIBOH UoeUOL |~ 00E 0
W ¥5°G 1BARID-(E0/92/90) 1 S€ [£95A10D Quaiiedoq peoY) B (GLHSWN) SdO 28 | 0c-9L | 0p9: 720V PEoY Auncy "3 Pe0o0Id M| |0V UO PUE GSINN UOBLIOL Ul| I LLOV | 3 PH SWbIoK USBHOL | 09E'0
(idod py AUNOD eauBLIo]) SA9 BOOT 0z- 81| _0ES0 puspesq i 4]~ oloY Py Uewpsy
T 62 °€ [OABIS{E 1 1T F0/60/90 JIE 05 {B0sdluy (G501 SdD o0z AT 2%l |0g-9b|  09ee 75810 OW SOl v 60" PIDIEQ O} poomiaus, ) Jal151. Of A Paesold ‘G00v §9) 8 GSVIN UoloL Ul 600v__| Py SElEd Se1eq OUWED | 0260
W 52 ¢ [BABID-(E L POIB0/S0) W BL 1BSSTIY (GH0L) Sd9 ¥00e Ane Z%L_|0Z- 9k 0822 PY NS UoRouny "W\ P9890Hd 00V H2 % GGIN UoBHOL U] 500V B EIS8D &) 08270
(G951) Sd9 y00z AIn 06171 puspesq "M Peso0ld 'SS[IW/E") S 65 Ami U UGauoL Woid] 00V 59 UoATEY oMeng
(a0 549 ¥00Z A 0Z5C PUapESQ "3 poeo0Jd 'So[lW 26} § 55 N U0 UCBU6L Woid| 930V 1525 UCAUED OAJBND
(agoL) §dD ooz An 0052 | (Py UBWOIOS) 620V G 00 "3 paaooid Seji PEE S SSWN UO UGOLOL Wold[ SO0V I P seuld UBL
2072 PUOMEd80/B)8” 1E9STIUD Tl b [BAEID-(E0/VE/6) I | [eos! (GHOL) SdD 00z AN 0000 pUBpEaQ "3 poeenoid 'Sefil JG¢ N Uod) M (E00V ¥O) S3IRM HE'E SN UG § UGBLIGL Word|™ p00v PY So1alid S0 0080
QU0 49 %002 0600 pUspEeQ *3 Po030Jd 'E00Y USHPUN ol4| S £00V 6eng Bulumoq
Lo Luomusiedao/sliv 5271 18esAiyD-IW /g7 [8ABID-{ LO/BIL/E] U 7] {GNOL) 545 00z AT z® L 0290 pUepEsQ (50" 1IN UeLy (25 LIV OB 'E00V 10 0} SOl EE § GEVIN U0 UoBJOL Wolz| €00v. 000
QUL SdO 600C 6210 PUSPESQ "N poaoo:d 'L00V UORRUR Wol4| 200V
(0L % QLHSIAN S9 0000 23 AR 3 P9o00Jd S8l 9F ¥ GGWIN UO § UOBLIOL WOl 100V Py BUMs eV
600 SUGRAPISSQ eYepdn) Sunclee | 6P| U995 fLe L Buipug [UfuUST, Bujauibeg ] SWEN Td abRouN
umopieasg ebeoliy 1oAY Aumpecyy (PARID) peLiEUION :w.lulmmﬂuvl
SO SJUGWIWIOD
BLOZ/ZL02 JEO (351 SOUCH0L -
HOGoY dDEOIN o2UBUSIUEIY AJUNDD PORINGD [BNULY JOJ
M35 33n0Y poujeu[RiAl AJUNOD




1.000 | Marshall Rd AOST County Road A044 370 182 GPS 2006 (Torrance County Rd Dept) 18/07/04), (01/06)-Gravel 4.59,Chipseal-1mile(8/07)graveled 1.0 mile(10/13/2010)
Pine Grove Avenus = PASO RANCI  A058  |From junction ADS7, proceed S, County Road A038 2.000 2 008 GPS TCRD
Arlene Drive AD59 __From junction AUS?, proeceed S. Darlene Dr 252 009 GPS TCRD
Marc Drive ACB2 Courity Road A151 520 009 GPS TCRD
Rabert Drive AQB4  |From junction A181, proceed W. County Road ADS8 480 2008 GPS TCRD
Sam Ford Rd A0B5 _ |From junction A181, procesd W. County Road A0GS .000 2009 GPS TCRD
Thomas Farms Rd (Howell Rd i Deadend 870 GPS (NMSHTD) & (Road Department)
1.430 lce Plant Rd W County Road AG44 4.370 1&2 GPS 2006 (Torrance County Rd Dept oal 1.43 mi (08/18/04) (01/06)-Grave! 3.98 mi,Chipseal1.4 mi(8/07) :
lce PlantRd E Deadend 5.300 2 GPS (NMSHTD} & (Road Department)
[rving Drive A0B9 _ |From Junction A072, proceed S. County Road AG38 4.000 2 GPS (NMSHTD) & (Road Depariment)
Willow Lake Rd W AQ70  {From junction Hwy 41, proceed W. County-Road AGE9 450 2 GPS (NMSHTD) & (Road Department)
Willow Lake Rd E AQ71  |From junction Hwy 41, proceed E, County Road AG71 N/S 2.500 2 GPS (NMSHTD) & (Road Department)
Golden Valley Drive N AO71 N |From junction A071 & AC71S, pracesd N CountynRoad AG80 .000 2 2009 GPS TCRD
Golden Valley Drive $ AD71 S [From junction A071 & AO71N, proceed S. County Rd A0G8 .000 2 2008 GPS TCRD
Clements R4 W A072 __|From junction Hwy 41, proceed W. County Road A0728 .430 12005 GPS (Torrance County Rd Dept.) { 07/07/05)
Clements Rd § A072 S |From junction AQ72, proceed S. County Road A055 250 2005 GPS {Torance County Rd Dept.) {(07/07/05
Pauline Lane AQ74 _ [From junction A072, proceed N, Deadend 000 2008 GPS TCRD
Fire Fly Lane AQ75 _ [From junction AQ72, proceed N. Deadend 160 2 2009 GPS TCRD
1.000__| Estancia De! Norte Drive | AO76  {From junction Hwy 41, proceed W, County AQ768 490 1&2 2006 GPS (TCRD}
Chula De Vista = (CHULA VIS] A076 § |From junction A076, proceed S. Ctero Road .000 2 2006 GPS (TCRD)
Turf Rd A077 __|From junction AQ80, praceed N. Deadend 0.750 2 2009 GPS TCRD
El Rancho Grande Rd AO7TE _|From junction Hwy 41, proceed E/N. County Road A081 0.440 2 2009 GPS TCRD
Clements R E A0B0__ [From junction Hwy 41 proceed E. Deadend 9,184 2009 GBS TCRD
Calle Del Sa] R4 E,S AQB1 E.S [From junction Hwy 41, proceed E/S. - County Road ADBO 4.385 2009 GPS TCRD |
Calle Del Rancho Rd ADB2__ |From junction Hwy 41, proceed E. Deadend 0.420 2 2008 GPS TCRD
Saline Pump Rd AOB3 _ |From junction Hwy 41 proceed W, Deadend 5.030 2 GPS (NMSHTD) & (Road Department) Gravel 2 miles(5/08)
Larsen Rd AQB4  [From junction ACS7, procead S. County Road A083 2.000 2 GPS (NMSHTD) & (Road Department)
Mi Ranchito Rd ADBS __|From junction ADS7, proceed S. County Road A083 2,500 2 GPS (NMSHTD) & (Road Department) 2005 correction 2.0
Tammy Lane AQBE _|From junction AOB7, proceed S, County Road A103 1.000 2 2008 GPS TCRD
1.800 Pumpkin Patch Rd A0B7 __|From junction Hwy 41, proceed W. Deadend 1.260 1&2 2006 GPS (Torrance County Rd Dept.) Chipseal 1.6 ml {08/14/03), (01/06)-Gravel 1.26 mi
Potato Shed Rd ADB8 _ | From junction Frontage Road {Old 41), proceed E. Deadend 1,000 GP$ (NMSHTD) & (Road Department)
Mendoka Rd ADBS _|From junction Frontage Road {Old 41), proceed E, Deadend 0.508 2009 GPS TCRD
2.250 Madrid A0S0 __jFrom junction Frontage Road (Oid 41), proceed E County Road A148 0.000 2006 GPS (Torrance County Rd Dept.) al 2.24 miles - Gravel .4 mi {07/03/02), (01/06)Chipseal 2,25 mi(8/07)
Valle Verde Rd AOS0S  |From junction A0SC , proceed S. County Road A0S2 0.480 2009 GPS TCRD
Feather Trail S A091S |[From junction AQSS, praceed S, Deadend 1.287 2 2009 GPS TCRD
Gallo . W|From junction ACSS, proceed S then E Deadend 0.310 2 2008 GPS (Torrance County Rd Dept)
Calle De Monte Rd Jt County Road AGSZN 0.800 2 2009 GPS TCRD
Mescalero Avenue From junction A0S2, County Road A0S0 0470 2 2009 GPS TCRD !
7.000 Lexco Rd ADS3 _ From junction Old 333, \@dommn SIWIS. County Line 0.000 1 2008 GPS (Torrance County Rd Dept.) 130 mi (06/06/02), Bm 26/04), (1/06),City of Mariarty annex st 2 miles.
FY 2004/05 A093 aka |exco was Chip Sealed for 2.5 miles. (From junction ACS3 proceed E)
Dean Rd A084  |From junction AD93 proceed N, County Road A0S5 1.000 2 2009 GPS TCRD
5.780 MeNabb Rd AQ85 _ |From junction Hwy 41, proceed W. County Road A171 N/S. 0.360 16'-201 1&2 2006 GPS (Torrance County Rd Dept.
FY2004/05 ADS5 aka McNabb was Chip Sealed for 1.95 miles. (From State Hwy 41 procsed W)
Rabbit Run Court AQES Deadend {Both Ends! 0.427 |16'-20' 2 2008 GPS TCRD
Cayetano Rd A0ST [Deadend to E 2nd Cattleguard  0.371 16' - 20" 2 2009 GPS TCRD .
Springs Rd AQSE  |From junction 222, proceed 8. Deadends 0.100 _|16'-20" 2 GPS (NMSHTD) & (Road Department)
3.550 Martinez Rd AGS9 W _[From junction A108, proceed W/N. SantaFe Co. 7 6.650 16'-20 1&2 2008 GPS (Torrance County Rd Dept.
FY2004/05 ACSS aka Martinez was begins.
V-Hill Rd A100 County Road A104 3.108 2 2009 GPS TCRD
Melrose Place A101  |From junctin A100, proceed E, Deadend 0.343 2 2008 GPS TCRD
1.000__}Lucas - Monica - Mackanal] __A102 _|From junction A099, proceed W 5130 (mairtenance ends @ Hummingbird) Hummingbird 0.610 1&2 2005 GPS (Torrance County Rd Dept.)
FY2004/05 A102 aka Monica was chip sealed for .98 miles. (From junction Community Rd proceed S)
Dorthea Rd A103 County Road A0B4 2.030 2 GPS (NMSHTD) & (Road Department)
Riverview Rd Al04 A1048 1.210 2 2009 GPS TCRD
Stream Rd A104 § [From junction A104, proceed $. Deadend 0.340 2 2008 GPS TCRD
Cottonwood Rd A105 _ {From junction Oid USES, proceed S, Deadend 0.500 2 2008 GPS (TCRD)
1.850 ) Rd {N): Thompson (W); M4 A108 |From Frontage Road, proceed NAWIS, {cattlequard)Frontage Rd 2,470 182 2004 GPS (TCRD) 7/24/01)grave! .5 mi-Gravel 2.040 mi Thompson Rd; Martin Rd chipseal .7 mi.gravel.8mi(11/07)
Britton Rd A107 _|From_junction A0SS, proceed N. Old Hwy 66 1.386 2 2008 GPS (TCRD)
0.480 Green Rd A108 __|From junction ACS9, proceed N, Old Hwy 66 0.000 2008 GPS TCRD
1.000 Valley Irrigation Rd A109 _|From junction Abrahams, proceed N. County Ling 0.000 2009 GPS TCRD/correct gps 1.0 mile !
0.380 Carl Cannon Ranch Rd A110 _|From junction A10S, proceed E. Hwy 41 0.000 2009 GPS TCRD !
1.720 Heritage Lane Al _maa junction Hwy 41, proceed E, Deadend 0.000 2006 GPS (Torrance County Rd Dept. i




au01) Sd9 900 ~Gr]_osrt PUEpESq Py SUMY 0Gv
(Qu5L) Sd9 560: - Sr_osly puspEaq PY AIEW
G0 549 900 -9k 0008 plidpesg Py olpednyg
$SP'882
({Qu0L) Sd9 600 4 €v5e PUSPESQ N pasaoid Zeuley 3 o)} os[e § paeoosd ‘zeulJe|y 5 UopaURl wold| — CeIY 10§ 100 eSEJ
{qy9.1) Sd9 600 3 00z} 250 peoy Aunog °S peeoold /50Y uokeunfwoldl S LBLY S aueT Xepw
(e S49 600 C 08v'0 U7 USABUPUIA °S Pa©d0:d 00}V UOKAUN] WoLd| 0BLY. YN0 J8jeaL,
(Q0L) 549 ¥00z ANt 0SE0 pUapERQ "N Pee001d 'Se|W 72°} 3 110V O '8 GSINN UOBUOL Ui 61V HUVAVT1Ng VoIv) Pd Jonng
(qu01] S49 ¥00E A 08E0 pUspeaqd °S peeoold Se[W 6271 5 110V 90 % SSIIN ucelol U] eIV P Jeling
(S0/10) (€0/80/50) I ¥ [285A140 (Ujis L Bupug/BuliuiEeg) (ad0.L) Sd9 9002 6000 [ PEOY AUNog °§ pesdold Ballq aUeT Jepag UolpunlWoid| L1V ®A)Jq uosdilg
016 1 Buipts/BuuoBed) QoL Sd9 §002 0000 / peoY AUNog "S Peeosid 'eALG eus ] Jepeg) Uolpun[ woid[ 9Lk SUET yeies
(QudD) Sd9 6002 2520 V PECY Aunog "N\ peeooid ' 121y Uoipun[Woid[ GLIY Py upsng
(G0 §d9 6002 2520 Y PEOY Aunog A Paesoid T S171Y UORSUN Woldl — vy Pd sdiBd
ay0.4) §d9 6002 1660 puspeeqd °S pesocud 0/ v uoaunl Woid| 6L1Y YnoQ Jjadsed
Gy5.1) SdO 6002 SEZ0 pUSpESd "M PE030Id N 21y UoRUNT Wodd | €IV BAI GilpauQ
GEOL) SdD 600z 8190 pUSpEaQ 21 PUE GE0V UoPoUN wold] S T1IY S PH 18I OIBEN
QuOL) 84D 6002 SEP O TLIV Beoy AUnog 21/ PUE G60V UORoUN] Wold) N 171V N P IS S1Be
(Qy91] Sd9 6002 6¥20 €1V PEOY Aunog 21V PUE G60V UOROUNT Wold | 0LLY BALIQ UGUUEYS
(70710720 YeuwEdad peoy) B (GLHSWN Sdo 0020 puspeEed (70710720 SdD] "N pasdosd “ggpy topounl wold] 891V Py 1se1g
16 GBR)IoH BYE L1}y WOI) "SIl 1 g J0] (UoneAjoued puodes) pajess diuo Sem py eophd Of (QHOLI SdD 6002 0000 puepEsq wold| 75V PH eBpY ouo3
(0/S1/60) 011" 1E0sAIiO (Gu0.L) 600E $dS e {GHIL) Sd9 Y00 0000 i1 WoybuoT 3 Py 8u0lseIqqod
O/G1/E0) W 0z} 2asdii) aH01) 600Z SdO e1(ayo.L) Sd ¥00 G300 1o Bjies M p82961d "Bl UOROU WioJd A PY 3USISS[GG0T
(¥0/51760) 14 162" [B8sAIYD 6002 (Qu0L) Sd5 8 (qHO1]) Sd9 vooe. 000°0 LY “a10Ji0 & Ul paeunid ygLy topounfwold| 91V oAU 853
(S07E0) (0/51/60) 1 /b 16653140 15 o,{3ded Py Aunc eoUBlio]) 5d 0000 2R "N pasooid [ 1Ly uofoun] Wosd[  v8iv {BIL o3 BjuSg
PY AunoD 8ouBo]) §d9 6002 G050 211 peoy Aunod °S peso0id ZeUney 5 UofouR] wosd| § 0S1Y S (oeaebEIS
072 DoRSIEd Rorog oUELol) Sd9 6002 0080 oVl “N pagaos NG90V N {98000BElS
Runod 3UEL0L) SO 6002 005 ZoURIEN I "N pessoid 1} | Gonauny 651V BUs{UCd odsed
Auncg satelio) $49 600¢. kA pliopEag posocid '§G1Y UopdUn[ Woid[ 851Lv TNOITIIA) = %eqNa
Fjunog SoueLiol) SdS 6006 0080 puspes( Pe@00id "G Uopoun] Wdid[  IS1Y M GALIQ SBJIE|d
o0 Py Ajuno) souelo]) Sd9 6002 8150 puspEed peado.d mm%g Woid] 9517 (90 OINId) pY owid
. UNGY 8oUBLOL] SJO 600: 688°C pUSpESQq SV Pyl USUeY BH 11
KUNoD 8oUBLOL) SdO 6002 €02 € PUspEaq ¥EIV Py Jouey son
UNog S3UBIG1) SdD B007 05T 1 SAQ uBLEg 1517 QUET BIe[y
AUN0Y GOUBLOL) SJO 600¢ OE0' L pUspEsQ N 671V N PY AioqinN
AUnog 8oUBLCL) SdD 600 0050 pUspESQ §P IV Py YHPMOUS
| Ajunog SoUBLIG1) §d9 600¢ 08r0 NZ710Y T LV SUET BIEPUIOLS
Aoy 8oUBL0 1) SdD 600 0050 €60V Py AIUog S 1PV S Py onGoUEY 1N
AWifog BoUBLOL) SJO 600¢ 000°F B0V PEOYAUNOD pesooid "] Wolj|” s7iv SPUIMIE
153080 pEoY ~SdD 000+ 00V PEOY AWHoD pesooid 0./0v .._o_s::_.am_._ S PV SALIG Unsnr
20,3900 PeoY “Sd9 Z 02,0 590V PEOY AUnog pesooid 00 Uoioun! Wold[ N Friv BAIQ 8GN
(7050 py AN0Y 8ouBLIoL) 5dD 6002 Z 0ZE0 pUBpeEs(] peeooid '0/0Y UoRoUN| Woid[ S EFLY S eueTAueL
(ideq P AUnog 6aUELOL) SID 6002 T 0550 puspEaq BALQ BiowIeqdes
TQu0L) Sd5 v00g ANT [ 0020 PUSPES( YD BlNbe L
(70710710 UsLiieded Peoy) % (ALHSWN) SO G150 puspeed Bd 000
Py AjUnog eouelo L} Sd9 6002 6120 G50V peoy AUncy S PY e00sgoy
Py AUriod eSUBLIS L) Sd9 002 870 pUdpEsd N PY B90368Y
6 Py Aunog 99uBlI0 T Sd9 6008 0001 pUSpES( Py 010
(0/80/50) 1 ¥z [2esdiy0 Uipuz/BULtiEeg) TqHI1) §JD pooe 0000 BALQ 8UBT Jepe) 8uE JIIH Jeped
(1176 Uo HIRA)(907}0) (£0/80/50) W 10°¢ [EesaIND E.Eﬂ DIPUS/ o8] g0l S49 8002 000°0 BUpUS JieaAeg B IIiH Ueipu]
(§08d P Auog 5UBLoL) §d9 600¢. 000y puspes( B UOUEH A0M
UL 0T WiIe4"207z PHomySTRd(g0/52iZ) (90/10) (LO/E2ry0) W 22 (7doq py AUNGY 8oUelio)] §d9 800 000°0 pUspEe( sUe"] Jepe]
(1deq py AUno) eouBlo L) SdD 6008 0002 pUepes( BALIQ 810D
(ustedeq peoy) g (QLHSWN) Sd9 CEEY /500 peoy Auncg TelL fong
OABIDYSE 3 OliNeS (idéq Py Aunog ooueliol) Sd9 600g 0670 ERIS
(3deq py AUNGY aoueiiol] SdD 9008 0600 PUBpESQ 'S enueAy ojiEnT
P ARuned edurlo]) Sd9D G00T 00C°0 puspesq N enusAy ojuent
EC:OU mucNto.:v Sd9 8002 0zZe'L puapeaq peoy sbejuoly coauc: wWold S/N PY ojgend
Py AUt 69UELI0L) Sd9 6008 022 € N 281V 5 od| Gel PY [0S 100 ESED
QP Ayunog) eoUBLIo) Sdo 6002 0950 pUepEsq Sl Fas00id ¥g LY 8 ZOUIHE 1SeT UOROUN| WoJl| 3 72(v ) IG JoIIED (A8 1) P [Eo4S
P Loy mucm.r_nlv Sd9 6002 000" puspeaq ¥4 BUE"T OPUOH
Py AIUNoQ B5UE1I01) SdD 6002 008 GZ1V PECY AUnog SINVE P 5696d
Py Alinog e3uelio] 4D BOO: 9G L™ puspea( peasold 'proy ebejucly Wold pAAN" PY N_mm._- 8 oyouey
UNGY) BOUBLIOL) §49 600K 6960 puspesd 3 peedod (sUiBaq peoy) sefill By Pees6.d 'PEoY SDEUoId wold|  1Zlv Py YouBYy pJog
unoY wocmto..q. 49 800 08’0 puspes( vmmuo._n_ 060V cozuc_.._\.cm.eu SLIY PH 0jeAOT
URB) BoUBJI0L] SID 500 8670 PuspEa [OTHOHVE VXIV) PY OUIGE]




Caminc De Aragon Rd From US Hwy 60, proceed N/W/N. Deadend GPS (NMSHTD) & (Road Department)
Caster Ranch Rd BOO7 _ [From junction Hwy 85, proceed S, Deadend 2008 GPS (Road Department)
Dry Lake Rd BOOB__|From junction Hwy 55, proceed W, County Road BO07 2006 GPS (Road Department)
Robinson Ranch Rd B010 _{From junction Hwy 55, proceed W, Deadend 2006 GP'S (Road Department]
Yankes Rd E BO11 E _|[From junction Hwy55, proceed E. Deadend 2004 GPS (Road Department)
Bronco Rd 8012 Hwy5S, proceed E. Deadend 2004 GPS (Road Department)
Dead End Rd |‘ B015 _|From junction Hwy 55, proceed S, Deadend 2 2008 GPS (TCRD}
Beginning Rd {ALABASTER| _BO16 _ |From Hwy 55, proceed S. Deadend 2008 GPS (TCRD}
Golf Course Rd BO17  {From junction US Hwy 80, proceed W, County Road 8018 2 2006 GPS (TCRD:
Onyx Drive BO uGE junction B017, proceed N. Deadend 2 20086 GPS (TORD)
Rocking Rl Rd BO County Road B054 2 2009 GPS (TCRD)
1.530 Red Bluff Rd BO2 County Road B019 &2 2008 GPS (TCRD) eal 1.53 mi {05/20/03)-Grave| 5.85 mi. chipseal 1.53 mile (8/2012)
Clitford Trail Wast B022 County Road BO19 2 2006 GP'S (TCRD) graveled on 11/21/2011 4.0 miles
Clifford Trail East B023 Deadend 2 2006 GPS (TCRD)
Trapezoid Lane E BO24 E _{From junction B024, proceed E. Us 60 2 2009 GPS (TCRD)
Spur Rd 024 | Tradazod Rd, and also proceed N, County Road B048 2 2006 GPS (TCRD)
Riley Rd N;Zap Rd E/W 025 .33 c:Q ion B024, proceed E/N/E/S. County Read 8048 2 2004 GPS (TCRD), (Beginni
Qutskirts Rd 026 County Road B0O27 2008 GPS (TCRD)
Microwave Drive B027 _ {From junction US Hwy B0, preceed §. County Road B028 2006 GPS (TCRD)
Flattop Road EW BO28 _|From junction BO27 and NM14, proceed E/S, County B0O31 2008 GPS (TCRD)
Roundtap Rd N/§ B028N_[From junction BO26, proceed N. Deadend 003 GPS {TCRD)
Liberty Valley Rd 029 Hwy 55, proceed E. County Road 8028 & BO30 2 006 GPS (TCRD)
Liberty Vallay Rd 030 [From junction BO29 and B028, procesd E. Deadend 2 006 GPS (TCRD)
Monument Rd BO31 _|From junction B028, proceed E/S. Deadend 2 006 GPS (TCRD)
Baca Verde Rd B032 _ |From junction B031, proceed SE, Deadend 2 006 GPS (TCRD)
Snakeweed Rd 8034 |From junction B031, proceed N. Deadend 2 006 GPS (TCRD)
Taul Rd 035 __|From junction B028, proceed E, Deadend 2 006 GPS (TCRD)
Wyatt Lane 036 _[From juntion B044, proceed S. County Road B035 2 008 GPS (TCRD)
Dairy Rd 037 |From junction Hwy 42, proceed W/S/WISIWGS. County Road B044 2 006 GPS (TCRD)
Farm Rd 038__ {From junction US Hwy 80, proceed S. County Road 8037 2 008 GPS (TCRD)
Autrey Ranch Rd 8038 __[From junction US Hwy 60, proceed N, County Road B095 2 2006 GPS (TCRD)
Road Runner Trail B041 _ [From junction US Hwy B0, proceed NW. County Road BO19 2 2006 GPS (TCRD}
Corliss Rd E BO44 E _|From junction BO37, preoceed E. Deadend 2 2006 GPS (TCRD)
Nesley Rd B044 W {From junction BO37 proceed W. B028 2 2009 GPS (TCRD)
Kenshaw Rd B044 |From B044 & B037, proceed S/E/SE. Deadend 2 2006 GPS (TCRD)
Curandera Ra B046  {From junction US Hwy 80, proceed N. County Road B048 2 2006 GPS (TCRD)
Medicine Run Rd B047 __|From junction US Hwy €0, proceed N, County Road B095 2 006 GPS (TCRD)
Gravel Pit Rd E B048 | From Mountainair N on NM55 3.07 miles, proceed E., County Road 8047 2 006 GPS (TCRD)
Gravel Pit Rd W B049 | From Mountainair N on NM55 3.07 miles, proceed W, County Road B050 2 006 GPS (TCRD)
Mallman Run Rd 050 County Road BO51 2 008 GPS (TCRD) raveled 3.0 mile 1/2012
Holland Rd 1 ommamza 2 006 GPS (TCRD)
Rachel Rd (S); Ranger Station| S Limits 2 GPS (NMSHTD) & (Road Departmeant)
Shooter Rd 2 Ooc:E Road B054 2006 GPS (TCRD)Y raveled 1.0 mile 11/2011
Fawn Rd unction BOSO, County Road B058 2006 GPS (TCRDY
junction 8054, proceed . Deadend 2006 GPS (TCRD)
unction BO54 procesad N. Deadend 006 GPS (TCRD)
junction BO54 procead N. County Road B076 009 GPS (TCRD)
Game Rd tnction B054, procead N. Deadend 006 GPS (TCRD) 154 proceed N}
Arroyo Colorado R4 063 __|From junction Hwy 131, progeed S/E. County Road 8064 009 GPS {TCRD)
0.150 L2 Cleniga Rd 064 |From junction Hwy 14, proceed S/E. Hwy 14 2 006 GPS (TCRD) 2003/04 Chipseal .15 mi - Gravel 4.346
0.220 El Om_.:momm_.;o Rd B08S |From c:n:o: State Hwy 55 & /Capia Peak Rd procesd W. Deadend 2 006 GPS (TCRD) 2003/04 Chipseal .22 - Gravel .13
er Rd BOB6 Deadend 2006 GPS (TCRD)
0.450 | Bartolo xa\Om ia Peak Rd BOB7 Capia Peak Forest Rd &2 2006 GPS (TCRD) Chipseal Bartolo 45/Capia Peak 1.95 Gravel
Alamitos Rd B0S8 Deadend 2 Road Department)
El Gato Rd SF; La Entrada R B089 ._‘o_.: E._oco: BO70, proceed <<\m _Hwy14 2
El Gato Rd S; Camino Visjo R BO70 Hwy 14 2
El Cerrito Rd BO71 __|From junction BOB9 proceed N. Deadend 2
El Gato Rd B073__ [From junction BOSS & BO71, proceed S. Deadend 2
La Cieniga Rd W BO74 W_|From Mountainair N on NM 55 to NMS542 8,07miles, W 1.05 miles. Hwy 14
La Cleniga Rd & BO74 E_|From Mountainair N on NM 55 to NM542 5.07 miles, N 1.05 miles, proceed E. Deadend
0.270 Punta De Agua Rd B075  |From _._:o"_o: Hwy 55 procesd N, County Read 8074 2 2006 GPS (TCRD) Chipseal .27mi (05/23/02)-Gravel .70 mile
1.113 MANZANO Quari Rd BO78 j Deadend 20086 GPS (TCRD) Chipseal 1.113 mi(6/09)
4st N Ruina - 2nd N Capulina| BO76 Deadend 2 2006 GPS (TCRD) Gravel .27 mi(6/09)
Ef Vasudaro Rd BO77 _[From AQO1 proceed § CR BO74 2 July 2004 GPS (TCRD) Gravelsd 1.75 miles (2/21 & 22/07)
Ef Vasudero R4 N BO77 N |From Torreon S on NM5S5 4.34 miles, E (A001) 2.53 miiles proceed N CR AQDS 2 July 2004 GPS (TCRB)
Curu Coo Coo Rd BO78 _[From junction BO77, proceed E. Deadend 2 2006 GPS (TCRD)




T GY0L SdD 600¢ T 000 PUSPES () Py soeded
"Gy §d9 Fo0g (aunedag pEcY) % (GLHSWNISd 2 0008 PUSpES(] 3700 Py edin
QUewijedsd peoy) 8 (QLHSWN) SO 4 0092 PUSPEEQ 9700 BY epeldid
Jeuredeq peoy $d9 v00 4 00LS pUSpEad ESN) Py tpUEY 0ogB1d
jusiiEdad peo Sd9 v00e 4 0010 puspesq N E700 PY pUeY aeqbig
QUO.L SdD 6002 000°€ puspEed SIA Po®00Id "Gz AMH S UoRoUN] Wold|~ p00 PY Louey [eleH
GUOL Sd9 6002 0060 PUSPEST "N pesacid '0g A SN UORSUN wels| ™ £r00 Py Youey AoATeH
S0/L0/E0 Ul peq peppe/jolia Ul pejeleq 000°€ puspEeq "SSII 0'E N Pes004d 09 I z PY UoUBY 008
(justinedad peoy) B (ULHSIN) 949 00L€ SYoES, pEoIIEY Pa UBWSST
{qu51)'sd9 6002 0080 puspEeq By UiUBreoN
(60/9) W Z oABID "8 S5 y002 WueWiedaq pedH] § (GLHSIANI Sd 00551 800 PEOY AUR0D Py oLepELERY
(UatHedoq peOY) B (ALHSWN) SdO 00p0} 8UITAIN0Y
(60/9) "W 4°Z [0ARID [H $d9 ¥002 fusuiiedaq peoy) % (ALHSINNG Sd 08gc € AMH
(GH51) Sd9 6002 0002 58T AMH
G0v'T puspeaq
“0°H $49 v00g (Juewpedeq peod) B [ALHSIAN] S 00151 9100 peoy AUnoy
GUeWEdsq pecy) 3 (QLHSAN) SJ9 005°0F 05 AMH SN P OlBUED
(Qy¥oL) 8d9 6002 el puapeeq P 6BUEY Ued)
(@y01) Sd9 6002 008 200 Peod Aunog OY HONVY AQVYL PY PaieD
(Usiedeq peoy) 3 [GLHSN) Sd9 009y 0200 Peod AUnag P USUIGTIoH
Q9D Sd9 6002 G00'L puspeeq "N P8000.d 0200 Uonoun] woid| 1400
(uouyeded pECY) B (GLHSWN) Sd9 005 pUspeed "5 poe0cid 'pE AmH Uopoun] Woidl 6200 Pl AisIBAUN
{qud1) sd9 6002 ISET puapeaq "N pawoosd g AW UOROUN] Wozd| 5169 Py oury uostiqoy
Gueurieded peoy) 8 (GLHSWN) Sd9 255°¢Ch 1103 peoy Auned “N poedosd 'y AMH UoRaURT wei3|[” F100 P GUINK 2[Gnog
"0°d 5d9 y00Z QuUeliEdeq peoy) % (ALHSIN) Sd 0098 T KWH {pienBa[yen WoJj) '3 pesacid '»g AMH uopoun] Waid| 5100 Pyl BoUBLO
{quoL) §d9 600¢ 2 0160 puUspESd "3S 0B ¥§ AH ZH0 pd DEYS
UL} S4B 600 Z 0ZZ| pUspEsd “NIEIN/EIN peecoid g AW 1100 P Sllefn soUld
(G501} 549 900: F 009" 7804 peoy Auned "N\ peasoId "z At 0100 PY BplymeN
(QuDL) S49 500 T 05" 1165 PEoH AnG 3 Pooo0Id ey AMH 5003 Pal oplumey
(@01) Sd9 S00: z 000" S000 peoy Aunoy "M pasoold G003 Uopaunl wold 2000 PY BPEN
Juslntedeq peoy Sd9 Y002 z 0ET 6000 Peoy Aunog “N pawdoud zi A Uonaunf woid| 1 9007 N PY opJed
{qud1) §39 500z z 052 €000 PEoY AWnog *§ $6950.d "2y A Uopoun] o 5000 Py OpiEd
(@01 Sd9 9002 Z 0ED” £000 ¥ 608 PBoY AUnog S peanaid '0}00 USHounl woid] 5000 Py ooy
(ustiiedeq pecy) 8 (CLHSAN) S5 z RIX 5000 8 6408 PEOY Ajunod "M pooooid gy AmMK Uonaunf wioald 2000 DY BIBAIND URID
TusuniEdeq peod) 3 (ALHSWIN) SO z 005 puspesq °S poesoid '£000 UOROUR! WOl| cu00 PY UIEIUNCIN JEBNGS
Qusimyedeq peoy) & (ALHSWN) SJD z 008Z SUIT Aunog *S Pees0Id '£000 UoNoUN Wdkd] 1000 pa Aa30e]
169942 £EL°E
{Qu0D Sd 6002 2 puapEeq "A\S P809010 2y AMH UORaUT] WoJd | 0} PY YoUBY puncg
(GHOL) Sd9 002 AN 06v0 puspesq N poedoid '§6" 3 peeodid Sejlul yE 7 SSINN U0 & UCBHGL WOJ] 60 [ECT
{QuSL) Sd9 6002 S560 puspEe( °S pea0old "Sejiill §6°C ZYSINN M ‘SOl $0°9 S P owucIos
[QudL §db 6002 0002 puBpESq S p6030)d 'SO[[W B5°C CYGINN M 501w 40'S § S PY BjeoUBIL 8]
(QuOL) $49 ¥00Z Anr T 050°L PUSpEST T Peedoid 'seltll J0°Z S FYIAN BiousisT Woldl 3 /018 ERLER)
{Gu2D Sd9 ¥aoz AT z BIvL 2608 peoy Aunod Ay pae00d "1y AWH UOKOUN] US| M 20 MOIWEH A61D
(QUO1) SdD 600 4 Y660 2019 Pecy Auno) 5011 66 € ZYSIIN M S8l Y00 LVINN S Blouessd Woid| 90 Py ULEJ Uy
(Qud1) Sd9 600 8860 2018 Peoy Aunoy 'S Peeo0Id "2hg AMH UojouNT woid| S0 Py JBouEds
(QHOD $dS 600 2460 2018 pEcY AUNGD SOl 667 GPSNN M Seilll 09 S LINN BoUBISH Wold| v0 Py UGSIEM
(Gy01) Sd9 500 000 208 PEOY AUNoY °S peeoold ‘0018 Uoounl word[ ™ 10 P ASIL PUA
(IUjue L Bujpuz/Buuuiseg ) (GHOL) SO ¥00Z 000°€ 608 PEoY Aunoy T peaoold ST SL'E N 'ZPGAN O SeIl 06 SGIAN U N JEUIEIUnojy Wold g 3 Py SeUBy BIUBD
(90/51°€1'6-9/11) S8llW 66°) PA[RARID Quims], Bupug/BuiuiBeg ) (a¥D.L) $49 $002 06671 ZySIN Py selizy gueg
(QWoLD) SdS 6002 ¥180 pUspERq PY ESOI OFUM,
(auoL) §49 6008 051 puUBREsy Py adi]
(S pevoid 25§ AMH UofjoUN] Wi “Seli § 2 49} PejoABIB G0/700 (Gu9.) Sd5 6002 000Y TS KK DY UBWOOS
(qu01) S4D 600C 0050 PUSEESQ Y yuelg
(a40.) Sd9 9002 00E°L) Wy A Py PIEIIM PIO
(qudL) 54D 5002 061’ 09 A%H SN Py (pUEY SUBASS 8801
{a¥0.) Sd9 6002 0S5} puspeaq DY ieNDI
(ueuniEdeq peoy) 8 (ALHSWN) S49 00LS §B08 PEOY AlUNoY "S/S peeooid ‘g AMH HOToun SNIG BEY
Qusiiiiedsq peoy) 8 (ALHSWN) Sd9 [T 7808 PEOY AUNOD “S/S/EIS peacald gy AMH ushoun Py 0588180id
"0 549 ¥00¢ Queurieded peoy) g (QLHSAN) 84 00" puepEsg 3 Pyl Uouiy ALSH
a 3 (LHSWN) S ¢ 0087 2 AN JEJL Ao
UsURIedaq peod Sd9 ¥008 Z 0LL! 5509 Peoy AUncy S B N L AT
{TddL) Sd9 6002 000 0100 pecy Auncg H Logaun TEJL Ao
1GH0.L) $d9 900 0895 puspeeq "M paeaoid '6/08 UOROLN Py BIBAIND WSS
{GHD1) SdD 900¢ 0I€S 0808 PeoY Aunoy "V peeaosd '£000 % G000 Hojaun P EIOAIND Vel




Encinosa Rd COs% _maa junction 1-40, procesd N. County Ling 4.400 ' - 20 2008 GPS (TCRD) 1
McKenzie Rd Cosq jt Deadend 0.800 ' - 20 2009 GPS (TCRD)
Austin Ranch Rd Co i Deadend 700 ' - 20 PS (NMSHTD) & (Road Department) 2004 GPS R.D.
Whispering Pines Rd CB: Deadend 100 [16'-20 2 GPS (NMSHTD) & (Road Department)
Ansley Ranch Rd €058 |From junction 140, proceed S/E/S. Deadend 450 [16'-20" 2 2008 GPS (TCRD)
1.000 Wagon Wheel Rd £05C_ [From junction 1~40, procesd N/E. Deadend 0.600 16'-20' 2 2008 GPS (TCRD)
1.000 185.754
Roadways Mames
Streets In Unicorporated Aba
Barranca Road From junction Hwy 513, proceed N. Deadend 0215 [16'-20° 2 2009 GPS TCRD
San Lorenzo Road From junction Hwy 513, proceed SE. Deadend 0.450 16' - 20" 2 2006 GPS (TCRD)
! Total miles 0.665
Streots in Unicorporated Cedervale
Broadway Street From junction Hwy 42, proceed NE in a circular motion. Hwy 42 0.100 2 2004 GPS (TCRD)
From r CO08, proceed S. Second Strest 0.200 2 2004 GPS (TCRD)
Second Street From . Hwy 42 0.200 2 2004 GPS (TCRD)
Third Street From junction COOS, proceed NE, Hwy 42 0.200 2 2004 GPS (TCRD)
Total mites. 0.700
Strests in Unicorporated Duran
0.270 |[Cedar Avenue From junction First St proceed N. Madril 0.000 FY 2004/05 Chipsealed
0540 [Cemetary Street From Junction Hwy 54 proceed §. Deadend 0.000 FY 2004/05 Chipsealed
0.080 _{Church Road From Oak Rd proceed SE. Cemetary Rd 0.000 FY 2004/05 Chipssaled
0.420 [Coury Strest From First St proceed SW, Deadend 0.000 FY 2004/05 Chipsealed
0,060 [Hindi Street Stable Rd 0,000 FY 2004/05 Chipsealed :
0.080 _|Madril Street West Rd 0.000 FY 2004/05 Chipsealed .
0210 |Oak Road Deadend 0,000 FY 2004/05 Chipsealed |
0,140 [Park Avenue |From First St proceed N. Cedar 0,000 FY 2004/05 Chipsealed
0.260__[Pine Avenue From Cemetary Rd proceed SE. Vidal 0.000 FY 2004/05 Chipsealed !
0200 |Stable Lana From Coury Rd proces NW. HWY 3 0,000 FY 2004 ;
0.180__|Vidal Street From Hwy 54 proceed SE. Deadend 0.000 FY 2004
0.320  [West Avenue From First proceed N. Madril Rd 0.000 FY 2004/05 Chipsealed
Total Miles 0.000
Streets in Unicorporated Tajique
0.250 _|Anava Loap (lop) From Mendez Rd, Proceed W, Maintenance Ending 0.000 2004 (GPS), Beainnina/Ending Termini) Chipseal .25 mi {10/14/04)lift .25 on 11113 !
0.200 _jAnaya Loop (bottom From junction Hwy 55, procesd W. Maintenance Ending 0.000 2004 GPS (TCRD) Chipseal .2 mi {10/14/04)
0.100 _[Amando Road From junction Hwy 55, proceed W, Deadend 0.000 2004 GPS (TCRD) Chipseal .1 mi {10/14/04)
0410 Barelas Road From junction Hwy 58, proceed N. Maintenance Ending 0.000 2004 GPS (TCRD) Chipseal .41 mi (8/9 & 8/10/06)
Coyote Drive From junction Hwy 55, proceed W. Deadend 0.100 2004 GPS (TCRD)
Maintenance Ending 0.000 *2004 GPS (TCRD), Baginning/Ending Termini Chipseal .17 mi {8/9 & 8/10/06;
Cementary 0.000 2004 GPS (TCRD) Chipseal .22 mi (8/9 & 8/10/06;
Maintenance Ending 0.000 2004 GPS (TCRD), Beginning/Ending Termini} Chipseal .18 mi (8/9 & 8/10/06]
) Tapia Road Deadend 0.000 2009 GPS TCRD Chipseal .4 mi (10/14/04)
Tecolote Loop From junction Hwy 55, praceed W/S/E. Hwy 55 1,490 2 2008 GPS TCRD, :
Lakewood Drive From junction Hwy 55 proceed S then £ Deadend 0.560 2 2011 GPS TCRD ;
Rosewood Drive From junction Hwy 55, proceed S/E/S La Mantosa Rd 2170 2 2011 GPS TCRD |
Oalwood Loop i La Mantosa Rd 1.360 2 2011 GPS TCRD
Total Miles 5.680
Streets in Unicorporated Torreon
0.150 _|Boomer Road From junction Hwy 55, proceed W, Morris Rd 0.000 1 004 GPS TCRD
0,120 _{Chuco Loop Deadend 0.000 1 004 GPS TCRD H
0.300 _|{Church Road Rocky St 0.000 1 004 GPS TCRD i
0.120 |Cibola Road Church Rd 0.000 004 GPS TCRD !
0.100 |Coach Road From junction A014, proceed N. Deadend 0.000 004 GPS TCRD
Coaster Road From junction Hwy 55, procead E/N, EA011 0.000 2004 GPS TCRD
El Torreon Road From junction Rocky St, proceed N. Deadend 0.000 2004 GPS TCRD
0.220 | Jockey Road From junction Coaster Rd, proceed W/N. EAQ11 0.000 2004 GPS TCRD
0.120 _Morris Road From junction AQ11 proceed S Deadend 0.000 1 004 GPS TCRD Chipseal .12 mi (06/09/04)
0.200 _i{Cjo Road From junction Hwy 55 , proceed W. Chunco W end of Loop 0.000 1 2004 GPS TCRD Chipseal .2 (06/09/04)
0.150 _|Rocky Street From junction Hwy 55 proceed W. Deadend 0.000 1 2004 GPS TCRD Chipseal .15 (06/09/04)
0.000
Roads in Bella Vista Subdivision
Bluebird Court Deadend 0.090 2009 GPS TCRD
Horsehoe Bend County Ling 0.482 2009 GPS TCRD
Houston Hill Road Cotinty Road A102 0.184 2008 GPS TCRD
Juniper Hills Road Deadend 0.496 2008 GPS TCRD |
Meadow View Road Deadend 0.420 2 2008 GPS TCRD |




£102 [8980IUD YO/E00Z Ad o0 | T 0200 RN )
€102 1205440 YO/E00T AJ (3deq py AunoD e9UBNo 1) SJD FO/E00: T2} Z6EE PEGY 85/ BEMBID B1| 0610
€102 850D YO/E00¢ Ad (ided Py AJUNoD 6oUe0L) §dO YO/E00 v 0803 PEOY EAS|  OFLO
Z6° [OABID) (114 £1.02) €9 12esdiig 3d5Q Py AunoD 6oueL01) SdS $0/E00 %) 0160 PeoY S[E6Y OUld| 0690
185500 EL0(00/L0) SB1IM 60" [BasAIUD [EEN v 0000 PUSPEST SB[ §0° N Po©d0id Py Seead ould Woig PEoy AUNIWog | 00D
[
{01 849 9002 [ 0z- 9l o0k pUsPEed "N peasoid N 9/08 Woid
QU0 SdD 9002 z 0c-8L OvED PUSpESQ °§ peesold Seweg Woid
| 060°F SOIIIN 15300
: daq peoy /0, Sd9 . 0S€0 88 A IO "MN Posoo:d "] SUIAYS Lofieun] wold
I PEOY 20, 549 0000 PUBPESq 7S paeooid 99 AMH PIO UoHaun] Wl
i ded vmom 210, 8d9 1" {Jous Ui Z 0510 puspesq *$ Poe0osd U] SUIAS UONoUny WOl
1 “de( PEOY /0, Sd9 1°{Jode U z 0510 puspeaq “ZIN pessoid U] euljAyS UORaUN] Wotd
€102/ | U5y 90-GO0eA [£8sdIyDAdeq PeoY /0, S0 |+ [ods U T 0000 d60°] MOpESIN B5IpBIEd 3 007 MOPEOI esipeted] 006 ¢
§0-500¢Ad [eosdlu0Aded peod 20, 54D T 6000 puspead 'S Pasaoid 'd60] MOPERI BSIPBIEd UORSUN] io/ Ynog FoUeN| 0990
90-5002Ad [essaIOATE0 PEOY L0, SID 0060 puspesq Y6 S| OLEO
S0-500¢Ad [eesdiygAdag peoy 0000 puspBaq Ynog BjEe [0zt 0
90-S002A3 [EPSAIHOAdEY PEOY 0000 d607 S5IPEIEd eJ UGZUoH| 910
780 PESY 20, Sd9 z 0¥0°0 pUBpERQ PEGH BlEq
i 000°C puBpESQ PRod SYelolEGg| ™ 0010
7950 PEoY J0, 5dD 3 00%C puepesq BiL SToe0
qng m_uoo>> 70peely 7§ SiIH AJIOH Ul speoy
03r'ZL T
(Qa01) 549 9002 Z 02- 9L too'L () S paaasd '9/0V Woid] BNUBAY BISI/\ ORY|
(Y1) $49 900¢ Z 0z- 81| 00k ) S pedooid ‘970 Wolg 105 [od EpIUeAY
VEOE/Z OT 0 1, J0F [2AeJ BUSIES TGY0L] 5d9 900 T |Pe-8b] oert §iov A B950010 " AR SIENS Wolg BE6Y 6510
(agoL) 549 8002 Z__[0c-8v] o S0V "N\ Paa504d_"eSnoUGNID UooUn] Wai] GNLBAY |65 180 B0
{ayoL) Sd9 002 2 0Z- 8+ 0L 820V "N\ Po90Jd "eSTOLGN[Q) UORRUN] Woid ShUSAY 0JSRIA
{a90.L) §d9 5002 02 - ¢ oLy’ 20V “AA Pe@acJd ‘esnoyqgn|o UoRIUNT Wosd| BRUBAY 0/a05T
(G500 Sd9 9002 02~ 0280 i "M\ 8290 "SSROUGNIG UOOUN Lol BnUBAY BULBUDIGED
i (G801 549 9002 0z, 0001 ov “A PB80GId "58noYGNID UBHUN] Woig
i 110276 US B[I €0} [BaSdLP [ SR 02 0000 FEnouqniy "N paedoid T AW UOROURT Lol
| {a¥0.L) Sd9 9007 4 0Z- QL] oerl S 90V “A POBOOI] "8SnoLqN|y) Uogaun] ol
(a95L) Sd9 9002 Z___|0z-8i] Gk BRI *M, P850 "58H04aN[0 Uogoun] oz SNUaAY GeluG)|
uof NS apuBLs oyouey [F Ul mvmo,xw_
058"
(Gdaq py Aunag 8oUBHO1) G002 SdD 0800 Py ebprY o0lp3 "S73 peeoold 'py ebpry 4P Uonoun] Woid d00T UOIBUILSEM,
I (980 py Aunog esuBu61) S00Z SO 0800 pUBPESQ “HIN peeooid do0T] Ynog SItO
(ydeq py Aunog edUEiio ) S00Z Sd49 0800 puepes( S peasold 'doo'] UOIBLILSEM co=uc: EPT HNOG Bjo¥e(q UHC]
QLOZivZIL L Uo_m>ﬂmumooN paJajus-aliole Ul paje|a { umn Py Alunc) mucm:ob G00C Sd9 0900 puapee(] S vmmuEm 'dooT uo: UIYSEAA UCioun| wiol HNCD YICA M8
010272l ) b PojaARD 080 py AjUnog eouelio]) S00E Sd9 0500 puspeeg "N poeasoid 'dooT UOIBUIUSEA, UOHOUN] WO YOS ISAUier] Mo
: 0102/vZ/L | PojABID [(CEE A 0200 pUBpEB( 3 pavoosd 'doo"] UOBUIUSEA UOHOUN W0l HNOY EPBAe]
} O02frel L PoIpREIBig00g palajlie-aiioLe Ul paisisq (daq pyy Aunog eouesiol) S00¢ Sd9 0100 pUBpERd "3 Pe6ooId Py 66PR] GUog Wold
L ClL0Z/velL ) polorsi__ T1d8( Py Aunoy BoUBLIOL) G00C Sd9 Z 0500 puspEeq
0L0Z/P: RG] (1deq py Aunod asUELo]] GO0T SdD 2 oFL'0 puspee(] HN6D) eUie|
OLGeveiLL paroreit dsd py Aun6) @oUBlo]) S00T Sd9 0080 pUspeeg Houn]
0LOZ/VEIL ), pojore.d {jdaq py AunoD 8dUBLOL) S00Z SAD 0900 pUspesd p59301d "I POIHIES UoRoUN] W01 Emmﬂva.@
OL0z/vZ]L b peloneId (98 Py AUnoy 6OUENGL) 5002 Sd9 OEE0 10 BUBSINGT % 10 SUEN S posocid pecy eBprg otog Uohoun! Wold S0E|d PeliES
oLozveL L nm_m>em 900¢ paJejlie-aijioLie Ul paasd (108 py AUNRGY 89URLOL) S00E SdD) 0900 pUspea( 7\ pee0s.d py 6BpJy O4ox Woid TneD BISENY)
IAIPGNS oBpR 0453 Uj Speoy
i 0EL0 SOII IBI0L
: O¥OL 849 6002 [4 0z-9i| _0el0 pUapeaq {docy) 3 peso0id 'T60vV Wokd dooT 810400
. ans Uny 030400 Ul vwowl_*v
HED SOT 1201 I
QoL 849 600 A 0L°0 puspesg "M peds0d (pus UKON) E60Y UoHoun] Walg ERCRE)
: 0L SdD 800 0z~ Lo puapes( ‘N vmmonzm apIs umm>>v 60V uogun| ol QoD uoslg
i GHDL SdD 600 02~ & 5] PUSpESQ "N pag501d (6pI5 T8/ £60Y UOROUN] Lidid| EiL OfeHng
| UOISINIPGNS Olelng Ul SPEOY
0517 SOl TeI0L
Gu0L 549 6002 Z___l0c-gr| 0SEL BI00WPEOIg PEOY ZOABUD Wod PEOY JOOUWPECIE
k4 0C-9b UOISIAIPONS 8J00WPEOIY U] SPEOY
Zis'L SO 0L {




Total Miles 4.407 ,
Roads in Melody Ranch i}
Cisco Kid From .E:ncon Tom Mix Dr proceed 8. Deadend 0218 |16'-20" 008 GPS TCRD
lohn Wayne i in a circular motion, Tom Mix Dr 0.240 116'-20' 008 GPS TCRD ;
Julie Place Deadend 0.095 [16'-20' 008 GPS TCRD i
Michelle Place Deadend 0.095 6'-20' 009 GPS TCRD
Pony Express Read Deadend .540 6'-20' 009 GPS TCRD
Tom Mix Cisco Rd 510 &' - 20" 009 GPS TCRD
E Will Rodgers Dr. 0.470 8'-20" 2009 GPS TCRD
‘Wilson Loo County Road A093 0.994 16' - 20 2 2008 GPS TCRD graveled 11/2014entire loop .94
Total Miles 3.163
Roads in Moriarty Estates
Consuelo Lans 7, proceed N, Deadend 0.740 2 008 GPS TCRD Gravel .75 mi (5/09]
Dana Lane 7, proceed N. Deadend 0.740 2 008 GPS TCRD !
Teresa Lane 37, proceed N. Deadend 0.810 2008 GPS TCRD
2290
Roads in Moriarty Heights
Lariat Log From_junction Stagecoach S Deadend 0.390 - 20" 2 008 GPS TCRD
Roper Lane From Lariat Drive, proceed N, Deadend 0.210 - 20" 2 009 GPS TCRD
Palomino Road .8_,: E:o»_o_._ Windward Dr, proceed NE Peadend 0.800 - 20° 2 009 GPS TCRD
Reata Road accaln Q.840 2 009 GPS TCRD
Rodeo Circle 0.300 2 009 GPS TCRD
Sombrero Sunget Rd 0.890 2 008 GPS TCRD
Buggy Court 0.160 2009 GFS TCRD
Sunset Road E Martinez 1.220 2009 GPS TCRD
Valle Vista E Martinez 0.620 009 GPS TCRD
Windward Drive From junction Stagecoach S, proceed E 1.100 009 GPS TCRD
Yucca Lane From junction Reata Rd, proceed N. E Martinez 0.310 009 GPS TCRD !
6,840
Roads in Pajarito ivisi .
Pajarito From junction AQS5, proceed S. - Gallo Rd 0.570 16'- 20 2 2008 GPS TCRD
0.570
Roads in Sunset Acres
0.430 _|Capitan Street Sangre Da Cristo St 0.000 chipsealed 11/2010
1.330 | Glorieta Street Glorietta E 0.000 2006 GPS (Torrance Ooc:am Rd Dept.) Chipseal 1.33 mi {09/04/02}, (01/06)
0.120 |Jemez Strest Sangre de Cristo St 0.000 2009 GPS TCRD chipsealed 11/2010
0.450 _|Manzano Street Sangre de Cristo St 0.000 2009 GPS TCRD chipsealed 11/2010
0.450 _|Sandia Street Sangre de Cristo St 0.000 2008 GPS TCRD chipsealed 11/2010
0.340 [Sangre De Cristo Street From junction Jemez, proceed SW. Capitian St. 0.000 2008 GPS TCRD chipsealed 2010
0.000
Road in Hills ivisi
2.220 |Appaloosa Road From junction E Abrahams Rd, proceed N Charlie Breackenridge 0.240 182 1.0 mile 10/2014
From :Jn»_on E Abrahams Rd, proceed N Deadend 0.401 2 2009 GPSTCRD i
ends at Galloway 0.500 2 2009 GPS TCRD
Pegasus .500 2009 GPS (TCRD) '
Pegasus 0.500 2009 GPS {TCRD)
Deadend 0.500 2009 GPS TCRD '
Buckhom 0.180, 2009 GPS TCRD i
W Downs/ E Jenny 0.500 2 2009 GPS TCRD
ends at Downs 0.500 2 2008 GP$ TCRD
Charlie Breckenridge Avenue Appologsa 1,300 2 2008 GPS TCRD
Burton Avenue W Deadend 0.534 2 2008 GPS TCRD i
Burton Avenus E Deadend 0.428 2 2009 GPS TCRD
Cummings Avenue W Downs 0.504 2008 GPS TCRD
Jenny 1.088 2009 GPS TCRD
Diamond Avenus Deadend 0.500 2009 GPS TCRD
Downs Lane [ Jade 0.340 2008 GPS TCRD




[ |
*[sdu|pesl odea[jU ALmpeot LRI 30 pue [eas d|Y3 U] Y304 Jnoas ARl odueyd Jesh goeg
“SPEQ] PAUIBIUIEW [|B JO SJO 8jepdn O] SBNURUCD Ajuna) BduUelIo]. e3Bp 0} senujjuod yefoid pug
"SAEMPEO] POUTEIUIELI AJUROS UO §d9 $00¢ Alenuer Ui UeBeq Ajunog eolelio]. 910N
"SpEo] peUlRjliEt! AJUnos Joj detll ey} J0 WeisAS BUieGilniu 6l Se eWes 6y) jou eJe
spJooe.t aBesijur 5,16 eduBUelulzw Joj pejeubisep a2 LjBue] eljue sjl Ul SAempeod [
LON ‘AempEo] & Jo pEuB) ([} 61y U0 obEa|IL) SBy WeysAs 1 1.6 8L Ui spiodey *HL1ON patifejuleit sajill PaJBLLRSS [eIo0 L]
poulzjulell Sl PABWINS PIARID) 4
poulEjulell Sofill POJRfSa [easdiyd L
205158 ([oABID] "00UBLRIUIEIN J0] SKEMPECY PajeublSad AUNGD U0 SDESJIN PojeWnST [BIO0L 56158
vz oy 652’
QUOL §d9 600 0110 IH UlS1shoH "W\ PE850J3 "BU AUNSD PUB B60Y UoBaUH] Wald PEOY [P
GEOL $d9 600 E 06E'C__| P lIH-/V0O}Y PEoY Aunog "LIOJOUI JEJN9J9 Uj pa650Jd B [[H-A/00 LY UoRUR] ol 3007 Gpeuen|
Gu01. 545 600 Z 0680 0OURH Py OUBZUEIA] Uayj) N paedbid "oollieg py OUBZUE)] UoRoun] Wold doo 8pIeA [BA
aYOL Sd9 600 IVED pUBpEaQ "N p8s001d 'SWEUBIqy 5 UoRoUn] Wold GUGLS] |
PoYSI 10U/PBIEUBISEp .20 Pojoaliog (G951 600¢ SJ50Y 196 pY /0 S4D T BY%0 paliepEeq N Po8001d /G0 Wold N oueT Ao
TQu0L) S4B %002 AT 3 027 0 BUspESd peoY US|
GH9L §d9 6002 4 1070 BUBpESQ PEOY UMOPUNG
(€071 1/80) W Zp” [eesao JuTne | Buipuz/Bufiubag (ayoL) SdD S002 0000 PN oI oApa SEMIS | 0Zr0
QY91 549 6002 000°ZL 560V Py AIU00 (17 PlOJ 1res]. UOISSIA HeS
J5enboi Jod Jeek & SWE [ 'GF [SAEIB £1.0¢/g UG GoUBu[ejulBtl 3 501 $dD €102 0090 PAIGBWTIR 5 [BUBSOEI UG 3 'obpRy JewIn L uo o] Ai Bujwing ZeUpiel woid (Pappe] 2ok Py
(SO/EI/ZL) W g Poleheis) {juetnpiedaq peoy) ¥ (QLHSAN SdD) 000'S ZOUFDEN WE60V HO 3 pesacid "eur] Aunog eolielIoL 8 oljijeused LOJoun] woid zez) peoy puey Jebue(feg
([9ABIG 30 &{ill §Z'] PeUBIL[EW ag O} POPPE PEGI (poysdboloz 0020 PUSPES( Bl 5z N peesoid ' § FPIAN PUB 970V UoRoun wosd L]
QuDJ. Sd9 6002 £I50 4567 2860 "UGROW JE[olio € UL § POe0sid Se[eZune) Woz do07 ZEB0
QuOL Sd9 600¢ 08 L T}V peoy Aunog *N Pae50.d "peoy esnoyqniy) pue 9,0V :og_ﬂ_ ONUOAY OUBZLBIA|
(90/10) 0I5 1/60) IW & [50said (780 py AUNGY 80UEiI01) 549 900C v 0000 N PUE § (1 pUapead {iS} snojwe.d Uo Passiul,) N PUE § paedoid 3 Py 6u0}se|qqo LORouN tiol] " Ifea). LioYBUST| 0ze 0
(€0/01/90) W Z['} jEesaiug Tuuws 1 Bujpuz/Buiiubed (QH0L §d9 S00¢ v 3660 G5%57 E9E £60V (10410 /1) 1W 88 Fo0Bq W € § W £, PassoJd (0oXe)e60v LoRouN uiolg PO 6/ gk
QuswiLiEdag peoy) B (0 LHSNN) SdD 0880 Py UBWSIOON 5 pasoold "BUIT AlUnoy ofjijeuieg UoKoUN] Wwioid SBWGLL UEnp
(1960 pEoY B (LHSAN SdD) (PessiL) pJodoy 00z 1 PUBpESQ H Peeonid £1g AMH 6JEIS UoRoLN 1woi3 SB[EZUCH
BMp. pejEUBISSp BUliSIX® peseiul G00C 0ES0 S50V PEOY Aunog "M pooosid [y AW Woig PeoY UlpjUeld
(Z0/20/80) 6lW 655" [BasdifD GRI0.L Sd9 B00C 0000 60}V PECY AIUN0D "N\ Po@00id ' AME] UCROUN] ol PEOISOWOH | 6550
SOl 025 [easdiig) S0/¥002, PeJBIUE-oG/0II Ul pojojoq 6002 0000 ESIUON 201V SIAA PO6501d ZOURJEN BYE 560V WoiS peoy AUNWWiod| 0250
(90/1.0) (PO/G1/60) 1 61 [EesdS {gy0.1) Sd9 900z 0000 S9LY N peeoosd | 1 Woid
(90/1.0) WO/51/60) 1 g 1E65aIHT (d8Q Py AUNoQ 6oUBNOL) S5 9002 000°0 puepESq "N Pe661d UoU) GO}V O N Paeadid '} |y UORGUN] Wioi] N IEIL Wiosiud| 0810
0L02 sdB S65°C GE0V PEOY N«c:DO S paancid 'py Zzeary() uoRoun ol BALJ ZeAeYD
Bloz sdb 0012 101 ZeABUD "5 pescold £60V UoRoUN] Wold PEOY ZOAEU]
JOARID JO Bjll 00" |.) POLIBIUIELL 8] C) PSPPE PEC) AUJumS sdf QLo 000" puspes( B[IW 00’ | M Pag20Id 'se|lW G’y OD § peedoid 0IXa Wt nﬁuvvm 3NoJ _JPUEBSSED
EMPL pajeulisap DUlsXe pasajud 9002 QLT puapeeq "gjill | xolade J usy} pyY ebejucid O} N Ummugm 9z Woi PEOY ZBABL] SO
(GuDL) SdD 600 000" PUBHES( "N peaa0d "gg0V UoRoun] Wold PECY sUbnoLiog
T[oABI5 JO d]1ui pz°) PoUIEIUIE 34 0y ROPPE peod (Qu0L) SdD 010 z 020 pUSpERQ "SIW O} N peesold Gljii 6§ VPINN PUE JGOV UoRdun] wioid SUET AU |
5002 paJeluion/Iolg (Gu9L0 Sd9 600 z 00v 0 puspeag “a[IW M, pee00Id 'Selll & S LYIAN PUE 2/0V HOROUN] WoIS| mBiply - 8bues) SWEBNjeANG Udlly| 0P 3,U0p |
(GHO.L) SdD EL0 z 000°T puspeEs 4 Poo20Jd 'SSAN U S UoAHBL Gaal {poppejpy JBUSqY
SRempecy GsIN
ZVSL SOl [0 STELL
QUL SdS 6002 0z~ 0050 puUspESq "\ peea0d "es00]oddy UORSUN Lol BNUGAY 1STPIERIS
QMOL Sd9 6002 HE - 1050 puspEs "M\ Pe820Jd "2500]0ddy UOROUR] o] onueAy BU[psIg|
QUOL SdD 6002 02~ 0050 Rauef 3 /SUMoQ) M, "3 % M poe00]d £500[0ddy UONOUR] Wi [oI0!
G¥OL Sd9 6002 0z~ 0050 puapeeq i
Q901 SdS 600C 0Z- 91| _000¢C REMOITES 1€ SpUs N Pae001d Py SUBLEIGY GoRoun] ol PUEReU
QYL 549 600 02-9F _08yo0 SEpLUBYR6IG N ueoy
QgL SO 600 4 0TBF | 0820 UE{bieg |E Spue 5 Peo00Jd "B500[eddy Uopoun] ol Snsebed
QDL SdO 600 4 0T~ ¢ 0690 REMISIED N pes00id Py SWELEIqY Uopoun! Wol aUEeT Auuer
GHOL Sd9 600 2 joe-d 9150 pLBpER] enUoAY oper
QY01 549 800¢ Z__ l0e-4 0050 pUSPEST M peod ABRo[IeD)




NOTE: Any roads that have been deleted, have beenremoved. | | | | [ [ |




County Manager
Belinda Garland

County Commission

James “Jim” Frost

Commissioner Deputy County Manager
District 1 Annette Ortiz
Julia DuCharme »CQE@Q’:«AL@ZZT@
Commissioner ' Dennis Wallin
District 2 Torrance Coumjy Rowa D epartment W
Javier E. Sanchez PO Box 48 ~ 205 8. Ninth Street comarad ~uyan
Commission Chair Estancia, NM 87016 Lxecutive Assistant
District 3 (505) 544-4666 Main Line  (505) 384-2550 Fax Charmen Padilla

Email: leonardl@icnm.us
February §, 2018

Mr. Tom M. Truyjillo

Highway Equipment Manager
P.O. Box 1149

Suite Fleet Management Bureau
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Dear Mr. Tryjillo,

Torrance County for FY 2017/18 respectfully requests up to $25,000 from the Local Government Road Fund Program.
The requested funds will be used to purchase used equipment from the New Mexico Department of Transportation
through the emergency rule action pursuant to State Highway Commission SHTD 93-5 Amendment 1 and/or Annual
Hardship Program 18 NMAC 27.4; allowing counties who show hardship to expend these monies towards used trucks and
or heavy equipment.

Listed below are the vehicles and/or heavy equipment that is needed:

(1) Pick-ups, all at 300,000 miles or more.

(2) Tractor’s with trailer (semi’s/belly dumps at 20 yards) are needed for transporting material.

(3) Tractor mowers for mowing chip seal roadways. Torrance County has an estimated 82.0 mile of chip seal roadways.

(4) Dump Trucks are needed for transporting material.

Please note that a high percentage of pickups and equipment that Torrance County owns, at some point, was purchased
from the New Mexico Department of Transportation with financial hardship monies.

The Torrance County Road Department during each fiscal year is allocated funding for three cooperative agreements
between the New Mexico Department of Transportation and Torrance County for roadway construction (pit run and or

chip seal projects) on our county designated roadways for maintenance.

Above listed equipment is vital in allowing our county to provide construction roadwork that is necessary for the public
health, safety and general welfare for all traveling our roadways.

We would like to request certification from the Department of Finance, which will verify that the County of Torrance
qualifies for this financial hardship.

Your assistance in this matter is appreciated. Thank you.

Respectfully,

Leonard Lujan
Superintendent

LL/cgp




Aovenda Item

19

]

0



. OMB 0596-0217
USDA, Forest Service FS-1500-8

FS Agreement No. 18-LE-11030300-008

Cooperator Agreement No.

COOPERATIVE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGREEMENT
Between The
TORRANCE COUNTY SHERIFE'S OFFICE
And The
USDA, FOREST SERVICE
CIBOLA NATIONAL FOREST AND GRASSLANDS

This COOPERATIVE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGREEMENT (‘Agreement’) is entered into by
and between the Torrance County Sheriff's Office, hereinafter referred to as “Cooperator,” and
the USDA, Forest Service, Cibola National Forest and Grasslands, hereinafter referred to as the
“U.S. Forest Service,” under the provisions of the Cooperative Law Enforcement Act of August
10, 1971, Pub. L. 92-82, 16 U.S.C. 551a.

Background: The parties to this agreement recognize that public use of National Forest System
lands (NFS lands) is usually located in areas that are remote or sparsely populated. The parties
also recognize that the enforcement of State and local law is related to the administration and
regulation of NFS lands and the Cooperator has/have a limited amount of financing to meet their
responsibility of enforcing these laws.

This Agreement supersedes Cooperative Law Enforcement Agreement #12-1.LE-11030300-016
and any related Annual Operating Plans (Exhibits A) in their entirety.

Title: 5-Year Cooperative Law Enforcement Agreement

I. PURPOSE:

The purpose of this agreement is to document a cooperative effort between the parties to
enhance State and local law enforcement in connection with activities on NFS lands and
provide for reimbursement to the Cooperator for the intensified portion of this effort.

In consideration of the above premises, the parties agree as follows:

II. THE COOPERATOR SHALL:

A. Perform in accordance with the approved and hereby incorporated Annual Financial
and Operating Plan (Annual Operating Plan) attached as Exhibit A. See related

Provision IV-E.

B. Ensure that the officers/agents of the Cooperator performing law enforcement
activities under this agreement meet the same standards of training required of the
officers/agents in their jurisdiction, or the State Peace Officers Standards of Training

where they exist.

Page 1 of 10 (Rev. 9-15)




. OMB 0596-0217
USDA, Forest Service FS-1500-8

. Provide uniformed officers/agents with marked vehicles to perform all activities

unless agreed to otherwise in the Annual Operating Plan.

. Advise the U.S. Forest Service Principal Contact, listed in Provision IV-B, of any

suspected criminal activities in connection with activities on NFS lands.

. Upon the request of the U.S. Forest Service, dispatch additional deputies within

manpower capabilities during extraordinary situations as described in Provision IV-J.

Complete and furnish annually the U.S. Forest Service with Form FS-5300-5,
Cooperative Law Enforcement Activity Report, identifying the number of crimes
occurring on NFS lands. The report shall follow the FBI Uniform Crime Reporting
groupings, Part I and Part Il offenses. Offenses and arrest information shall be
combined and reported for each crime. This report shall separate the crimes handled
under this agreement from those handled during regular duties.

. Provide the U.S. Forest Service Principal Contact, listed in Provision IV-B, with case

reports and timely information relating to incidents/crimes in connection with
activities on NFS lands.

. Bill the U.S. Forest Service for the Cooperator’s actual costs incurred to date,

displayed by separate cost elements, excluding any previous U.S. Forest Service
payment(s) made to the date of the invoice, not to exceed the cumulative funds
obligated hereunder and as specified on the Annual Operating Plan. Billing
frequency will be as specified in the Annual Operating Plan. See related Provisions

II-B, IV-I, and IV-P.

Give the U.S. Forest Service or Comptroller General, through any authorized
representative, access to and the right to examine all records related to this agreement.
As used in this provision, “records” include books, documents, accounting procedures
and practices, and other data, regardless of type and regardless of whether such items
are in written form, in the form of computer data, or in any other form.

Comply with all Federal statutes relating to nondiscrimination and all applicable
requirements of all other Federal laws, Executive Orders, regulations, and policies.
These include, but are not limited to Sections 119 and 504 of the Rehabilitation Act
of 1973 as amended, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color,
religion, sex, age, national origin, marital status, familial status, sexual orientation,
participation in any public assistance program, or disability.

. Maintain current information in the System for Award Management (SAM) until

receipt of final payment. This requires review and update to the information at least
annually after the initial registration, and more frequently if required by changes in
information or agreement term(s). For purposes of this agreement, System for Award
Management (SAM) means the Federal repository into which an entity must provide
information required for the conduct of business as a Cooperative. Additional

Page 2 of 10 (Rev. 9-15)




s _ OMB 0596-0217
USDA, Forest Service FS-1500-8

information about registration procedures may be found at the SAM Internet site at
WWW.Sam.gov.

L. Monitor the U.S. Forest Service radio during the following time period(s): For any
emergencies and/or assistance as required between the dates of Januaryl, 2018, and
December 31, 2022. Address any concerns or notify/ request assistance from the U.S.
Forest Service as required in the judgment of the Cooperator.

M. Provide 24 hour law enforcement communication and emergency services to U.S.,
Forest Service Law Enforcement Officers (LEOs). Provide check in and check out,
criminal justice queries, and any other type of law enforcement mission support
necessary for LEOs to accomplish their mission.

HI.THE U.S. FOREST SERVICE SHALL:
A. Perform in accordance with the Annual Operating Plan attached as Exhibit A.

B. Reimburse the Cooperator for actual expenses incurred, not to exceed the estimated
amount shown in the Annual Operating Plan. The U.S. Forest Service will make
payment for project costs upon receipt of an invoice. Each correct invoice shall display
the Cooperator’s actual expenditures to date of the invoice, displayed by separate cost
elements as documented in the Annual Operating Plan, less any previous U.S. Forest
Service payments. See related Provisions II-H and IV-1. The invoice should be

forwarded as follows:

Submit original invoice(s) for Send copy to:
payment to:
USDA, Forest Service Daniel Reed, Patrol Captain
Albuquerque Service Center U.S. Forest Service, Northern New

’ Mexico Zone
Payments — Grants & Agreements 2113 Osuna Rd., NE

101B Sun Avenue NE Albuquerque, NM 87113
Albuquerque, NM 87109 Phone: (505) 346-3881
FAX: (877) 687-4894 FAX: (505) 346-3902
E-Mail: asc_ga@fs.fed.us E-Mail: dkreed @fs.fed.us

IV.IT IS MUTUALLY UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED UPON BY AND BETWEEN THE
PARTIES THAT:

A. The parties will make themselves available, when necessary to provide for continuing

consultation, exchange information, aid in training and mutual support, discuss the
conditions covered by this agreement and agree to actions essential to fulfill its purposes.

Page 3 of 10 (Rev. 9-15)




USDA, Forest Service

OMB 0596-0217

FS-1500-8

B. The principal contacts for this agreement are:

Principal Cooperator Contacts:

Cooperator Program Contact

Cooperator Administrative Contact

Name: Heath White, Sheriff
Address: P.O. Box 498

City, State, Zip: Estancia, NM 87016
Telephone: (505) 544-4900

FAX: (505) 274-7281

Email: hwhite @tcnm.us

Name: Stephanie Dunlap, Administrator
Address: P.O. Box 498

City, State, Zip: Estancia, NM 87016
Telephone: (505) 544-4900

FAX: (505) 274-7281

Email: sdunlap@tcnm.us

Principal U.S. Forest Service Contacts:

U.S. Forest Service Program Manager
Contact

U.S. Forest Service Administrative
Contact

Name: Daniel Reed

Address: 2113 Osuna Rd., NE

City, State, Zip: Albuquerque, NM 87113
Telephone: (505) 346-3881

FAX: (505) 346-3902

Email: dkreed @fs.fed.us

Name: Karen Dyckes y Montafio
Address: 2113 Osuna Rd., NE

City, State, Zip: Albuquerque, NM 87113
Telephone: (505) 346-3807

FAX: (505) 346-3909

Email: kdyckesymontano @fs.fed.us

C. An Annual Operating Plan will be negotiated on a calendar year basis. At the end of the
year, funds not spent may be carried forward to the next year, or deobligated at the
request of the U.S. Forest Service. Upon expiration of the Cooperative Law Enforcement
Agreement, funds not spent will be deobligated.

D. This agreement has no effect upon the Cooperator’s right to exercise civil and criminal
jurisdiction on NFS lands nor does this agreement have any effect upon the responsibility
of the U.S. Forest Service for the enforcement of federal laws and regulations relative to

NEFS lands.

E. Any Annual Operating Plan added to this agreement will be jointly prepared and agreed
to by the parties. The Annual Operating Plan shall at a minimum contain:

1. Specific language stating that the Annual Operating Plan is being added to this
agreement thereby subjecting it to the terms of this agreement.

2. Specific beginning and ending dates.

3. Bilateral execution prior to any purchase or the performance of any work for
which reimbursement is to be made.

Page 4 of 10

(Rev. 9-15)



. OMB 0596-0217
USDA, Forest Service FS-1500-8

4, Specify any training, equipment purchases, and enforcement activities to be
provided and agreed rates for reimbursement including the maximum total
amount(s) for reimbursement.

5. An estimate of the useful life of any equipment purchased under this agreement as
required by Provision IV-K.

6. Billing frequency requirement(s). See related Provisions II-H and I11-B.

7. Designation of specific individuals and alternate(s) to make or receive requests
for enforcement activities under this agreement.

8. A review and signature of a U.S. Forest Service Agreements Coordinator.

Nothing in this agreement obligates either party to accept or offer any Annual Operating
Plan under this agreement.

The officers/agents of the Cooperator performing law enforcement activities under this
agreement are, and shall remain, under the supervision, authority, and responsibility of
the Cooperator. Law enforcement provided by the Cooperator and its employees shall
not be considered as coming within the scope of federal employment and none of the
benefits of federal employment shall be conferred under this agreement.

Federal Communication Commission procedures will be followed when operating
radio(s) on either party’s frequency.

The Cooperator’s reimbursable expenses must be: listed in an approved Annual
Operating Plan; expended in connection with activities on NFS lands; and expenses
beyond those which are normally able to provide.

During extraordinary situations such as, but not limited to: fire emergency, drug
enforcement activities, or certain group gatherings, the U.S. Forest Service may request
to provide additional special enforcement activities. The U.S. Forest Service will
reimburse the Cooperator for only the additional activities requested and not for activities
that are regularly performed by the Cooperator.

Reimbursement may include the costs incurred by the Cooperator in equipping or training
its officers/agents to perform the additional law enforcement activities authorized by this
agreement. Unless specified otherwise in the Annual Operating Plan, reimbursement for
equipment and training will be limited to a pro rata share based on the percentage of time
an officer/agent spends or equipment is used under this agreement.

When reimbursement for items such as radios, radar equipment, and boats is being
contemplated, reimbursement for leasing of such equipment should be considered. If the
U.S. Forest Service’s equipment purchases are approved in the Annual Operating Plan,
an estimate of the useful life of such equipment shall be included. When purchased,

Page 5 of 10 (Rev. 9-15)




. OMB 0596-0217
USDA, Forest Service FS-1500-8

equipment use rates shall include only operation and maintenance costs and will exclude
depreciation and replacement costs. Whether the Cooperator is/are reimbursed for
lease/purchase costs, or the U.S. Forest Service purchases and transfers the equipment,
the total cost for the equipment cannot exceed the major portion of the total cost of the
Annual Operating Plan unless approved by all parties in the agreement and shown in the
Annual Operating Plan.

When the U.S. Forest Service provides equipment, the transfer shall be documented on an
approved property transfer form (AD-107) or equivalent. Title shall remain with the U.S.
Forest Service, however; the Cooperator shall ensure adequate safeguards and controls
exist to protect loss or theft. The Cooperator shall be financially responsible for any loss
at original acquisition cost less depreciation at the termination of the agreement. The
Cooperator is/are responsible for all operating and maintenance costs for equipment that
the U.S. Forest Service has reimbursed the Cooperator for and/or transferred to the
Cooperator under the AD-107 process or equivalent.

Equipment and supplies approved for purchase under this agreement are available only
for use as authorized. The U.S. Forest Service reserves the right to transfer title to the
U.S. Forest Service of equipment and supplies, with a current per-unit fair market value
in excess of $5,000.00, purchased by the Cooperator using any Federal funding. Upon
expiration of this agreement the Cooperator shall forward an equipment and supply
inventory to the U.S. Forest Service, listing all equipment purchased throughout the life
of the project and unused supplies. The U.S. Forest Service will issue disposition
instructions within 120 calendar days, in accordance with equipment regulations
contained in 7 CFR 3016.32.

When no equipment or supplies are approved for purchase under an Annual Operating
Plan, U.S. Forest Service funding under this agreement is not available for

reimbursement of the Cooperator’s purchase of equipment or supplies.

When State conservation agencies have the responsibility for public protection in

- addition to their normal enforcement responsibility, their public protection enforcement

activities may be included in Annual Operating Plans and are then eligible for
reimbursement. Reimbursement is not authorized to State Conservation Agencies for
enforcement of fish and game laws in connection with activities on NFS lands.

Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 3716 and 7 CFR, Part 3, Subpart B, any funds paid to the
Cooperator in excess of the amount to which the Cooperator is/are finally determined to
be entitled under the terms and conditions of the award constitute a debt to the federal
Government. If not paid within a reasonable period after the demand for payment, the
Federal awarding agency may reduce the debt by:

1. Making an administrative offset against other requests for reimbursements.

2. Withholding advance payments otherwise due to the Cooperator.

Page 6 of 10 (Rev. 9-15)



B

. OMB 0596-0217
USDA, Forest Service FS-1500-8

3. Taking other action permitted by statute.

Except as otherwise provided by law, the Federal awarding agency shall charge
interest on an overdue debt in accordance with 4 CFR, Chapter II “Federal Claims
Collection Standards” and 31 U.S.C. Chapter 37.

Modifications within the scope of the agreement shall be made by mutual consent of the
parties, by the issuance of a written modification, signed and dated by both parties, prior
to any changes being performed. The U.S. Forest Service is not obligated to fund any
changes not properly approved in advance.

Either party, in writing, may terminate this agreement in whole, or in part, at any time
before the date of expiration. Neither party shall incur any new obligations for the
terminated portion of this agreement after the effective date and shall cancel as many
obligations as is.possible. Full credit shall be allowed for each party’s expenses and all
noncancelable obligations properly incurred up to the effective date of termination.

PROHIBITION AGAINST INTERNAL CONFIDENTIAL AGREEMENTS: All non
federal government entities working on this agreement will adhere to the below
provisions found in the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2016, Pub. L. 114-113,
relating to reporting fraud, waste and abuse to authorities:

(a) The recipient may not require its employees, contractors, or
subrecipients seeking to report fraud, waste, or abuse to sign or comply
with internal confidentiality agreements or statements prohibiting or
otherwise restricting them from lawfully reporting that waste, fraud, or
abuse to a designated investigative or law enforcement representative
of a Federal department or agency authorized to receive such
information. '

(b) The recipient must notify its employees, contractors, or subrecipients
that the prohibitions and restrictions of any internal confidentiality
agreements inconsistent with paragraph (a) of this award provision are
no longer in effect.

(¢) The prohibition in paragraph (a) of this award provision does not
contravene requirements applicable to any other form issued by a
Federal department or agency governing the nondisclosure of
classified information.

(d) If the Government determines that the recipient is not in compliance
with this award provision, it:

(1) Will prohibit the recipient's use of funds under this award, in accordance
with sections 743, 744 of Division E of the Consolidated
Appropriations Act, 2016, (Pub. L. 114-113) or any successor provision of law;
and

Page 7 of 10 Rev. 9-15)




. OMB 0596-0217
USDA, Forest Service FS-1500-8

(2) May pursue other remedies available for the recipient's material
failure to comply with award terms and conditions.

Federal wage provisions (Davis-Bacon or Service Contract Act) are applicable to any
contract developed and awarded under this agreement where all or part of the funding is
provided with Federal funds. Davis-Bacon wage rates apply on all public works
contracts in excess of $2,000 and Service Contract Act wage provisions apply to service
contracts in excess of $2,500. The U.S. Forest Service will award contracts in all
situations where their contribution exceeds 50 percent of the cost of the contract. If the
Cooperator is/are approved to issue a contract, it shall be awarded on a competitive basis.

This agreement in no way restricts the U.S. Forest Service or the Cooperator from
participating in similar activities with other public or private agencies, organizations, and
individuals.

In accordance with Executive Order (EO) 13513, “Federal Leadership on Reducing Text
Messaging While Driving,” any and all text messaging by Federal employees is banned:
a) while driving a Government owned vehicle (GOV) or driving a privately owned
vehicle (POV) while on official Government business; or b) using any electronic
equipment supplied by the Government when driving any vehicle at any time. All
cooperators, their employees, volunteers, and contractors are encouraged to adopt and
enforce policies that ban text messaging when driving company owned, leased or rented
vehicles, POVs or GOVs when driving while on official Government business or when
performing any work for or on behalf of the Government.

Any information furnished to the U.S. Forest Service under this agreement is subject to
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552).

W. This agreement is executed as of the date of the last signature and, unless sooner

terminated, shall be effective for a period of five years through December 31, 2022,

By signature below, each party certifies that the individuals listed in this document as
representatives of the individual parties are authorized to act in their respective areas for
matters related to this agreement. In witness whereof, the parties hereto have executed
this agreement as of the last date written below.

HEATH WHITE, Sheriff Date
Torrance County Sheriff’s Office

Page 8 of 10 (Rev. 9-15)




T . OMB 0596-0217
USDA, Forest Service FS.1500-8

ELAINE KOHRMAN, Forest Supervisor Date
U.S. Forest Service, Cibola National Forest and

Grasslands

BELINDA GARLAND, County Manager Date

Torrance Board of County Commissioners

JAMES ALFORD, Special Agent in Charge Date
U.S. Forest Service, Southwestern Region

The authority and format of this agreement have been reviewed and approved for
signature.

KAREN DYCKES Y MONTANO Date
U.S. Forest Service, Grants Management Specialist

Burden Statement

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to a collection of information
unless it displays a valid OMB control number, The valid OMB control number for this information coflection is 0596-0217. The time required to complete this
information collection is estimated to average 3 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Depariment of Agriculture (USDA) civil rights regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies, offices, and
employees, and institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from discriminating based on race, color, national origin, religion, sex,
gender identity (including gender expression), sexual orientation, disability, age, marital status, family/parental status, income derived from a public assistance
program, political beliefs, or reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights activity, in any program or activity conducted or funded by USDA (not all bases apply to all
programs). Remedies and complaint filing deadlines vary by program or incident.

Page 9 of 10 (Rev. 9-15)




. OMB 0596-0217
@ USDA, Forest Service FS-1500-8

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program information (e.g., Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language,
ofc.) should contact the responsible Agency or USDA's TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 {voice and TTY) or contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service
at (800) 877-8339. Additionally, program information may be made available in languages other than English.

To file a program discrimination complaint, complete the USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form, AD-3027, found online at How to File a Program
Discriminations Complaint and at any USDA office or write a letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the information requested in the form. To
request a copy of the complalnt form, call (866) 632-9992. Submit your completed form or letter to USDA by: (1) mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Office of the
Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, D.C. 20250-9410; (2) fax: {202) 690-7442; or {3) email
program.intake @usda.gov. USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

Page 10 of 10 (Rev. 9-15)




. OMB 0596-0217
USDA, Forest Service ES-1500-8A

FS Agreement No. 18-LE-11030300-008

Cooperator Agreement No.

EXHIBIT A

COOPERATIVE LAW ENFORCEMENT ANNUAL OPERATING PLAN &
FINANCIAL PLAN
Between
TORRANCE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
And the
USDA, FOREST SERVICE
CIBOLA NATIONAL FOREST AND GRASSLANDS

2018 ANNUAL OPERATING AND FINANCIAL PLAN

This Annual Financial and Operating Plan (Annual Operating Plan), is hereby made and entered
into by and between Torrance County Sheriff's Office, hereinafter referred to as “the
Cooperator,” and the USDA, Forest Service, Cibola National Forest and Grasslands, hereinafter
referred to as the “U.S. Forest Service,” under the provisions of Cooperative Law Enforcement
Agreement #18-LE-11030300-008 executed on . This Annual Operating Plan is
made and agreed to as of the last date signed below and is for the estimated period beginning
January 1, 2018 and ending December 31, 2018.

Current 2018 Year Obligation: $5,000.00
CY2018 Total Annual Operating Plan: $5,000.00

I. GENERAL:

A. The following individuals shall be the designated and alternate representative(s) of each
party, so designated to make or receive requests for special enforcement activities.

Principal Cooperator Contacts:

Cooperator Program Contact Cooperator Administrative Contact
Name: Heath White, Sheriff Name: Stephanie Dunlap, Administrator
Address: P.O. Box 498 ' Address: P.O. Box 498
City, State, Zip: Estancia, NM 87016 City, State, Zip: Estancia, NM 87016
Telephone: (505) 544-4900 Telephone: (505) 544-4900
FAX: (505) 274-7281 FAX: (505) 274-7281
Email: hwhite @tcnm.us Email: sdunlap @tcnm.us

Page 1 of 7




USDA, Forest Service

OMB 0596-0217

Principal U.S. Forest Service Contacts:

U.S. Forest Service Program Manager
Contact

U.S. Forest Service Administrative
Contact

Name: Daniel Reed, Patrol Captain
Address: 2113 Osuna Rd NE
City, State, Zip: Albuquerque, NM 87113

Name: Karen Dyckes y Montafio
Address: 2113 Osuna Rd NE
City, State, Zip: Albuquerque, NM 87113

FAX: (505) 346-3902

Telephone: (505) 346-3881

Email: dkreed @fs.fed.us

Telephone: (505) 346-3807
FAX: (505) 346-3901
Email: kdvckesymontano @fs.fed.us

B. Reimbursement for all types of enforcement activities shall be at the following rates »
unless specifically stated otherwise:

$0.32/mile patrolled

Wages at the prevailing rates* agreed to previously and approved for reimbursement

by the U.S. Forest Service.

“The Cooperator shall submit written notice to the U.S. Forest Service for any
change in rates stated above within 30 days of official change in rate(s).

II. PATROL ACTIVITIES:

A. Time schedules for patrols will be flexible to allow for emergencies, other priorities, and
day-to-day needs of both the Cooperator and the U.S. Forest Service. Ample time will be
spent in each area to make residents and visitors aware that law enforcement officers are

in the vicinity.

1. Patrol the following U.S. Forest Service roads:

¢ Mountainair Ranger District

o]

0O00O0OO0OO0OOO

Forest Road 55

Forest Road 245

Forest Road 253 to Red Canyon Campground
Forest Road 422

Forest Road 321

Forest Road 275 from 422 to forest boundary
Forest Road 142 to Pueblo Blanco

Forest Road 458 to Pueblo Colorado Ruins
Forest Road 167

2. Patrol the following campgrounds, developed sites, or dispersed areas:

Page 2 of 7



. OMB 0596-0217
USDA, Forest Service ES-1500-8A

Tajique Campground
Fourth of July Campground
Bosque Traithead

New Canyon Campground
Capilla Campground

0 0 00O

Total reimbursement for this category is $5,000.00, but including prior year carry-
over, shall not exceed the amount of: $5,000.00.

II1. SPECIAL ENFORCEMENT SITUATIONS:

A. Special Enforcement Situations include but are not limited to: Fire Emergencies, Drug
Enforcement, and certain Group Gatherings.

B. Funds available for special enforcement situations vary greatly from year to year and_
must be specifically requested and approved prior to any reimbursement being
authorized. Requests for funds should be made to the U.S. Forest Service designated
representative listed in Item I-A of this Annual Operating Plan. The designated
representative will then notify the Cooperator whether funds will be authorized for
reimbursement. If funds are authorized, the parties will then jointly prepare a revised
Annual Operating Plan.

1. Drug Enforcement: This will be handled on a case by case basis. The request will
normally come from the Patrol Captain; however, it may come from the Special
Agent in Charge or their designated representative. Reimbursement shall be made
at the rates specified in Section I-B. Deputies assigned to the incident will
coordinate all of their activities with the designated officer in charge of the
incident.

2. Fire Emergency: During emergency fire suppression situations and upon request
by the Forest Service pursuant to an incident resource order, the Cooperator agrees
to provide special services beyond those provided under Section II-A, within the
Cooperator’s resource capabilities, for the enforcement of State and local laws
related to the protection of persons and their property. The Cooperator will be
compensated at the rate specified in Section I-B; the Forest Service will specify
times and schedules. Upon concurrence of the local Patrol Captain or their
designated representative, an official from the Incident Management Team
managing the incident, Cooperator personnel assigned to an incident where meals
are provided will be entitled to such meals.

All requests to provide additional law enforcement support on National
Forest System lands during extreme fire conditions will become effective and
reimbursable only when the U.S. Forest Service specifically requests
assistance through the Forest Dispatch or Expanded Dispatch Office, a
Resource Order Number is provided, and the County Dispatch Office is

Page 3 of 7




|

OMB 0596-0217

USDA, Forest Service FS-1500-8A

notified of the request. Initial attack responses without a Resource Order by
the U.S. Forest Service are not reimbursable.

Upon request and concurrence by the Sheriff’s Department:

a. The Sheriff’s Department shall:

1y

2)

3)

Provide to the U.S. Forest Service, fully equipped Sheriff’s Deputies who
meet the standards of training as listed in the Cooperative Law
Enforcement Agreement, Provisions II-B, including appropriate
vehicles(s), in numbers requested by the U.S. Forest Service to provide law
enforcement for fire severity or fire suppression situations. These duties
are above and beyond the customary duties that are routinely provided by
the Sheriff’s Office and will be covered under Special Enforcement
Situations. The Sheriff’s Deputies will continue to work under the
direction of the Sheriff’s Department. The Sheriff’s Deputies will
coordinate their patrol activities with the U.S. Forest Service Patrol
Captain, or their designee, while assigned to each specific fire severity or
fire suppression patrol area, and coordinate their activities with the Incident
Commander while assigned to each specific wildland fire severity or fire
suppression situation. All Deputies assigned to a wildland fire severity or
fire suppression situation are required to follow Check-in and
Demobilization procedures.

Assign Sheriff’s Deputies requested by the U.S. Forest Service for fire
severity or fire suppression situation patrols and law enforcement.

Furnish itemized statements of expenditures to the U.S. Forest Service for
the fire severity or fire suppression situation services requested by the U.S.
Forest Service, at the address below:

Daniel Reed, Patrol Captain
U.S. Forest Service, LEI
Northern New Mexico Zone
2113 Osuna Road NE
Albuquerque, NM 87113

The Patrol Captain will review and approve the invoice, and forward the
invoice and support documentation to Incident Finance for payment.

‘Billing requests will include the following information:

- Cooperator Name, address, phone number and agency financial contact;
- Invoice or Bill number

- Resource Order number(s)

- Appropriate incident number (State code or U.S. Forest Service P-code

Page 4 of 7




OMB 0596-0217

USDA, Forest Service ) FS-1500-8A

and override)
- Cooperative Law Enforcement Agreement number
- Dates of the incident covered by the billing
- Location and jurisdictional unit of the incident

Summary cost data for the amount being billed: Use incident-generated
cost reports generated by the Agency to support the billing whenever
possible. Summary cost data may include, but not limited to, a list of
personnel expenses including base, overtime and travel and a listing by
vendor name and amount spent for supplies and services procured.

b. The U.S. Forest Service shall:

1)

2)

3)

Relay requests to the Sheriff’s Department to provide fully equipped
Sheriff’s Deputies, including vehicles, through U.S. Forest Service
Dispatch or Expanded Dispatch Office to the County Dispatch Office,
including specific information on numbers of Deputies needed, tour,
location, expected length of duty, authorization for overtime expenditures,
and fire severity (S-code) or fire suppression (P-code) for billing. A
resource order number must be issued by the U.S. Forest Service to
support each request. The resource order number will be provided to the
Sheriff’s Office by the U.S. Forest Service dispatcher.

Post each Deputies time and vehicle mileage to a Fire Time Report
(Optional Form 288) to provide documentation to support payment of each
itemized statement of expenditures provided by the Sheriff’s Department.

Reimburse the Sheriff’s Department for requested fire severity or fire
suppression special enforcement situation services that are provided and
covered under this Section, at the prevailing rates as per Section I,
Paragraph B above.

3. Group Gatherings: This includes but is not limited to situations which are

normally unanticipated or which typically include very short notices, large group
gatherings such as rock concerts, demonstrations, and organization rendezvous.
Upon authorization by a Forest Service representative listed in Section I-A for
requested services of this nature, reimbursement shall be made at the rates
specified in Section I-B. Deputies assigned to this type of incident will normally
coordinate their activities with the designated officer in charge of the incident.

This includes but is not limited to situations which are normally unanticipated or
which typically include very short notice, large group gatherings such as rock
concerts, demonstrations, and organizational rendezvous.

Page 5 of 7




. OMB 0596-0217
USDA, Forest Service FS-1500-8A

IV. BILLING FREQUENCY:
See Cooperative Law Enforcement Agreement Provisions II-H and III-B for additional

information.

A. Billing frequency is as follows: ANNUALLY — Final Bill shall be submitted within 90 days
of the close of the calendar year (2018). :

B. The following is a breakdown of the total estimated costs associated with this Annual

Operating Plan.
Category . Estimated Costs Not to Exceed by %
Patrol Activities '$5,000.00 N/A
Special Enforcement Situations » N/A . N/A
Total $5,000.00 N/A

C. Any remaining funding in this Annual Operating Plan may be carried forward to the next
fiscal year and will be available to spend through the term of the Cooperative Law
Enforcement Agreement, or deobligated at the request of the U.S. Forest Service. See
Cooperative Law Enforcement Agreement Provision IV-D.

D. By signature below, each party certifies that the individuals listed in this document as
representatives of the individual parties are authorized to act in their respective areas for
matters related to this agreement.

In witness whereof, the parties hereto have executed this Annual Operating Plan as of the
last date written below.

HEATH WHITE, Sheriff Date
Torrance County Sheriff’s Office

ELAINE KOHRMAN, Forest Supervisor Date
U.S. Forest Service, Cibola National Forest and
Grasslands

Page 6 of 7




\ . OMB 0596-0217
USDA, Forest Service FS-1500-8A

BELINDA GARLAND, County Manager Date
Torrance Board of County Commissioners ‘

JAMES ALFORD, Special Agent in Charge Date
U.S. Forest Service, Southwestern Region

The authority and format of this agreement have been reviewed and approved for
signature.

KAREN DYCKES Y MONTANO . Date
U.S. Forest Service Grants Management Specialist

Burden Statement

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to a collection of information
unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0596-0217. The time required to complete this
information coflection is estimated to average'3 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) prohibits discrimination in all its programs and activities on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability, and
where applicable, sex, marital status, familial status, parental status, religion, sexual orientation, genetic information, political beliefs, reprisal, or because alf or part
of an individual’s income Is derived from any public assistance. (Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) Persons with disabilities who require altemative
means for communication of program information (Braille, large print, audiotape, etc.) should contact USDA’s TARGET Center at 202-720-2600 (voice and TDD).
To file a complaint of discrimination, write USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, DC 20250-9410 or call foli free
(866) 632-9992 (voice). TDD users can contact USDA through local relay or the Federal relay at (800) 877-8339 (TDD) or (866) 377-8642 {relay voice). USDA is

an equal opportunity provider and employer.

Page 7 of 7







Resolution 2011-31
Mileage and Per Dlgm Pollcy
Attachment B

TORRANCE COUNTY TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT FORM

Anticipated Reimbursement Revised 10/05/11

Traveler
Destination
Justification
Budget Code
Program Charged
Will you be traveling in state (Answer Y or N)?

Will you be traveling to Santa Fe (Answer Y or N)?

Is this form for ACTUAL or ANTICIPATED Reimbursement?

et

ANTICIPATED

Date & Time of Departure 3
Do you depart before the start of the normal workday (answer YorN)?(ie. 8 AM)

How many hours earlier?

Be sure to include mileage chart or map printout

Travleing To (location/site):
Miles from worksite:
Wil you be using a County-owned vehicle? {answer Y or N)
If you are not traveling in a County-owned vehicle, please explain:

ANTICIPATED

Date & Time of Return I OIBe sure to write AM or PM when entermg time
Does your return occur after the end of the normal workday (answer Y or N)? {i.e. 5 PM)

How many hours later?

Be sure to include mileage chart or map printout |

Returning From:
Miles to worksite:

Total Travel and business time hours beyond work doy
Does this qualify for overnight travel? ) 24 hour periods

partial day per diem when occassional or irregular travel extends beyond the normal workday
and no overnight lodging is required.
Less than 2 hours
2 but less than 6 hours
6 but less than 12 hours
12 or more hours

12.00
20.00

W

ln state 85.00
Special Areas (Santa Fe only) $ 135.00
Out of State S 115.00
Actual meals and lodging (per policy) e
Actual expenses are limited per the travel policy and recerpts are REQUIRED,

Hours beyond 24 hour period
Less than 2 hours

2 but less than 6 hours

6 but less than 12 hours

W N A
=
N
[
o

12 or more hours




Resolulion 2011-31
Miteage and Per Diem Pollcy
Altachment B

Do yo;ﬁave a current National Safty Council Defensive Driving Certificate (withn fast years)? Yes No

If yes, please attach a copy of your certificate,
if no, you are not allowed to collect mileage or per diem as pe rthe TC Personnel Manual Section 11.1

and TC Safety Manual and Loss Control Handbook Section V!

LR 4oy - . aw A . . . L
If you are traveling within the 50-mile radius and and are requesting per diem, an explanation must be noted, Likewise, if
you are traveling outside the 50-mile radius and not requesting per diem, an explanation must be noted.




~Monday: February:26. . - . .

~1230-1300

Welcome Opening Remarks | SACAh‘ord
1300-1500 Legal Update U-S. Altorney Rosaleen O
1515-1715 WSSA/NMSA/AZSA Presentation Sheriffs Mascher, Dannels,
0800-0945 Washington Office Update Director Perry
SUUTTWTCSTETIT TNSUTWUNCT URUdCT 1T UToot
1000-1115 Supervisor Update Cal Joyner
vaninnal fnractar nat availahia
1115-1230 Union Update Smith/ May
1355-1445 Hearing Conservation Program Clarence Coffey
1500-1600 Team Breakout Session
1610-1700 _Team Breakout Session

Wednesday: February:

T Marijuanna Chemical Iqu\fety Protocol Training

SA McCarthy

Tactical Team Movement

RRT Members

— 1330' 1700_

“Thursday: March 1.

0800-1200

_OPEN

1315-1545_

OIS Breifing

CI\III Rxghts Presentation

1545-1645

riday:-March.2

~0800-0915

Line of Service Photos
0930-1015 NVG Emerson
1020-1120 NVG Emerson
1120-1230 Bin ltems, Length of Service Awards Leadership




Rand Me¢Nally Driving Directions and Maps ‘ Page 1 of 1

3 Steps to Fast Maps & Directions
13 Click *Start Mow'
2% Free Access - No Sign upl

3) Get Frea Direchons & Maps W mapsgalaxy.com

Mileage Calculator

The Rand McNally mileage calculator will help you determine the mileage between any two

destinations.

Enter Starting Point 2 Mileage:

! A Estancia, (Torrang J j 461.8 miles

Ea:at;; Ending Point Time:

B TQ;é;n, (Pima Co J ; 7 hrs 23 min

Me—e;; { Get Directions for This Route ]

Switch to Google Chrome for
a better browsing experience.

| chrome Get Chrome Now

1. 11 ] 11 [0 & TN T D La XA Wia V% Kol



- gﬂyers Llcense Nurb

b DA
= OF

lnstructor‘Number""‘» ORI SR R S ) R
i e , . -

gpensou émed ab Ve,
afioral Safet

&

: ’T‘I'\D‘D A\Tf‘ﬂ f"f“‘ l\FF\

AN




Resolution 2011-31
Mileage and Par Diem Policy

TORRANCE COUNTY TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT FORM

Anticipated Relmbursement Revised 10/05/11

Traveler
Destination
Justification
Budget Code
Program Charged
Will you be traveling in state {Answer Y or N)?
Will you be traveling to Santa Fe (Answer Y or N)?
Is this form for ACTUAL ANTICIPATED Reimburse

“|Vendor No.

ANTICIPATED

Date & Time of Departure / )
Do you depart before the start of the normal workday (answer Yor N} ? {i.e. 8 AM)

How many hours earlier?

Be sure to include mileage chart or map printout

Travleing To (location/site):
Miles from worksite:
Will you be using a County-owned vehicle? (answer Y or N}
If you are not traveling in a County-owned vehicle, please explain:

ANTICIPATED

Date & Time of Return 10]Be sure to write AM or PM when entering time
Does your return occur after the end of the normal workday (answerY or N)? (i e.5 PV

How many hours later?

Be sure to include mileage ¢hart or map printout

Returning From:
Miles to worksite:

Total Costs

[All receipts must be attached

Total Travel and business time hours beyond work day
Does this qualify for overnight travel? 24 hour periods

partial day per diem when occassional or irregular travel exteﬂds beyond he normal wor
and no overnight lodging is required.

Less than 2 hours S -

2 but less than 6 hours S 12,00
6 but less than 12 hours $ 20.00
12 or more hours S 30.00

in state S 85.00
Special Areas (Santa Fe only) S 135,00
Qut of State $ 115.00

Actual meals and lodging {per policy) o
Actual expenses are limited per the travel policy and recelpts are REQUIRED

Hours beyond 24-hour period
Less than 2 hours

2 but less than 6 hours

6 but less than 12 hours

12 or more hours

U s
o
18}
=
S

Ailachment B



Resolulion 2011-31
Mileage and Per Diem Policy

e 5 = el /

Do you have a current National Safety Council Defensive Driving Certificate {within last 2 years)? Yes No
If yes, please attach a copy of your certificate,

If no, you are not allowed to collect mileage or per diem as pe rthe TC Personnel Manual Section 11,1

and TC Safety Manual and Loss Control Handbook Section VI,

if ydu are>traveling within the 50-mile ralus and and are requesting per diem, an explanation must be noted. Likewise, if
you are traveling outside the 50-mile radius and not requesting per diem, an explanation must be noted.

Altachment B




i =

IF REPRODUCED:




eriffs’ Association
ﬁ%‘mf%@ A @@%fm@%w and Training
Q@%%@ 8%, 2018

(

B

0630 0745 am - Breakfast in Vendor Hall Sponsor:

0800 am - Training: Oregon Sheriffs Assoc. Assoc Funding
Models. FD Johin Bisfiop and Elmer Dickens
Room: Grand Hall




ﬂ:mm@{ @@%fg%%w

9:30 am - Break in %n(m }[@[[

0630 - 0800 am - Bred fazsfzn the Ve

?mr Hall ,grﬁomoreaf



Annual @@2@%@%@@

Wednesday - ﬁ/fﬁ%ﬁ A 3:-2013 cont

0800 am - ’Vem@ 5%15[ @p@m S

1400 pm 1630 Jﬂm T’V iing
Concert Shooting Sheviff Jde £0m5m’0£b

1630 pm Closing President Ben Wolfinger, Past President
Scott Mascher.




Resolution 2011-31
Mileage and Per Dlem Policy

Attachment B
TORRANCE COUNTY TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT FORM
Anticipated Reimbursement Revised 10/05/11

Traveler Marty:Sprunk
Destination
Justification
Budget Code
Program Charged : sportMile;
Will you be traveling in state (Answer Y or N)?
Will you be traveling to Santa Fe (Answer Y or N)?
Is this form for ACTUAL or ANTICIPATED Reimbursement?

ANTICIPATED ]

Date & Time of Departure 100]Be sure to write AM or PM when entering ti

Do you depart before the start of the normal workday (answer Y or N} ? (i.e. 8 AM)
How many hours earlier?

Travieing To (location/site): e sure to include mileage chart or map printout

Miles from worksite: :

Wil you be using a County-owned vehicle? {answer Y or N)

if you are not traveling in a County-owned vehicle, please explain:

ANTICIPATED e

Date & Time of Return G0 Be sure to write AM or PM when entering time

Does your return occur after the end of the normal workday (answer Y or N)? (i.e. 5 PM) N
How many hours fater?

Returning From: @ sure to include mileage chart or map printout

Miles to worksite;

Total Costs : ; LR

|All receipts must be attached
| miles at 0.450 per mile
Total Travel and business time hours beyond work day

]

Does this qualify for overnight travel? 4 h

Partial day per diem when occassional or irregular travel extends beyond the normal workday
and no overnight lodging is required.

Less than 2 hours $ -

2 but less than 6 hours S 12.00
6 but less than 12 hours $ 20.00
12 or more hours $

i
In state S 85.00
Special Areas {Santa Fe only} $ 135.00
Out of State $ 115,00

Actual meals and lodging (per policy)

Hours beyond 24-hour period

Less than 2 hours S -

2 but less thap 6 hours $ 12,00
6 but less than 12 hours $ 20.00
12 or more hours $ 30,00




Resolulion 2011-31
Miteage and Per Dlem Policy
Altachment B

eiensi! - - .
Do you have a current National Safety Council Defensive Driving Certificate (within last 2 years)? Yes No
If yes, please attach a copy of your certificate.

if no, you are not altowed to collect mileage or per diem as pe rthe TC Personnel Manual Section 11,1

and TC Safety Manual and Loss Control Handbook Ss._ction 3

If you are traveling within the 50-mile radius and and are requesting per diem, an explanation must be noted. Likewise, if
you are traveling outside the 50-mile radius and not requesting per diem, an explanation must be noted.




Rand McNally Driving Directions and Maps

Page 1 of 1

3 Steps to Fast Maps & Dirsctions
1% Click ' Start Moy

23 Free Access - No Sign upl

3} Get Frae Direcions & Maps

wwi, mapsgalacy.com

Mileage Calculator

The Rand McNally mileage calculator will help you determine the mileage between any two

destinations.

Enter Starting Point

% A Estancia, (Torranc }

Enter Ending Point

B Brownwood, (Broy 1

Get Mileage

Mileage:
542.4 miles

Time:

9 hrs 55 min

{ Get Directions for This Route ]

3 Sieps (o Fast Maps & Directlons
1) Glick "Get Maps"
23 Free Access - Mo Sign Up

3) Get Free Diractlons and Maps

mapsgalaxy.com

httn /mane randmoenally com/mileace calenlatnre

1/720/2018



DATE: 01-26~2018 11:52:51 AM Type: Recv

SUBJECT: AM FROM USER - AM: NMO0300000,
Message:

Referénce: 053C000028

Msg 1D ¢ 053C000028

Msg Key : AM

Date/Time: 20180126115252

Ent Agy

Requester:

User :

ORI ¢ TX02500C0

Source : USER

Dest : NM0O300000

Dest + BRPC

Control

Summary : AM: NM0300000, BRPC
TXT: AM.TX02500C0

11:52 01/26/2018 00026

1%é52 01/26/2018 00050 TX02500C0
TXT: DATE/ JANUARY 26, 2018

FROM/ BROWN COUNTY TX SHERIFF'S OFFICE— BROWNWOOD, TX- TX0250000
TQ/ TORRANCE CO NEW MEXICO - NMO300000
ATTN/ SUE
ATTN/ FUGITIVE TRANSPORT DIVISION
'REF/ NAM/ KAYSER, SHANE SEX/ M RAC/ | Clms
THE SUBJECT REFERENCE ABOVE:
1. SIGNED WAIVER OF EXTRADITION AND IS AVAILABLE FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
2. MUST BE PICKED UP PRIOR TO MONDAY FEBRUARY 12, 2018
3. IS _HOUSED IN THE BROWN COUNTY, TX JAIL
ADDRESS_IS 1050 WEST COMMERCE, BROWNWOOD, TX 76801
JAIL TELEPHONE 325-641-2202
4. PLEASE SCHEDULE PICKUP BY SENDING TTY OR A FAX WITH:
(A) YOUR AGENCY'S TRANSPORT OFFICER/AGENT NAME
(B) DATE OF PICKUP AND ESTIMATED TIME OF ARRIVAL

5, FOR OTHER INFORMATION PLEASE CONTACT DEPUTY JIM CORNELIUS
TELEPHONE 325-646-5510 EXT 4332 / FAX 325-643-3238,

A COPY OF THE SIGNED WAIVER OF EXTRADITION WAS FAXED TO YOUR AGENCY
01/26/2018 .

DEPUTY/ JIM L CORNELIUS '

AGENCY/ BROWN COUNTY TX SHERIFF'S OFFICE
PHONE/ 325-646~5510 X 4332 FAX/ 325-643-3238
TERMINAL/ BRPC QPR/JIM-C

TXT: MRI: 89692656 IN; BRPC 26 AT 26JAN2018 11:52:52
OUT: BRPC 50 AT 26JAN2018 11:52:52

DISSEMINATED ON TLETS FOR CRIMINAL JUSTICE PURPOSES ONLY.

——

i Torrance County Sheriff's Office

{—JANZG zm‘l
Page 1 §
)

' Time_ /03

! Initials,,

i




At QE‘;”E%EJ E

¥~ O'clock

JAN 26 2018

R I} )

M

A ) Wity

THE STATE OF TEXAS § IN THE DISTRICT COURT
\Z § 35™ JUDICIAL DISTRICT
Shane Kayser § BROWN COUNTY, TEXAS
s
WAIVER OF EXTRADITION

TO THE HONORABLE JUDGE PRESIDING:

NOW COMES Shane Kayser and makes known to the Court that he is the same
Shane Kayser that is charged with MTR-Count 1 Aggravated Fleeing a Law Enforcement
Officer, Count 2: Resisting, Evading or Obstructing an Officer (Serviee of Process),
Count 3: Interference with Communications, Count 4: Criminal Damage to Property
(Under $1000), a felony, alleged to have been committed in the State of New Mexico,
County'of Torrance, on or about and prior to the 2‘2?“ céay of January, 2018,

AND having been advised by-S‘FE'PHENC:'E’I:I:rS, Judge of the 35th Judicial District
Court of Brown County, Texas, of his rights to the issuance and service of g Goverﬁor's
Warrant of Extradition, and to obtain a Writ of Habeas Corpus to test the validity of his
arrest, and of the right to demand and procure legal counse]:

AND understanding said admonishment of the Court, he, the said Shane Kayser,
here now waives the issuance and service of a Governor's Warrant of Extradition and
waives all other procedure incidental to extradition proceedings and consents to return to
the State of New Mexico with the officers of the said State,

Dgféndant

Executed and subscribed before me this the ZQ day of January, 2018,

A —

UDGE PRESIIING
35TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
BROWN COUNTY, TEXAS




SEVENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT
STATE OF NBW MEXICO
COUNTY OF TORRANCE
No.  D-0722-CR-201400039

STATE OR NEW MEXICQ,
Plaintiff,

\HS

SHANE KAYSER,
Defendant,

BENCH WARRANT

TO:  THE SHERIFF OF TORRANCE COUNTY OR ANY PBACE OFFICER AUTHORIZED
TO EXECUTE WARRANT, GREETINGS:

YOU are bereby commanded fo arest and take the body of SHANE KAYSER before the
Distriet Court within and for the County of Torrance, State of New Mexico;

FORTHWITH, then and there (o answer unlo ao Order on State's Motion fo Revoke
Probation, and this you do under penalty of Jaw. :

HEREIN fail not and make due return hereof,

WITNESS the HonorableMatthew G, Reynolds, District Court Judge, Seventh Tudicial
i District of the % of New Klexico, within and for the County of Torrance, and the sea] of the

Couri, this ,;Z_w day of , 2018

Q
Bond; ___ys 5 ( /L4/{/\/¢95 '(:\\\

Date; 4 Honorable Mat‘*\heﬁ‘(‘?. Reynolds

.....

SHERIFE'S RETURN

Thereby certify that the above named person was arrested and taken into my cnstagif{ thig - ., .
day of — 3 20 » having been served g copy of the Bench Wartané: -, "/
Sheriff T
By
ﬁ‘%i’ﬁ@ﬁ @WE?Q%‘
Ay neen |
. J‘l‘f\( ’G g S »{} L}}‘

#d 7]
LS
L2

A e e . S LU







Resolulion 2011-31
Mileage and Per Dlem Policy

TORRANCE COUNTY TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT FORM

Anticipated Reimbursement Revised 10/05/11

Traveler

Destination
Justification
Budget Code
Program Charged I
Will you be traveling in state (Answer Y or N)?
Will you be traveling to Santa Fe (Answer Y or N)?

Is this form for ACTUAL or ANTICIPATED Rell bument?

~ ANTICIPATED
Date & Time of Departure ao
Do you depart before the start of the normal workday {answer Y or N) ?{i.e 8 AM)
How many hours earlier?

Travleing To {location/sita):
Miles from worksite:
Will you be using a County-owned vehicle? (answer Y or N)
If you are not traveling in a County-owned vehicle, please explain:

Be sure to include mileage chart or map prmtout

ANTICIPATED o
Date & Time of Return Gf‘] Be sure to write AM or PM when entering time
Does your return occur after the end of the normal workday (answer Y or N)? (i.e, 5 PM) [y
How many hours later?
Be sure to include miléage chart or map printou{

Returning From:
Miles to worksite:

0.40 p mile

Tota‘ Travel and business time hours beyond work day
Does this qualify for overnight travel? 24 hour periods

Partial day per diem when occassional or irregular travel extends beyond the norml workday
and no overnight lodging is required.

Less than 2 hours $ -

2 but less than 6 hours S 12.00
6 but less than 12 hours $ 20,00
12 or more hours $

In state 5
Special Areas {Santa Fe only) $ 135.00
Out of State $ 115.00

Actual meals and lodging (per policy)

I poli

Hours beyond 24-hour period
Less than 2 hours
2 but less than 6 hours
6 but less than 12 hours

W WA
=
N
(=]
Q

12 or more hours

Allachment B




Resolution 2011-31
Mileage and Per Diem Policy

e

las

t 2 years)? Yes No

Do you have a current National Safety Council Defensive Driving Certificate (within
If yes, please attach a copy of your certificate.

If no, you are not allowed to collect mileage or per diem as pe rthe TC Personnel Manual Section 11.1
and TC Safety Manual and Loss Control Handbaok Section V.

L

if you are tnaVeling within the 50-mile radius and and are requesting per diem, an explanation musti)e noted. Likewise, if
you are traveling oufside the 50-mile radius and not requesting per diem, an explanation must be noted.

Aftachment B



Rand McNally Driving Directions and Maps Page 1 of 1

3 Gieps to FastiMaps & Directions

1 Click 'Stait Mow!'

23 Free Access - No Sign upl

3y Get Frea Direclions & Mapsg v mapsgalaxcom

Mileage Calculator

The Rand McNally mileage calculator will help you determine the mileage between any two

destinations.
Enter Starting Point Mileage:
e 542.4 miles
| A Estancia, (Torranc
Enter Ending Point Time:
9 hrs 55 min

B  Brownwood, (Bro\

Get Mileage ' ; 1 Get Directions for This Route

3 Steps to Fast Maps & Directlons
1} Click "Get Maps”

21 Free Access - Mo Sign Up

3} Get Fres Dirgctions and Maps

mapsgalaxy.com

1 .. 1 1 1" e fltt oo o Lt 1_a_ .. 1 mMmM0Nn10




DATE: 01-26~2018 11:52:51 AM Type: Recv

SUBJECT: AM FROM USER - AM: NMO300000,
Message:!

Reference: (053C000025

Msg ID ¢+ 053C000028

Ms% Key  AM

Date/Time: 20180126115252

Ent Ag¥ :

Requester:

User H

ORI : TX02500C0

Source + USER

Dest ¢ NMO300000

Dest : BRPC ‘

Control :

Summary : AM: NMO300000, BRPC
TXT: AM,TX02500C0

11:52 01/26/2018 Q0026

%%%52 01/26/2018 00050 TX02500C0
TXT: DATE/ JANUARY 26, 2018

FROM/ BROWN COUNTY TX SHERIFF'S OFFICE- BROWNWOOD, TX- TX0250000
AT%%; §8§RANCE CO NEW MEXICO - MM0O300000

ATTN/ FUGITIVE TRANSPORT DIVISION

REF/ NAM/ KAYSER,SHANE  SEX/ M RAC/ W i

THE -SUBJECT REFERENCE ABOVE:
1. SIGNED WAIVER OF EXTRADITION AND IS AVAILABLE FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
2. MUST BE PICKED UP PRIOR TO MONDAY FEBRUARY 12, 2018

3, IS _HOUSED IN THE BROWN COUNTY, TX JAIL
ADDRESS IS 1050 WEST COMMERCE, BROWNWOOD, TX 76801
JAIL TELEPHONE 325-641-2202

4, PLEASE SCHEDULE PICKUP BY SENDING TTY OR A FAX WITH:
A) YOUR AGENCY'S TRANSPORT OFFICER/AGENT NAME
B) DATE OF PICKUP AND ESTIMATED TIME OF ARRIVAL

5. FOR OTHER INFORMATION PLEASE CONTACT DEPUTY JIM CORNELIUS
TELEPHONE 325-646~5510 EXT 4332 / FAX 325-643-3238,

A COPY OF THE SIGNED WAIVER OF EXTRADITION WAS FAXED TO YOUR AGENCY
01/26/2018 :

DERPUTY/ JIM L CORNELIUS

AGENCY/ BROWN COUNTY TX SHERIFF'S OFFICE

PHONE/ 325-646~-5510 X 4332 FAX/ 325-643-3238
TERMINAL/ BRPC OPR/JIM-C

IXT: MRI: 89692656 IN: BRPC 26 AT 26JBN2018 11:52:52
OUT: BRPC 50 AT 26JAN2018 11:52:52

DISSEMINATED ON TLETS FOR CRIMINAL JUSTICE PURPOSES ONLY,

Torrance County Sheriff's Office

JAN 2 6 2018

H
i

i

H
i
|
Page 1 ;
|

Initials._2 . Time _//03




JER

JAN 26 2018
wa)

NO. CQZ67BO D%ﬁkgﬁm iy, T
- o R
THE STATE OF TEXAS § IN THE DISTRICT COURT
V. § 35™ JUDICIAL DISTRICT
Shane Kayser § BROWNCOUNTY, TEXAS
S

WAIVER OF EXTRADITION

TO THE HONORABLE JUDGE PRESIDING:

- NOW COMES Shane Kayser and makes known to the Court that he is the same
Shane Kayser that is charged with MTR-Count 1: Aggravated Fleeing a Law Enforcement
Officer, Count 2. Resisting, Evading or Obstructing an Officer (Service of Process),
Count 3: Interference with Communications, Count 4: Criminal Damage to Property
(Under $1000), a felony, alleged to have been commitied in the State of New Mexico,

County'of Torrance, on or about and prior to the 2nd day of J anuary, 2018.

) . Sapv\ C Arus Q ‘
AND having been advised by STEPHEN-EILIS, Tudge of the 35th Judicial District

Court of Brown County, Texas, of his rights to the issuance and service of a Governor's
Warrant of Extradition, and to obtain a Writ of Habeas Corpus to test the validity of his
arrest, and of the right to demand and procure legal counsel:

AND understanding said admonishment of the Court, he, the said Shane Kayser,
here now waives the issuance and service of a Governor's Warrant of Extradition and
waives all other procedure incidental to extradition proceedings and consents to return to
the State of New Mexico with the officers of the said State.

Dgfendant
Executed and subscribed before me this the __'{.¢/ day of January, 2018,

A —

AJUDGE PRESIDING
35TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
BROWN COUNTY, TEXAS




NPT

SEVENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF TOR RANCE

No, D-0722-CR-201400039
STATE OF NEW MEXICO,

Plaintiff,
vy
SHANE KAYSER,

Defendant,

BENCH WARRANT

TO: THR SHERIFF OF TORRANCE COUN'I’YV OR ANY PEACE OFFICER AUTHORIZED

TO BXECUTE WARRANT, GREETINGS:

YOU are hercby commanded to mrest and talce the body of SHANE KAYSER before the

Distret Court within and for the County of Tarrance, State of New Mexico;

FORTHWITH,
Probation, and this you

then and there o angwer utlo an Order on

State's Motion to Revoke
do under penalty of law. '

HEREIN fail not and make due return hereof,

WITNESS the HonorableMatthow G, Reynolds, District
District of the Staye of New exico, within and for the County

Courl, this . day of ‘ngg?.a - 201
Bond: ___ O
Date; 22’2 Zg 2
v
SHERIFE'S RETURN

Thereby certity that the above named

Court Judge, Seventh J ndicial
of Torrance, and the sesl ofthe

4}

/ et
'/ Honorabl

person was arrested and taken jnto my onstogl):{ thig: . e

. dayof s 20, having been served 1 copy of the Bench Wagrand: -
Sheriff
By
@E’E@E’E §WE§‘%

NG Y e

e 0 ;

-







County/Municipality:

Project Contact Person:

Name:
Address:
City, Zip:
Telephone:
E-Mail:
Fax:

Prevention
Enforcement
Screening
Domesstic Abuse
Treatment

Compl. Mitr.firack
Coord/Plan& Eval.
Alt, Sentencing

Total

Certification:

Distribution Funding Application Cover Sheet
Local DWI Grant Program
Local Government Division - DFA .

TORRANCE COUNTY

TRACEY MASTER

PO BOX 48

ESTANCIA 87016

505-705-0332

imaster@tenm.us
505-384-5294

Application Date: 31212018

Fiscal Agent as listed on current W-9:

Gontact Person: TRACY SEDILLC

Mailing Address: PO BOX 318 “
City, Zip: ESTANCIA 87018

Telephone: 505-544-4802

E-Mail: teedillo@tenm.us

Fax: 505-384-4381

Indicate amounts budgeted for each component.

Distribution
21,750.00

8,000.00

3,778.25

14,825.00

27,000.00

75,353.25

Total Distribution Reguest

The attached resolution adopted by the governing body of _TORRANCE COUNTY___ on _ 211412018

(Applicant) (Date)

authorizes the applicant to file this application for assistance from the State of New Mexico.

To the best of my knowledgs, the information presented in this application is true and correct.

Signature of County Commission Chairperson or Mayor



County/Municipality:

Project Contact Person:

Grant Funding Application Cover Sheet

Local DWI Grant Program

Local Government Division - DFA

Name:
Address:
City, Zip:
Telephone:
E-Mail:
Fax:

Prevention
Enforcement
Screening
Domestic Abuse
Treatment

Compl. Mtr./track
Coord/Plan& Eval.
Ali, Sentencing

Total

Certification:

TORRANGE COUNTY Application Date: 3/212018
Fiscal Agent as listed on_current W-9:
TRACEY MASTER Contact Person: TRACY SEDILLO
PO BOX 48 ffiailing Address: PO BOX 38
ESTANCIA 87016 Gity, Zip: ESTANCGIA 87016
505-705-0332 Telephone: 505-544-4802
tmaster@lcnim.us E-Mail: tsedillo@tcnm.us
505-384-5294 Fax: 505-384-4381

Indicate amounts budgeted for each component.

Grant
22,937.00

8,037.00

8,037.00

20,287.00

_8,037.00

8,037.00

8,037.00

83,409.00

Total Grant Request

The attached resolution adopted by the governing body of _TORRANCE COUNTY___ on _2/14/2078

{Applicant)

(Date)

authorizes the applicant to file this application for assistance from the State of New Mexico.

To the best of my knowledge, the information presented in this application is true and correct.

Signature of County Commission Chairperson or Mayor







(Application packet must include Application, Scope of Work and Memo of Agreement).

APPLICATION
FOR CDWI! FUNDS

Program Year applying for: July 1, 2018 - September 30, 2018

Project Number:

(to be provided by TSD})

Applicant Agency:; TORRANCE COUNTY

Address:|PO BOX 48

City, State, Zip:|ESTANCIA NM 87016

Phone Number:|505-705-0332

Fax Number:|505-384-5294

emall address: |tmaster@tcnm.us

Project Director and Title:

Government Unit:| TORRANCE COUNTY

Address:|PO BOX 318

City, State, Zip:{TORRANCE COUN'TY, NM

Phone Number;[505-544-4700

Fax Number:|505-384-5294

Authorizing Official and Title

Check to be sent to (address):{P0O BOX 318

ESTANUIATINIOTUTO

Program Manager: REY MARTINEZ

Phone: 505-231-67874 email: rey.martinez@state nm.us
BUDGET:
*Self-calculating chart, simply enter data* ) Program Category
Budget Category Enforcement Prevention Off. Programs PI&E Category Total’
Personal Services $0.00
Contractual Services 2,689.00 $2,689.00
Commodities Budget $0.00
Other $0.00
NM State Police (NMSP) Amount not included in Total $ Requested
Special Investigations Division (SID) Amount not included in Total $ Requested
Total § Received $0.00 | $2,689.00 | $0.00 | $0.00 $2,689.00
TOTAL $ REQUESTED FOR AGENCY (wo xusp & si) $2,689.00
Approved Start Date: _upon execution of the Project Agreement
End Date: June 30,
CERTIFICATION:
The application, reviewed and approved by the governing body of TORRANCE COUNTY
(Applicant)
14-Feb-18 , authorizes the applicant to file this application for assistance from the State of New Mexico.
(Date Reviewed)
To the best of my knowledge, the information presented in this application is true and correct.
Project Director Signature: Dale: 14-Feb-18
Authorizing Official Signature: ' Date: 14-Feb-18
ATTACHMENT 1 (rev. 2/7/2018




Include form only if application included funding for Task Force activities

Task Force Authorization & Information

Community (government) Ceriification of Application

I certify that it is the wish of our Task Force to have funds apportioned to our Commiiity DWI
Prevention Program for the implementation of the attached Application.

Task Force Name:

Task Force Chairperson:
Title:
Address:
City/State/zip:
Phone Number:
Email Address:

Chairperson Signature:

Community:

Authorizing Official:
Title:
Address:
City/State/zip:
Phone Number:
Email Address:

Authorizing Official Signature:

PARTNERSHIP FOR A HEALTHY TORRANCE COMMUNITY

Mark Clark

Health Promotion Specialist

7525 Zuni SE

Albuguerque NM 87108

505-659-9328 Fax:

marlk. clark@state.nm.us

Date: 7-Feb-18

Torrance County Manager

PO Box 48

Estancia NM 87016

505-544-4700 ‘Fax: 505-384-5294

bgarland@tcnim.us

Date: 14-Feb-18

Law Enforcement Representative:
Name:
Title:
Address:
City/State/zip:
Phone Number:

Heath White

Torrance County Sheriff

PO Box 498

Estancia NM 87016

505-544-4900 Fax:




23

No.



TORRANCE COUNTY
RESOLUTION # 2017-
Budget Increase

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Commission in regular session on Wednesday, February 14th
2018 did propose to authorize a budget increase in the FY 2017-18 Budget, and

WHEREAS, budget increases require authorization from the Department of Finance and
Administration, and

WHEREAS, we request authorization for the following budget increase:
(See Attachment A)

NOW THEREFORE, we respectfully request approval for the attached budget increase in the
FY 2017-18 budget from the Department of Finance and Administration.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico, Torrance County this 14™ day of February 2018.

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

James W. Frost, District 1
Attest:

Julia DuCharme, District 2

- County Clerk Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
DFA Approval



State of New Mexico

Purchase Order PO Number to be on all Invoices and Corresponden:e
S —— __Dispatch viaPrint
. | Purchase Order Date Revision Page |
AR i B6700-00 0028921 ... ..0Q8@52017 . e A
. | Payment Term Freight Terms Ship Via :
NM Environment Depar'tment  Pay tiow ... EQA Dugkinstion . ... .. BestMay
NMED-1190 SL, Francis Drive Rm 54051 * Buyer Phone
Santa Fe NM 87502 CROSAN € DUEAIL | i e b e
United Stales Ship To: NMED-1180 St Francis Drive Rm, N2150
Santa Fe NM B7502
Vendor: 0000054405 Uniled States
COUNTY QOF TORRANCGE
PO BOX 318 Bl To: NMED-1180 5L Francis Drive Rm, N2150
205 & 9TH STREET Sanla Fe NM 87502
ESTANCIA NM 87016-0000 United States
orgln;_EXE__ ExclExclf  ABT9BA e e i on T poPrice | Extended A e e
Line-Sch_Nem/Deseription .. . . ... ... “WigiD. . GQuanttyUomM_ . . POFrice . _Extended Am{_Due Date,
1+ 1 FY18 Recycling and illegal Dumping 1.03EA 13,3200.00 23,300.00 08/25/2017
Granl Project #18 RAID-09.
66700-02600-8030000000-547400SRF0000~ - - -118-B000O
Schedule Total 33,300.00
ltemn Total 33,330,008
Rosan Ouran
Total PO Amount Tl 300,00
;;n;c‘i”ﬂl;r\’;\;a“.‘»;;',m;&mn:l':‘;pv;;x:‘md;:: ‘ I - Autho/rj';’éd"Sig‘ﬁét‘ﬁ‘r‘é' B e
\n azcomancs wAn A¢ Statn (406 i appleato Federaifags atonndes azdreqwaton  |lanrarcanty —:;?“jj{/;—;ﬁ@d '}'i‘:. e :;'H?:'C‘_‘_? < ch_'a
Ll sdnquaty unpacumbsned tath and budget sxperedan authorty nesiy {or in 1 ptopodnd furchase ang a% giae -~ &\" g

catytacdag prnaan commizanty and as2o.-nlx payable L et o — PR . et i o e e et e




TORRANCE COUNTY
oget Increase Request Form

A

&

&

Requesting Department: Recycling & lllegal Dumping

My department hereby requests that the following budget increase be made to the budget:

Revenue Increase: Expenditure Increase: $
Line Item Line Iltem ‘ Line Item Line ltem Amount of
Number Description Number Description Increase
628-00-1095 lllegal Dumping Grant Proj 628-34-2272 professional services | $ 33,300.00

Was not budgeted; did not receive award letter by budget deadline.

P

A \
\\\\\Wm 7 =7 .
o \A\A\M\%\\\ \ 2l A A QWJ\\ 2t v =
Signature - Date

Rev. 11/12



Torrance County
Resolution 2017-

Budget Increase

Schedule A

February 14th 2018

Funding Source: Revenue Expenditure
Department Source Line ltem Description Amount Line item Description Amount
Recycling& lllegal Grant 628 0 1095 [illegal Dumping Grant Project $ 33,300.00 § 628 34 2 272 Jprofessional services $ 33,300.00
Dumping
TOTAL $ 33,300.00 $ 33,300.00




NEW MEXICO
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

Solid Waste Bureau
SUSANA MARTINEZ 1190 Saint Francis Drive, Room N-2150 BUTCH TONGATE
Governor P.O. Box 5469 Cabinet Secretary
JOHN A. SANCHEZ Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502-5469 J. C. BORREGO
Lt. Govemor Telephone: (505) 827-0197 Facsimile: (505) 827-2902 Deputy Secretary

WWwW.env.nm.gov/swb/
June 23,2017

M. Daniel DeCosta

Torrance County

Planning and Zoning Department
PO Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016

RE: Recycling and Illegal Dumping Fund Grant Application
Dear Mr. DeCosta:

The Recycling and Illegal Dumping Alliance has reviewed your application for a grant in the amount of
$33,300. Based on their recommendation, the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) is pleased
to offer a full grant award of $33,300, subject to negotiation of a formal grant agreement.

If this offer is acceptable, please send notification on official letterhead via email to
layne.duesterhaus@state.nm.us by Monday, July 3, 2017 by 5:00 PM. The point of contact for this
agreement development and grant administration will be Solid Waste Bureau Environmental Specialist:
Layne Duesterhaus. Please also mail a signed, hard copy of the letter to Mr. Duesterhaus.’

A draft grant agreement will be provided at the grant administration training. Three copies of the
agreement must be signed by your authorized signatory authority and authorized finance officer and
provided to the NMED Solid Waste Bureau. Do not spend any funds in anticipation of reimbursement
from the Recycling and Illegal Dumping Grant Fund until the grant agreement is executed by
authorized officials of both parties. :

The mandatory grant administration training will be on Friday, July 7, 2017 from 1:00 p.m. until 3:00 p.m.
The meeting will be held in the Rio Grande Room at NMED District One Office located at 121 Tijeras
Ave. NE, Albuquerque, NM 87102. Please be sure the grant representative and the fiscal agent for your
organization are at the meeting.

We look forward to working with you on this project.

Sincerely,

Auralie Ashley-Marx
Solid Waste Bureau Chief






TORRANCE COUNTY

RESOLUTION # 2017
Line Item Transfers

WHEREAS, County Departments are requesting line item transfers within their
budgeted funds in the FY 2017-18 Budget, and

WHEREAS, line item transfers within the same fund require authorization from the
Torrance County Commission, and

WHEREAS, the attached line item transfers within the same fund are hereby authorized:
(See Schedule A)
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Torrance County Commission.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico, Torrance County this 14th day of February 2018.

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

James W. Frost, District 1
Attest:

Julia DuCharme, District 2

County Clerk Javier E. Sanchez, District 3



Torrance County
Resolution 2017-
Line ltem Transfer

Schedule A
Funding Source: Transfer From: Transfer To: Total

Department Source Line ltem Description Line ltem Description Amount
Animal Serv  |General 401 82 2 272 [professional services 401 82 2 218 [equip maint. $ 400.00
Dist. 5 VFD  [fire allotment 405 91 2 248 |safety equip 405 91 2 201 jvehicle maint/repair $ 10,000.00
Dist. 6 VFD  [fire allotment 418 91 2 201 |{vehicle maint/repair 418 91 2 215 |building maint/repair 3 2,000.00
Dist. 6 VFD |fire allotment 418 91 2 201 Jvehicle maint/repair 418 91 2 215 jbuilding maint/repair $ 1,500.00
Dist. 6 VFD fire allotment 418 91 2 248 |safety equip 418 91 2 219 joffice supplies $ 1,000.00
Commission |General 401 5 2 205 imileage/per diem 401 5 2 202 jvehicle fuel $ 100.00
Commission |General 401 5 2 209 lheating/gas/propane 401 5 2 210 lwater/sewer/trash 3 2,000.00
Commission [General 401 5 2 108 Jjunemployment comp 401 5 2 212 |property/liab insurance $ 50,000.00
Finance General 401 55 2 218 |equip/maint repair 401 55 2 205 mileage/perdiem $ 900.00
Finance General 401 55 2 104 jovertime 401 55 2 266 [training $ 1,000.00
Maint General 401 15 2 218 [Jequip/maint repair 401 15 2 201 }vehicle maint/repair $ 400.00
P&Z General 401 8 2 272 jprofessional services 401 8 2 103 {part time salaries 3 300.00
IT General 401 65 2 272 |professional services 401 65 2 203 [maintenance contracts 3 72,990.00
Sheriff General 401 50 2 205 Imileage/per diem 401 50 2 201 Jvehicle maint/repair $ 3,000.00
Sheriff General 401 50 2 218 Jequip/maint repair 401 50 2 201 jvehicle maint/repair $ 2,000.00
Sheriff General 401 50 2 224 leducational supplies 401 50 2 201 jvehicle maint/repair d 1,000.00
Sheriff General 401 50 2 218 lequip/maint repair 401 50 2 236 juniforms $ 2,000.00
Transport jail fund 420 74 2 617 [|equipment 420 74 2 618 jvehicles $ 19,092.11
Transport jail fund 420 74 2 266 |training 420 74 2 205 Imileage/perdiem 3 2,000.00
Treasurer County Treasurer |609 30 2 266 [training 609 30 2 221 |printing/publishing $ 500.00
Rural Rural Addressing |675 7 2 202 fule 675 7 2 207 jtelecommunications S 300.00

TOTAL $ 172,482.11




\\%@w@@ @@waf
s 2
M W

_. /
ﬁ?‘f o \E
,é,mw% gménw@v\

i

Requesting Department:

Animal Services

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

~Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line ltem Line ltem Line ltem Line ltem Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
401-82-2272 Professional Services 401-82-2218 Equipment Maint. $400.00

Reason for Transfer:

Our camera system is going out and we do not have enough funds in the appropriate line item o cover the cost a new system.

Signature




| TORRANCE COUNTY
Line ltem Transfer Form

Requesting Department: District 5 & 6 VFD

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line ltem Line Item Line ltem Line ltem Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
405-91-2248 Safety Equipment 405-91-2201 Vehicle Maint/Repair | $ 10,000.00
418-91-2201 Vehicle Maint/Repair 418-91-2215 Building Maint/Repair | $ 2,000.00

Reason for Transfer:
Additional funds needed in Vehicle Maintenance/Repair - District 5
Additional funds needed in Building Maintenance/Repair - District 6

t

_m / \.ﬂ + \mwmv . P asd
m /N AT v .,/ ul_r. / r & K
4 Lﬂ A i IR L i ] f.,g/\@v ey (Govun K051

Signature Pl . g Date
/ Rev. 06/12




Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY

Line ltem

Transfer Form

District 6 VFD

My department hereby requests that the followirig line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line Item Line ltem ~ Line ltem Line ltem Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
418-91-2201 Vehicle Maint./Repair 418-91-2215 Building Maint/Repair | $ 1,500.00
Reason for Transfer:
Need funds in Building Maintenance/Repair
_ ;m - \ { { @ t f N -
s s ke Piaaler Eovy L1t 2018
7 Date

Signature

7

Rev. 06/12



Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY

Line item

Transfer Form

District 6 VFD

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

/

Transfer From: Transfer To: $

Line Item Line ltem Line ltem Line ltem Amount of

Number Description Number Description Transfer
418-91-2248 Safety Equipment 418-91-2219 Office Supplies 3 1,000.00
Reason for Transfer:
Need additional funds in office supplies
.\,. \_m ; . . \/ f . ]

A KO , ~ [ I w
i 3 ’ ; g T AL i
Signature - Jf /w Lw,u@,\? CQ\QM\ -1 [~155 Date
o 4 Rev. 06/12

)
i
R



TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Item Transfer Form

/7

Requesting Department: U neneis 55 o

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: : . $
Line ltem . Line Item - : Line Item Line ltem Amount of
Number ‘Description - Number Description Transfer
S 2205 | Pilenne \..MM e LHI7 05 2257 veliole $owol 7 oD
L61-05- 220% | fHeating [ Gas/ N%a% S5l- 050 2200 Lo fsewer /Fra sl F 2000
e N\?@vw, £ /A ﬂ?bxe\. pigon] 7 \LQN}\QQ Sri-05 . 2 L7 Y %%%&\\&5 RENAHE mm. ws\)m 0y

Reason for Transfer: T /
e “f - W _
\\, rover delicdt  line [FEm.S .

SO s 4
NG Y, - e
v\ \\\ »\M\\ m\ \:3 W\V\ \wm(\,\x«\h %4 \W\M\ \ \{Qi \ \w\\\w
Sighature - . - " Date

Rev. 06/12



Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY

Line item Transfer Form

»\\ \. /
L nice D hoppetment
Finoance o Ns\bmaﬁ APEL)

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the -budget:

Transfer To: |

Transfer From: - $
Line Item . Line ltem ° Line Item Line ltem Amount of
Number ‘Description Number Description Transfer
i-55- 221 & m.u@ Lo b7 \1 \Wﬁv\?ﬂ. LU~ 55 22095 milozes \BBW Jiem iols
SO =55 R\N\D\a Lrpin DD ‘ g 000

p 3~ 55 20 3 c\mﬂ(ﬂ“ﬁh

-

ﬁmmmosgq %S:m%@q N
£ \ / \\V

/ “/
et Lp0n  defis \\3 )5 s

T

f.\K 5
\ \m\\rx\m\ \s&\ PRIPANY

CE=5y g

Signature

Date

Rev. 06/12




TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Item Transfer Form

Requesting Department: Maint.

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line ltem Line Item Line ltem Line ltem Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
401-15-2218 Equip. maint./repair 401-15-2201 Vehicle maint/repair $400.00

A J .

s/ colcl ot

20 Gomalintis Hry LM rile  svilden A !
i

rﬁ\\r\N&\( _
£ !

Signature Date: 1/31/2018

Rev. 06/12




Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY

Line ltem n_._.msm_"m_.. Form

Planning & Zoning

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line [tem Line ltem Line ltem Line ltem Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
401-08-2272 Professional Services 401-08-2103 Part time Salaries $300.00

Reason for Transfer:

Cover salary for part time float clerk

/

Signature

/28 /2002
s \

7

£

Date

Rev. 06/12



TORRANCE COUNTY
Line ltem Transfer Form

Requesting Department: 1T

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: . Transfer To: : : . $
Line Item , Line ltem ‘ Line Item Line ltem - Amount of
Number Description Number Description’ Transfer
MOl-S-2272| Professional Bavvius Upl-foS-2203 Uaintenanes ovdvacts £ 72,990, 00

Reason for Transfer:

Aot spadh Usnao wes budacked  dor Mantenan e Contracts.

o

\\Q Y ' . ; c\\\ \A \ﬂ : | . Vs 2
¢ m\ws\\z@@&& v «@%@Sx@ . .\o\ ) e
Sfonature ,. o : B Date

Rev. 06/12



Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Item Transfer Form |

Sheriff

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: “Transfer 10: $
Line ltem Line ltem Line ltem Line ltem Amount of
Number Description Number Description "~ Transfer
401-50-2205 Mileage/Per Diem 401-50-2201 Vehicle Maint/Repair | $ 3,000.00
401-50-2218 Equipment Maint/Repair 401-50-2201 Vehicle Maint/Repair | $ 2,000.00
401-50-2224 Educational Supplies 401-50-2201 Vehicle Maint/Repair | $ 1,000.00
) _
$ 1
$ N
$ N
$ -
$ N
$ N
3 N
Reason for Transfer:
Transfer to cover Vehicle Maintenance through the remainder of the Fiscal Year.
g 7\/ /= Hia.lo6 18
Signature N Date ,

Rev. 06/12



TORRANCE COUNTY
Line ltem Transfer Form

Requesting Department: _ Sheriff

My department hereby requests that the foliowing line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line ltem Line [tem Line ltem Line ltem Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
401-50-2218 Eguipment Maintenance/Repain401-50-2236 Uniforms $ 2,000.00
$ -
3 -
3 -
$ -
3 -
3 -
$ -
3 -
$ -
$ -
Reason for Transfer:
Transfer to cover cost of uniform needs for the remainder of the fiscal year.
an]uwl/q ] ////. , N TN ~ M
Sig L:mES AR Da ,ﬁ

Rev. 06/12




TORRANCE COUNTY
Line ltem Transfer Form

Requesting Department: Transport

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer T0: 3
Line ltem Line Item Line ltem Line ltem Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
420-74-2617 Equipment 420-74-2618 Vehicles $ /72092./ 268:506:60
m@gmo-ﬁ‘mmam Training 420-74-2205 Mileage/Per Diem $ 2,000.00
3 Z
$ -
$ N
$ Z
$ -
$ -
$ -
3 -
3 -

Reason for Transfer:
Transfer to cover the negative balance in the Vehicle Fund. Transfer to cover extradition costs on inmates out of state.

*slease note, we are looking at the training, but haven't been able to find any for the transport deputies during this fiscal year,

but we are actively looking for the required training.”

e TN ZLLE

Signature

Rev. 06/12




Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Item Transfer Form

Treasurer

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line Item Line ltem Line ltem Line Item Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
609-30-2266 Training 609-30-2221 Printing/Publishing 3 500.00
Reason for Transfer:
Transferring money to cover printing costs.
\.\.\,,/ \x J\V\J.
oA -, ) g 7 =
b A oA 19157
Signature /] Date
v Rev. 06/12




Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY

AN —
3 \.rﬁ,\t“

n/

Line ltem Transfer Form _

/ )
Q\ CEsS5:iNQ

—

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the -budget:

Transfer To: |

Transfer From: g $

Line Item Line ltem - Line Item Line Item Amount of

Number Description Number Description Transfer
\:.w Sl 2m 7207, \w\“ »_mw.,,\ (22S «xm.\..u e N\N\Q\V .\A\G\qﬁ. ﬁ\ighfb._ﬁ\vnm,;a q \.& «W«\J‘R\\w
Reason for Transfer: )

Covnls  Defrei s \\&e 05,
\\r\ L AW/ \.,\ N\\.nmm.»\\mv

Sighature Date

Rev. 06/12






DocuSign Envelope 1D: 7C505D85-4428-4600-86D9-7656918DE26C

SERVICE AGREEMENT

Service Address illi dress

Customer: Torrance County Fire Department Name: Torrance County Fire Departmen
Address 1; 753 Salt Mission Trail Address 1: 753 Salt Mission Trail

Address 2: Address 2:

City/State/Zip: ~ Machintosh, NM 87032 City/State/Zip: ~ Machintosh, NM 87032

Phone #: (505) 506-5573 Phone #:

E-Mail: Igary@torrancecountyfire.com Fax #: 0

Sales Rep: Jennifer Walsh Generator ID #:

Stericycle
BUDGET

Trusied handling of Biochazardous Waste/Sharps from
. collection through treatment to final documented disposal. Service
& e frequency options to meet state-specific regulations,

Bichazardous
Waste Disposal Manifest & Shipping Paper Archive for convenient storage
Services and retrieval of regulated medical waste records.
FLEXIBLE MiyStevicycle.com males it easy to:
Scheduling
¢ Manage Waste Pickups
Full Range of e Pay Bills Online
DOT COMPLIANT .
Containers * Access Regulatory Training including:

Biohazardous Waste Training on state-specific regulations
FULLY COMPLIANT and proper waste segregation and handling.

Transportation
and Disposal

DOT Training as required by Department of Transportation
every 3 years and within 90 days of hire,

Monthly Service Fee $ $18.90
Program Level: Budget Plan *Additional Waste Services (Not available in al} areas)

- $/FAADD'L MAXYEARLY . g4 ApDL
Billing Schedule: Monthly CATEGORY FREQUENCY(STOPS/YR) STOP . CONTAINERS CONTAINER _
Contract Effective Date: n RMW 2 £75.00 2 { Cunel?lﬁgr;tg;\er rate

. Cl

*Customer certifies that they will properly classify and segregate special waste streams and that they will not co-mingle those waste streams with any other.
Any additional services or products selected by Customer shall be billed separately according to current Stericyele pricing.

During the Original Term of the Agreement, Stericycle will not increase the Monthly Service Fee listed above by more than 5% annually.

by the terms and conditfons ‘!ﬁ)‘ﬂﬂﬁg BY the second page hereof and comply with Sterieycle’s Waste Acceptance Policy, both of which are integral parts of this Agreement.

Uz%ﬁ%ﬁgg@g’ps Name Lester Gary Title Fire chief Date 1/25/2018
' Name Jennifer Walsh Title ACS Date 1/25/2018

7CFES652FE2747F...

By signing below I acknowledge that I am Customer's authorized officer ox agent and that I have the authority to bind Customer to this Agreement, Customer agrees to be bound
e ;

CUSTOMER:

STERICYCLE:

4010 Commercial Ave., Northbrook, IL 60062 - Phone: (847) 943-6487 - Fax: (866) 728-9149
Offer Expiration Date: 2-1-2018

Office Use Only: Code#: S18.9. RX-1.0.PC-1.0.FD-1.0.HZ




DocuSign Envelope ID: 7C505D85-4428-4600-86D9-7656918DE26C

STERICYCLE® TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Regulated Medical Waste Services:(a) Stericycle, Inc. shall collect,
transport, treat and dispose of all Regulated Medical Waste (except
Non-conforming Waste) generated by Customer during the term of this
Agreement. (b) Responsibility for transportation of Regulated Medical
Waste collected from Customer shall transfer and vest in Stericycle at
the time it is loaded onto Stericycle’s vehicle. Customer shall have title
to Regulated Medical Waste at all prior times. Customer shall hold title
to any Non-Conforming Waste at all times, whether refused for collection
or returned to the customer for proper disposal after collection, Al
Regulated Medical Waste must be accompanied by a properly
completed shipping document pursuant to 49 CFR 172.202 (Manifest).
(c) Stericycle employees may refuse containers that are determined to
be Non-Conforming Waste as identified in the Waste Acceptance Policy
(WAP). Customer shall place only "Regulated Medical Waste" as
defined by 49 CFR 173.134 or by any other federal, state and local
regulations. (d) Customer represents and warrants that i) the waste
presented for disposal will not contain any "hazardous", "toxic",
"radioactive” or Non-Conforming Wastes as defined by all applicable
laws, regulations and the WAP, ii) the waste strictly conforms to
Stericycle’s WAP and their local laws and regulations concerning
Regulated Medical Waste and iii} they have reviewed the attached WAP
and its complete definitions and requirements. (e) Customer shall be
liable for any and all injuries, losses and damages resulting from
Non-Conforming Waste. (f) All lab wastes or materials which contain or
have the potential to contain infectious substances arising from those
agents listed under 42 CFR 72.3 are strictly prohibited from medical
waste by federal law and must be pretreated prior to disposal. (g)
Further definitions are included under the current WAP, which is
attached and made a part of this Agreement and specifically
incorporated herein. Stericycle reserves the right to change the WAP at
any time to ensure compliance with applicable laws or regulations. A
copy of Stericycle’'s WAP may aiso be obtained from your local
Stericycle representative.

2."Term and Pricing: Subject to the provisions below, the term ("Term")
of this Agreement shall be 60 months from the Effective Date. (a) This
Agreement shall automatically renew for successive terms equal to the
original Term (each an "Extension Term") unless either party has given
sixty (60) days notice, in writing, during the six (6) month period prior to
the renewal date of its desire to terminate this agreement. All Extension
Terms shall be subject to the terms and conditions hereunder. (b)
Stericycle reserves the right to adjust the contract price to account for
operational changes it implements to comply with documented changes
in law, to cover increases in the cost of fuel, insurance, or residue
disposal, or to otherwise address cost escalation.(c) In the event
Customer terminates this Agreement prior to expiration of the term
hereof (or any "Extension Term") or fails to perform any of its obligations
under this Agreement, Stericycle shall have, without limitation, all rights
and remedies provided at law or in equity, as well as the right to recover
from Customer an amount (which the parties hereby acknowledge
constitutes Stericycle’s liquidated damages and not a penalty) equal to
fifty percent of the Customer’s average monthly charge multiplied by the
number of months (including any partial months), remaining until the
expiration date of the then current term hereof. (d) Stericycle shall have
the right to terminate this Agreement at any time by giving Customer at
least sixty (60) days notice in the event that it is unable to continue
performing its obligations under this Agreement due to the suspension,
revocation, cancellation or termination of any permit required to perform
this Agreement or in the event that a change in any law or regulation
makes it impractical or uneconomical, in Stericycle's sole discretion, to
continue performing this Agreement. ’

3. Billing: Stericycle shall provide Customer with monthly, quarterly or
annual invoices that are due upon receipt. Customer agrees to pay a
late charge on any amounts owed to Stericycle that are more than 30
days old, at a rate equal to the lesser of 1 %% per month or the
maximum rate permitted by law. Customer shall bear any costs that
Stericycle may incur in collecting overdue amounts from Customer,

including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys' fees and court costs.

Account/Site #-

Should any amounts due pursuant to this Agreement remain unpaid for
more than 30 days from the date of the debt’s first invoice, Stericycle
shall have the option, without notice to Customer, to suspend service
under this Agreement unitil the overdue amounts (pius late charges and
collection fees) are paid. In addition to Stericycle’s charges for services
and products under this Agreement, the Customer shall pay all taxes
imposed or levied by any governmental authority with respect to such
services or products. These taxes include all sales, use, excise,
occupation, franchise and similar taxes and tax-like fees and charges
(but do not include any taxes on Stericycle’s net income). Stericycle
shall cooperate with the Customer to determine the applicability of any
exemption certificates that the Customer provides to Stericycle in a
timely manner. Notwithstanding any limit to adjust the contract price,
Stericycle reserves the right to further adjust the amounts payable and
due to Stericycle for fees including, but not limited to environmental
protection, compliance, waste management, or safety. In the event that
Stericycle suspends services under this Agreement for any reason,
including the expiration or termination of this Agreement or Customer's
breach (see 2(c), above), Stericycle may remove all containers
belonging to it from Customer’s premises and assess a $50.00 pick up
fee for such removal.

4. Surcharge: Stericycle may also impose a surcharge in the event that
Stericycle attempts to pick up waste at a Customer location (on either a
scheduled pick-up or in response to a Customer request) and, through
no fault of Stericycle, either (a) there is no Regulated Medical Waste for
Stericycle to pick up, (b) waste is not ready for pick-up or (c) the
Customer location is closed. Excess waste volumes significantly greater
than average volume for similar generators or exceeding maximum
allowable containers per year shall be subject to a surcharge of the
Customer's current container rate plus 10% at Stericycle's discretion.
Stericycle will impose this surcharge to deter abuses, including but not
limited to, solid waste disposed in the medical waste stream, or
Customer consolidation of the waste of several generators under one
site. Stericycle may bill additional charges for each non-compliant
container provided by Customer. Non-compliant containers subject to
additional charges include, but are not limited to containers that are
overweight under applicable laws, rules or regulations; those containers
exceeding 50 Ibs; containers holding non-conforming waste; and
containers where the waste is improperly segregated or packaged.

5. Liability for Equipment: Customer shall have the care, custody and
control of containers and other equipment owned by Stericycle and
placed at Customer's premises and accepts responsibility and liability for
the equipment and its contents except when it is being physically
handled by employees of Stericycle. Customer agrees to defend,
indemnify and hold harmless Stericycle from and against any and all
claims for loss or damage to property, or personal injury or death,
resulting from or arising in any manner out of Customer's use, operation
or possession of any containers and other equipment furnished under
this Agreement. Any damage or loss to such containers and equipment,
other than normal wear and tear, will be charged to Customer at full
replacement value.

6. Indemnification: (a) Stericycle shall indemnify and hold Customer
harmless from any liabilities arising from the gross negligence or willful
misconduct of Stericycle in the performance of is obligations under this
Agreement. Customer shall indemnify and hold harmless Stericycle from
any liabilities arising from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of
Customer, which shall include, but not be limited to, failure toproperly
store, package, label, or segregate Regulated Medical Waste and any
liabilities relating to Non-Conforming Waste, whether or not collected,
transported or treated by Stericycle. Each party agrees to pay the
reasonable attorney’s fees and costs incurred by the other in bringing a
successful indemnification claim under this Paragraph. Customer agrees
to pay Stericycle’s reasonable attorney's fees incurred for any
successful defense by Stericycle of a suit for indemnification brought
against Stericycle by Customer. (b} Stericycle will indemnify and hold
harmless any Customer who subscribes to a Preferred Steri-Safe
Program from any fine or portion thereof resulting from an OSHA citation
explicitly describing a blood-borne pathogen or medical waste
management practice specifically addressed only by the Preferred
Steri-Safe Program training and materials.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7C505D85-4428-4600-86D9-7656918DE26C

Provided, however, that Stericycle’s obligation to indemnify Customer under
this sub-Paragraph (b) is contingent upon (1) Customer having followed or
following each recommendation and instruction included in the Preferred
Steri-8afe Program (whether expressed verbally by employees or agents of
Stericycle or as set forth in any written or electronic materials) and (2)
Customer notifying Stericycle as soon as possible after it learns that it will
be the subject of an OSHA inspection, and shall allow employees or agents
of Stericycle to attend the inspection and to defend the Customers
blood-borne pathogen and medical waste management practices during the
inspection. Customers failure to perform any of its obligations under this
sub-Paragraph (b) to Stericycle's satisfaction shall absolve Stericycle of its
indemnification responsibilities under this sub-Paragraph (b). This
sub-Paragraph (b} applies only to the Preferred Steri-Safe Level Program.

7. Compliance Materials: To the extent that Stericycle provides Customer
with any electronic or printed materials (the "Compliance Materials") it
provides these materials subject to a limited license to Customer to use the
Compliance Materials for Customer's own, non-commercial use. Stericycle
may revoke this license at its discretion at any time.Customer may not copy
or distribute the Compliance Materials in any manner, not use or republish
the Compliance Materials for or to any third party or audience, including but
not limited to business/trade groups or associations, chambers of
commerce, professional, fraternal or educational associations or
reciprocating or cooperating service providers. Customer acknowledges the
prejudice that it causes to Stericycle by its violation of the foregoing terms
as well as the difficulty in calculating economic damage to Stericycle as a
result thereof and therefore agrees to pay to Stericycle the sum of $5000.00
for each such violation of those terms. Customer agrees to return all
Compliance Materials to Stericycle at Customer's expense at the expiration
or termination of this Agreement. Stericycle may charge Customer a fee for
failure to return Compliance Materials at the expiration of the Term or a
restocking fee for return of materials prior to the expiration of the Term.
FOR PREFERRED STERI-SAFE _PROGRAM CUSTOMERS ONLY:
Stericycles OSHA Compliance Program includes: one annual on-site mock
OSHA evaluation and one annual bloodborne pathogens training at a single
Customer building for each site location where Regulated Medical Waste
Services are provided.

8. Compliance with Laws: Stericycle hereby agrees to carry General
Liability, Automobile Liability, and Workmen's Compensation Insurance as
required by applicable state law, and to otherwise comply with all federal
and state laws, rules and regulations applicable to its performance
hereunder. As of the date of this Agreement, Stericycle has all necessary
permits, licenses, zoning and other federal, state or local authorizations
required to perform the services under this Agreement and will furnish
copies of these to Customer upon request. Customer hereby agrees to
comply with all federal and state laws, rules and regulations applicable to its
handiing of Regulated Medical Waste and its performance under this
Agreement, including, without limitation, all applicable record keeping,
documentation and manifesting requirements. Customer acknowledges that
Stericycle has advised Customer of the Regulated Medical Waste service
frequency requirements within their state (if applicable), and Customer has
determined its desired frequency independent of Stericycle’s
recommendation. Customer hereby agrees to indemnify and hold Stericycle
harmless for any decisions around service frequency by Customer that do
not comply with state regulations. Stericycle and Customer shall keep and
retain adequate books and records and other documentation including
personnel records, correspondence, instructions, plans, receipts, vouchers,
copies of manifests and tracking records consistent with and for the periods
required by applicable regulations and guidelines pertaining to storage or
handling of Regulated Medical Waste and the services to be performed
under this Agreement.

9. Exclusivity:Customer agrees to use no other Regulated Medical Waste
disposal service or method during the Term of this Agreement and any
Extension Terms. :

10. Excuse of Performance:Stericycle shall not be responsible if its
performance of this Agreement is interrupted or delayed by contingencies
beyond its control, including, without limitation, acts of God, war, biockades,
riots, explosion, strikes, lockouts or other labor or industrial disturbances,
fires, accidents to equipment, injunctions or compliance with laws,
regulations, guidelines or orders of any governmental body or
instrumentality thereof (whether now existing or hereafter created).

11. Independent Contractor: Stericycle’s relationship with Customer
pursuant hereto is that of an independent contractor, and nothing in this
Agreement shall be construed to designate Stericycle as an employee, agent
or partner of or a joint venture with Customer.

12. Amendment and Waiver: Changes in the types, size and amount of
equipment or the frequency of service may be mutually agreed to orally or in
writing by the parties, without affecting the validity of this Agreement. Consent
to oral changes shall be evidenced by the practices and actions of the parties.
Ali other amendments to this Agreement (other than as provided in 2(b)) shall
be effected only by a written instrument executed by the parties. No waiver
shall be effective unless submitted in writing by the party granting such waiver.
No waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall be deemed a waiver of any
other provision of this Agreement and no waiver of any breach or duty under
this Agreement shall be deemed a waiver of any other breach or later
instances of the same duty.

13. Savings Clause: In case any one or more of the provisions contained in
this Agreement shall, for any reason, be held to be invalid, illegal or
unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall
not effect any other provisions of this Agreement; this Agreement shall be
construed as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision had never been
contained herein, unless such finding shall impair the rights or increase the
obligations of Stericycle hereunder, in which event, at Stericycle’s option, this
Agreement may be terminated.

14. Entire Agreement: This Agreement (including any attachments, exhibits
and amendments made in accordance with Paragraph 12) constitutes the
entire understanding and agreement of the parties and cancels and
supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, understandings or
agreements, whether written or oral, with respect to the subject matter of this
Agreement. This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the
benefit of the successors, assigns lega!l representatives and heirs of the
parties hereto provided, however, that Customer may not assign its rights or
delegate its obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent
of Stericycle, which consent of Stericycle may not unreasonably withhold,

15. Governing Law: This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of lllinois without regard to the conflicts
of laws or rules of any jurisdiction.

16. Notices: All required notices, or those which the parties may desire to give
under this Agreement shall be in writing and sent to the parties' addresses set
forth above.

17. Dispute Resolution: Any dispute arising in connection with or relating to
this Agreement or between the parties (“Disputes”) that the parties are unable
to resolve informally, such as via discussion and negotiation between the
parties, shall solely and exclusively be resoived by binding and final arbitration
before the American Arbitration Association (*AAA”), conducted pursuant to
the Federal Arbitration Act (as the parties acknowledge that the services
provided involve interstate commerce). All Disputes will be determined on an
individual basis (and not as a class member or in any purported class or
representative capacity), considered unique as to its facts, and shall not be
consolidated in any arbitration or other proceeding with any claim or
controversy of any other party, and the arbitrator or trier of fact shall not
preside over any form of representative or class proceeding. The exclusive
jurisdiction and forum for resolution of any Dispute shall be by arbitration,
which shall take place in the state where Customer is located at the closest
AAA office.

18. Originals: A copy or facsimile of this Agreement shall be as effective as
an original.

19. Purchase Orders: Any terms or conditions contained in any Purchase
Order, Purchase Order Agreement, or other invoice acknowledgment, Order
by Customer or proposed at any time by Customer in any manner, which vary
from, or conflict with the terms and conditions in the Stericycle Service
Agreement are deemed to be material alterations and are objected to by
Stericycle without need of further notice of objection and shall be of no effect
nor in any circumstances binding upon Stericycle unless expressly accepted in
writing. If Customer's standard purchase order form is provided to Stericycle in
connection with this Agreement, the terms and conditions for that Purchase
Order will be superseded by the provisions of this Agreement and the use of
the purchase order shall be only to facilitate Customer's payment of fees to
Stericycle. Written acceptance or rejection by Stericycle of any such terms or
conditions shall not constitute an acceptance of any other additional terms or
conditions, )

20. Waste Brokers: Stericycle reserves the right to deal solely with the
Customer and not with any third party agents of the customer for all purposes
relating to this Agreement. Customer represents and warrants to Stericycle
that it is the medical waste generator and is acting for its own account and not
through a broker or agent. Stericycle shall be entitled to terminate this
agreement and seek all available legal remedies, including but not limited to
liquidated damages, in the amount set forth herein for Customer's breach of
this representation and warranty.




7C506D85-4428-4600-86D9-7656918DE26C

DocuSign Envelope ID

(r1/11) Aoy ‘paniasas 1B iy x| ‘sphoums 107 @ WELkdo)

"TZYL-EL (998) 18 WBUNIRASG NS JAWOIST) 9/3AUBIS INO

PeyuoD sUBWBINbal Bulisge] pue JALIBIUC) UO UORBULIOLU [RUCKIPPe JoJ “Buljpuey Sisem snoprezelf sjqissod 10y suondo pue uoReuLOU
Jeuonippe Jof angerussalday 3/OUBIS [30) INOA O Jager aSeald IORAUD S1esedas tapun ‘suofeso] feopydeibosb uiewas u paisyo aq Aeu
SOOIISS LoeOdSURY B)Sem SNopseZeH ‘spuawainbal Jypeds yu ad 1o 93ers Uo paseq Ajdde Aew sapijod sduezdazde asem jeuonippy

SuBWRINba. dypads Joy snneIuBsIIdEY JPAOLSIS IYNSUCD ,

sjeiajew bujuiejuos-pea| g
‘syui] periuied 1o KojeinBad spsadxe 1ey) [9A3] AUADROIPE] B 1M JSUEIUoD AUy - 21SBAA BADEOIPRY o
219 ‘sjelew Aneay sqing ‘selisiieq o} pajll 1ok Ing Bupnpul
suone|nBal yd3 318)S 10 [eiapa4 A POUILLIIAP 3sem Jaylo Aue - ajsepn [BSIAIUN 1O SnopJezeH o
sue) |0s013Y pue siajeyu] ‘siasiued ‘s1spulfy sen passaidwo?) o
UIRdsalony
“1adojanap saxi4 'sjusbeal ‘sjusAos ‘[lo s1seMm ‘[oyo3]e 'spie ‘UleLLI) "BPAUSP|LLIOS ~ S|EILLBYY o
*SIURISQNS PBJIOAUCD S1e3S PUE [eI3P34 VI (|8 PUR 21SeAA [EDIINSDBULIEY] SNOPIRZEH YYJY o
SBDIAP |eDIpALW Jo ge|
‘sispwourWOWBAYdS ‘sis1euIOULBYY AJsu AUy - S9IIAR( O JBLISIE Bujuieiuo Ands Auy o
sajnsded
webewe Adws pue sBuly Andisw yim Y1a3) papepe ‘sl duind wnnoea Jo afipns webewe
‘scies) apjsiieys ‘spnpoid pue Webjewe 1DEWUOD pUe 1DRIOD-UOY - 33SEAL 1ejus( Bulueuo)-AIndis|y o
3)sep AdessyiowsyD ing o
(sasnya} pue 'sosi03 ||ny ‘speay Bulpnpul) sueway vewnp a13|dwo?) »
SaDUBYSANS snopaluy i Alobaies paleadun e

w4u>u_xmk.m A8 DmhmeU( LON JLSYM TVYDIQIIN g3lvIno3ay

auoy|nsjod se Lpns
sonse|d Jupisisal 128y YBiY JO 3pLLU SIASIUED UORINS 10 SpInbj| [0:UGD 0y s|elalew
JBLHPYOS Wim Pa1dlul USBY dARY el SISISIUED UORING - SIBISIUBY UORINS PaLlIpHos - Ajuo eiuiogied o
*52DUBISANS Paj|o3uod Bulpn]pur “sBrup penpayss vag (e sepnpx3 “iojeseusb a3y
Aq [eUs12W SNOpJRZEY WY DY-UOU SB PIIIIBY pUR paziaideseyd 9G4 1SN ~ S|EIRNBIRULIBYY WY IY-UON o
*(s9jnd a3sem snopaezey Jad painbau se seaReAss3Id JLIO SO UlRULIO) ‘apAuep|ewLio}
40 paruedap) Uswipads |e21Bins pue sanssy. ‘sueBlo ‘sped Apoq [RWILE O UBLUNH - a1sepn [edibojoLied o
sauljapinb lo suone|nbai 'sajn
"sme| 3|qedjidde U] psuysp se sjeuslew pelefel PUB ‘SUMoB pue sanolB pareuiiziuoy ‘sBeq pue Buigny
N SU |jids 'sajpaau pue sabuifs ‘siela Gnup Adwa wyoy - s1sepn pajeuiweo) Adelayjoway s adely s

= NOILYYINIDONI HOd Q3ILVOHIUDIS
, 02<n_m_u:._.2mn_mm...m:_>_IU_I>>m._.m<>>A._<u_n_w_>_aw.re.._:wmmkammuu<

“sPnpodd [evi5ojolq Jo Supsel pue LORINPOIA Y1 SIPNPU) LPIUM ‘LpIRasal [eDIpawIoiq wolj lo

‘UoheziunLIL pUe sisouBelp sspnjdul YdIym "UBLINY O [ellile U JO 1UBLAeaIY [RIPBUI SY WO paniap
[BLI21BLU 3]qRSNaJ JO B1Sem & SUBSIA - 9SeAN [eJIPRIA {O]g) 40 3i1seAn [edIUI]2) 4O S1sep) [RIIPSIN paienbay o

"SBUM [BIUBD O spua pasodxa pue ' anseld pibu uasold 'sagny Aigjjdes usdouq ‘saysip

24MyN3 's3pyis 21nynd 'sse|B usdouq 'sjadjeds ‘seBupks ‘sapsau sepnpuy sdieys “eusiew buibeysed e

Jo upys Bugessuad Jo Bumnd Jo s|geded osje pue uopelodsue Buunp o Bujipuey yBnoiyy usboyyed

2 UM paleuiueIuo awodaq Aelw 1eLy Jo usboyied e yum pajeuiueiuod 1[go Aue suesiy - sdieys e

. . 3USYM 1VIQIW GILVINDIY 4ILdIIIV
- Hm_._guW:u AJIM0d IDNVIHIDIV ILSVAL TVOIAIIN QILYINDIY TIDADINILS

‘o1sem {edipaw pate|nbal jo awieal} pue uoienodsuely ‘UoRde(j03 ‘Bujjpuey ajes pue jueldwod

3insus 01 [enuasse s Buibexoed pue uopebaibes Jsdoiy ‘(sleannesewieyd snopiezey-uoy o Adesmyiowstp
‘[eviBojoued “27)) UoReIBUIRUY IO} PaLAUSP US2q SABY PINOYS UdIym 23sem [edpsiu pale|nbal pavlel
Aladousdwt apnjou; Kews siyy ‘uoponasap #1eudoudde Joy painosal aq fews o ‘|lesodsip pue Buibeyed ssdosd
10} Joyessusb sy 01 pauiniel ag Aew "UoRRed0] APAOURS B 38 10 ‘0) BIN0J U paiusp| Adjjod sxueidarsy
31seAn si 01 Buruopuod-uou ag 03 punoy s3sem Auy 2lqnd esaush auyy 1o seako|duws o} a.nsodxe 10 sy
& 31ee.d 0} Al3y)| Jo pabewep ‘Bupjes) ‘pabesped Apiadosduit ae Jo spuslue> yaL Jo asnedaq Bujuiojuod
-Uou ale jeys sisuteiuod asngas Aew seafojdws aphousis “Pljod Aueduios pue uopejnBas Aq paunbai sy

1SV ONINHOINOD-NON 40 INTINIDYNYIN

(Zoz'zsL WD
&Y 825) Walimop Buiddiys paye|dwiod Auadosd e Aq pajuediuosoe 39 1sNW B15eM [e2IpBW pale|nbai ||y “sdieys

Jof ue3sisal ainpdund (9 pue ‘uodsuen Guunp abexes) usasid o pajess (5 Bujipuey pue asn jo suopipuod
[eusiou Japun Bupising Jo Bunes) Jusasid oy Yibuans Jua 13NS JO (p unisiow oy snoiatadwy (g Aupysisal
B3] (7 :pibut (| swuswainbas Buimolioy syt Bunsalu sisuieyuod Ul podsuen Joj paiedaid aqg aisem [edipalu
parejnBau o sebexped (|8 32U (£61°€£ ] ¥4D &%) 31nbas suogeinbal 10 dygnd jessush a1 pue saako(dwa 0}
snsodxe pue SUIUCD BY} JO aselR. [R1uspnde 404 [enusiod sup sadnpas Buibexpded pue uopeBaibas dolqd
‘aisem [edipaw paje|nbal jo Bulpqge) pue Buibexded ‘Bunebaibes Auadesd o} ajqisuodsaz Aj3jos st 10yei0Ub ayl
ONIDVIDVd ANV NOLLYSIYDAS ILSVAA

JeRsibay yIQ wol pasusdsip-Uy) .
‘suonesypads Subexped pue s|ie1ap Joj sanejussaidal 1820] 4noA 1ejuoD asealy Wenuod ajeedss japun
‘suonedo] jea1ydesboab ujeiiad uj patago aq Aew sedARSs Lopelodsuel sjsem snoplezey ‘sjespnadeutieyd
Snopiezey-Uou Jo fesodsip ayy 1o} Aidde suswainbes Bubeysed pue [030104d B1eledas ‘[esodsip o1 Jold
pajeaiiaid g 1snu pue me| [eiepay Aq ajsem [22Ip3W wioy pauqiyosd Apows ke £°7/ 44D zi Jopun past| siuabe
asou Woly Buisue saoueIsgns snondajul UIeLLo 0} [eguUsI0d B ARy JO LIBIUCD YDIYM S|ELISIRW 10 SB5BM
G [l "e¥sem [edipaw paie|nBal se pabesded sjeusiew papnpxe asay) ydande Jouues apAuMs “(sasnay pue
$0510}, ||} ‘spesy Buipnjpul) sulews. uewny s32]dwiod 1o ‘s|2piew sanpeolpel ‘spinbl| ying 3dee jouues
aphoLials ‘uonippe uj ‘suogenbay vd3 s1eig PUE [eI3pa4 JOpUN Blsem SnOplezey se pajyisse] s|zueiew
qe3ubl 1o SoAIS0403 ‘sjusbeal ‘sjuBn(OS se L3NS S|ESRUBYD “B)SeM [BIUSP SNORDSYUI-UOU ‘SIazysne ‘adfy Aus
40 saUNRqg ‘sielaus Aneay JaLio 10 Andaw BujuieIues asem ‘Adesaiows L g 'seIURISONS PBjjoAUOD,
Buipnpus sbnip pajnpayds vaq |je ‘sieannadewieyd ajsem snopiezey wyIY sapnpxa siy) ‘suone|nfia. ayeis
yiads Aq pauyap se 1dedx3 ‘ssuiepinG pue suone(nbal ‘sajns ‘smej jedo| 10 ajels ‘[et@pay sepun pauyap se
alsem [e2pawl pajeinbal Jo snopayul ‘jeaipauIoq ‘snopiezeyolq SIPNPUL ,31SEM [RIPBW,, LuIB) BY) ‘SBRIAIDE
Ypaeesal pue dgnadelsy “ansoubelp ‘|edjpaw jo sBuel peoxq e u pajesausb aisem |ed|paw sydadde apAouelg
LSV TWOIQIN Q3LVIND3IY

"TTYL-£8L (998) 1|2 OS[E ARl NOA "UCRERULIOJUL 49YMINY J0y BANEIURSAIS S [e>0] unok

'O Ssed)q suonedyIzads Juussd uo paseq Ajdde Aew sopyjod spueydacoe sysem oypads-aye)s 40
Af|pey [euoRippy JUsUlEOR pue UoREUOdSURS ‘ue1IB||0d 104 SpseMm [edIpIW Jnok Buuedsid toy
siuswanbas wnwiugw sy szuEUINS 0) 51 foyjod sip o asodind ayy “eysem [edipaw paiejnbai o
Buibeyped pue uoneBaibas ‘uogedyisse] ‘uonedyRusp; Jodoid BuipieBas $9|NJ A pueysISpUN saied
112 32} sAgessduwt st 3 ‘suonenfsa ajqeddde S9}e(olA aysem [edipaus pajeinfiad o tojelausb auy Jou
spfouals Js1lau 18yl 3insus of “uonejuswndop Suiddiys pue Guifagel ‘Buibesped ‘uogenyIsse]> s1sem
Buipsebaz suogenbas JOg yim sayduod aysem [edipaws pajejnbal pajiodsuen jo uogeRIusWndop pue
Buibesped ay; yey Ajnuss o) a3sem [B31paw paje|nbas jo Jojesausb syy aunbaa suogenbay (10q)
uogeltodsues] o Jusiiieda( [e4apay "a)sem [edipaw pale|nbau jo Jusunean pue uoneiodsues
‘uoRd3||o3 3y buipsebss suonenbad ajqedidde IIe Y sauerdwos saainbas fijod apAdisys

AJIT0d IDNVLAIDIV FLSVM TVIIAIN @3LvVINDIY
(K
TRV WIFESTS L OX



DocuSign Envelope |D: 7C505D85-4428-4600-86D9-7656918DE26C

Log into Mystericycle.com you will
be taken to your Smart Summary.
Click on the "Online Bill Pay" Tab
from the top menu navigation and
click on “Enroll in AutoPay”.

FOR
| RDINS 5

Hyslzm:ytla Sman £
(B Py s

ONLINE
BILL PAY

Pay your favoice

View your Invoice

Enrolt in AutoPay )

Go apl
Request a Payment History

Understand your Invoice

Obtain our Wi torm

0
)

G Cesrt QU ik © Legant

Setup

B, wypronis

‘ Nosaeon |

s Stericycie’

Avtematic Paymants

‘@ Top 10 Questions
oy Pt

Sstzsion Noto: W

e s by ety Rty
b2

The next page will show all your Stericycle
accounts. To choose accounts you wish to
enroll in AutoPay, click the blue “"Add”
fink to the right of each account.

Enter your automatic payment preferences

and payment methods. When finished, click
the gray “Add" button at the bottom right
of the screen.

()) XSORGANIZED

Stnp huntmg and statfing. All yoir statemarits =
arestoted pnfine and are dcccsslble anynme

iCyclg@steric

® Stericycle'




Agenda Item
No. 26



County Commission
Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3

County Manager

Belinda Garland

Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

PO Box 48
205 9™ Street
Bstancia, NIM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONILY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESPAY. NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: jﬂ! CU'{:” T Ad }Jx..%"(;{{ vy Q‘\\l"g { Q‘;@i‘*{m s
First Last Department / Company / Organization Name
Today’s Date: ! [i7lig Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone mumber/Extension: &) L'Eﬂ Tuv - O83¢ Fax Number:
' ) - ‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

Email Address: v lucvvs £ te nm g

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? X@No If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:
s e eds  Rahificabion

Is this a Resolution’, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Fas this been reviewed by Grant Committee? @NO If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? vES 0/

Tf this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? (et o Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund

Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction '

Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




State of New Mexico
DEPARTIVIENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY &

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
P.0.Box 27111
Santa Fe, NM 87502

SUB-RECIPIENT GRANT AGREEMIENT
2017 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG)
2017 Federal Grant No.: EMT-2017-EP-00002-S01 CFDA No.: 97.042

1. SUB-GRANT NO. 2. SUB-RECIPIENT NAME 3. FIDUCIARY NAME
tMT-E@E?-@:P-@QGQZ-S@le@RRANCE TORRANCE COUNTY TORRANCE COUNTY
COUNTY
4. STATE DFA VENDOR NUMBER | 5. EIN NUMBER 6. DUNS NUMBER 7. CAGE CODE
54405 ' 856000257 095746517 SEIDT
8. SUB- RECIPIENT PHYSICAL ADDRESS 9. SUB-RECIPIENT REMIT ADDRESS
P.0. Box 48 P.0O. Box 48
Estancia, NM 87016 Estancia, NM 87015
10. DHSEM CONTACT NAME: 11. CONTACT DESK PHONE: 505-476-9614
Micah Clokex CONTACT FAX NUMBER: 505-475-9695
Y CONTACT EMAIL ADDRESS: | dhsem.grants@state.nm.us
12a. PERFORMANCE PERIOD 12b. PERFORMANCE PERIOD
2 , 2018
START DATE July 1, 2017 END DATE June 30, 201
13. ISSUING OF FUNDING DATE:
13a. EMPG FEDERAL AWARD 13b. EMPG TOTAL SUB-RECIPIENT AWARD
§ 20,651.00 $ 20,651.00
14a. NAME OF PROJECT AWARD 14b. AMIOUNT AWARDED
1 | Emergency Manager $ 20,651.00
2 S
3 S
4 S
5 $
6 §
TOTAL AMOUNT OF PROJECTS $ 20,651.00

2017 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG)
2017 Federal Grant No.: EMT-2017-EP-00002-501 CFDA No.: 37.042




15. RECITALS, GRANT REQUIREMENTS, ASSURANCES AND AGREEMENTS

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management (DHSEM) has been
designated by the United States Department of Homeland Security (DHS) to serve as grantee, and is thereby
authorized to issue this agreement to the applicant, sub-recipient, and sub-grantee, TORRANCE COUNTY.

WHEREAS, funding has been obligated from the United States Department of Homeland Security (DHS) pursuant to
a request by the applicant, sub-recipient, and sub-grantee, TORRANCE COUNTY.

NOW, THEREFORE it is mutually understood and agreed between the grantee, DHSEM, and sub-grantee, TORRANCE
COURNTY as follows:

ARTICLE 1: CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

The following additional contract documents are fully incorporated into this agreement and thereby constitute
additional terms and conditions of this agreement:

This Agreement

Attachment | Required Reimbursement Checklist

2017 Emergency Performance Grant Program Application

2017 Emergency Performance Grant Program Guidelines

2017 Emergency Performance Grant Work Plan

2017 Emergency Performance Grant Program Notice of Funding Opportunity (DHS-17-GPD-042-06-01)
2017 DHSEM Emergency Performance Grant Program NOFO

ARTICLE 2; SCOPE OF WORK

As authorized by the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act (the Stafford Act), as amended
(42 U.S.C Sections 5121 et. seq.), and Section 662 of the Post Katrina Emergency Reform Act of 2006, as amended (6

U.S.C. Section 762), TORRANCE COUNTY shall use EMPG funds to assist in preparing for all-hazards. Specifically,

these funds shall be utilized by TORRANCE COUNTY to pay salary and benefits for the designated and approved
staff previously identified in the EMPG grant application, and approved by the DHSEM Secretary. TORRANCE
COUNTY shall match the Federal Award Amount of $20,651.00, with a local jurisdictional amount of $28,651.00, for
a total project cost of $41,302.00. All work performed pursuant to this agreement must comply with the approved
EMPG work plan. All work must be completed within the performance period, between July 1, 2017 and June 30,
2018. TORRANCE COUNTY shall not sub-grant any part of this award to any other entity or organization. Within the
first reporting quarter, all awards require confirmation that expenditures in the budget category toward this project
will be made. If not, DHSEM may execute a de-obligation of Federal funds, without recourse by TORRANCE
COUNTY.

ARTICLE 3: PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION

Approved projects must commence within the first reporting quarter. If a project cannot commence and be
operational within the first reporting quarter of the approved award date, the sub—grantee must submit a written
statement to DHSEM, signed by the sub-recipient signatory officials, justifying the delay in implementation, the
expected starting date, and a formal request to extend the project start date past the first reporting quarter. At the
sole discretion of DHSEM, the grant award is subject to cancellation and funds may be de—obligated and reallocated
to other projects.

2017 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG)
2017 Federal Grant No.: ERIT-2017-EP-00002-501 CFDA No.: 87,043




ARTICLE 4 : REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

The sub recipient, TORRANCE COUNTY shall submit timely quarterly Financial Progress Reports and a quarterly
Performance Progress Report to the DHSEM Grant Specialist. Use of outdated forms will not be accepted.
Quarterly reports are due: July 30, October 30, January 30, and April 30, within the period of performance
beginning after the conclusion of the first quarter of grant activity. Where applicable, Sub-recipients are required
to submif a Bi-annual Strategic Implementation Report (BSIR) through the Grant Reporting Tool (GRT). The final
reports are due 45 days after the end of Period of Performance. Financial Progress Reports shall describe and show
the status of the funds, encumbrances, receipts of program income, cash or in-kind contributions to the project, and
whether or not a local match is required. The Final Narrative Report is a summary report, evaluating project
activities and measuring performance against project goals and objectives for the entire performance period, and is
required in addition to the last quarterly report.

The applicant must immediately report in writing to the DHSEM Grant Specialist any alleged acts or allegations of
fraud or misappropriation of funds for work authorized under this Sub-Grant Agreement. This requirement extends
further to an obligation by the sub-recipient to report any legal action, lawsuit, bankruptcy, or other action that may
jeopardize the successful completion of any authorized project.

ARTICLE 5: REIMBURSEMENTS

Submission of a request for reimbursement must be accompanied by a financial report form. Reimbursement shall
be based upon authorized and allowable expenditures consistent with the project narrative, grant guidelines, and
the submission of timely Financial and Performance Progress Reports. Payments may be withheld by DHSEM
pending correction of deficiencies. Reimbursement of expenditures shall be requested at least quarterly for
expenditures within the performance period. Expenditures must be supported with source documentation (e.g.
copies of proof of payment, invoices, receipts, timesheets with name/wage/hours, cost allocation, warrants, etc.).
Grant staff will not process reimbursement if quarterly performance and fiscal reports are not timely submitted.

Contracts: All sole—source procurements, single vendor response to a competitive bid, and contracts require DHSEM
pre—approval prior to implementation. Requests for reimbursement for contractual services must be accompanied
by the relevant contract.
Local Match: Local matching funds must clearly support the source, the amount, and the timing of all matching
contributions. ‘
Equipment: Allowable equipment categories are listed on the web-based Authorized Equipment List (AEL).
Screenshots of the AEL number and description are required to be submitted along with the Request for Approval.
Travel: All reimbursable travel must be pre-approved by DHSEM 30 days prior to travel date.
Per Diem: Reimbursements for local jurisdictions cannot exceed the rates of the New Mexico Mileage and Per Diem
Act.
Training: Requires DHSEM pre—approval 30 days prior to registering or participating in training opportunities.
Exercise: Requires submission of an After—Action Report/Improvement Plan within 60 days after conduct of
exercise.
Food and Beverages: Per National Preparedness Directorate (NPD) allowances, food and/or beverage expenses
provided by recipients are allowable costs if:
- The food and/or beverages are provided to participants at training sessions, meetings, or conferences that
are allowable activities under the NPD program guidelines; and
"= Expenses incurred for food and/or beverages, and provided at training sessions, meetings, or conferences,
satisfy the following tests:
o The cost of the food and/or beverages provided is considered to be reasonable;
o The food and/or beverages provided are subject of a work-related event and work continues after
meals are served;

2017 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG)
2017 Federal Grant No.: EMT-204 7-EP-80G02.501 CFDA No.: 37.642




o Participation by all participants is mandatory; and

o The food and/or beverages provided are not related directly to amusement and/or social event.
(Any event where alcohol is being served is considered a social event; therefore, costs associated
with the event are not allowed).

Non-reimbursable Expenses:

= Transfer of funds between any programs. Contracts, single vendor response to a competitive bid, sole
source contracts, and procurements greater than $60,000 not pre-approved by DHSEM.

o Training and related travel costs not pre-approved by DHSEM.

o Construction and renovation.

= Indirect costs (p. 5, Financial Progress Report).

= Supplanting (using federal funds to purchase items previously budgeted for with state or local funds).

> Maintenance and/or wear and tear costs of general use vehicles and emergency response apparatus.

= Equipment purchased for an exercise cannot be used for permanent installation and/or beyond the scope of
an exercise.

> Weapons and ammunition.

= Entertainment and sporting events

o Personal items such as laundry, personal hygiene items, magazines, in-room movies, personal travel,
personal phone calls. :

= Travel insurance, visa, and passport charges.

= Lodging costs in excess of State per diem, as appropriate.

= Lunch when travel is wholly within a single day.

>  Stand-alone working meals.

= Bar charges, alcoholic. beverages.

= Finance, late fees, or interest charges.

= Lobbying, political contributions, legislative liaison activities.

=  Organized fund-raising, including salaries of persons while engaged in these activities.

e Land acquisition.

= Expenditures not supported with appropriate documentation when submitted for reimbursement. Only
properly documented expenditures will be processed for payment. Unsupported expenditures will be
returned to the jurisdiction for resubmission.

ARTICLE 6: PERFORMANCE MEASURES

Quarterly Progress Reports shall demonstrate performance and progress relative to acceptable performance on
applicable critical tasks in Exercises using approved scenarios:

1. Progress in achieving project timelines and milestones.

2. Percent'measurable progress toward completion of project.

3. How funds have been expended during reporting period, and explaining expenditures related to the project.

ARTICLE 7: SUB-RECIPIENT MIONITORING POLICY

Periodic monitoring is required to ensure that program goals, objectives, timelines, budgets and other related
program criteria are being met. DHSEM reserves the right to periodically monitor, review, and conduct analysis of
financial, programmatic, and administrative policies, procedures, and practices. This monitoring may include
review of daccounting for receipts and expenditures, cash management, maintaining adequate financial records,
means of allocating and tracking costs, contracting, procurement, records management, payroll, means of
allocating staff costs, property and equipment management system, progress of project activities, eftc..
Monitoring may include desk and field audits. DHSEM will also conduct sub-recipient monitoring through review
of the BSIR. Technical assistance is available from DHSEM staff.

4
2017 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG)




ARTICLE 8: PROCUREMENT

When procuring property and services under this agreement, the sub-recipient will follow 2 CFR 200.318 through
2 CFR 200.326. The sub-recipient must use its own documented procurement procedures which reflect applicable
State, local, and tribal laws and regulations, provided that the procurements conform to applicable Federal law
and the standards identified in 2 CFR 200. As such, the sub-recipient must use one of the methods of procurement
identified in 2 CFR 200.320. The sub-recipient may request that its procurement system be reviewed by FEMA or
DHSEM to determine whether its system meets standards in order for its system to be compliant

Contractors that develop or draft specifications, requirements, Statements of Work, and/or Requests for Proposals
(RFP) for a proposed procurement shall be excluded from bidding or submitting a proposal to compete for the
award of such procurement. Local bidder’s preference is not allowed for federally funded procurements.
Procurement transactions shall be conducted to provide maximum open and free competition. Each sole-source
procurement, single vendor response to a competitive bid, and all purchases require prior approval of DHSEM.

ARTICLE 9: CONTRACTS

Any contract entered into during this grant period shall comply with local, State and Federal government.
contracting regulations. Contracts for professional and consultant services must include local, State and Federal
government required contract language, a project budget, and require pre-approval by DHSEM prior to
implementation. Contract deliverables must meet the intent of the grant application and grant requirements.
Justification is required for compensation for individual consultant services, which must be reasonable and
consistent with the amount paid for similar services in the market place. Detailed invoices and time and effort
reports are required for consultants.

ARTICLE 10: AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

As the Federal grant recipient, the State of New Mexico requires a sub—recipient expending $750,000 or more in
Federal funds in the organization’s fiscal year to conduct an organization—wide audit in_accordance with 2 CFR 500
Subpart F. TORRANCE COUNTY will permit the State of New Mexico Grant and Program officials and auditors to
have access to the sub-recipient’s and third-party contractors’ records and financial statements as necessary for the
State of New Mexico to comply with 2 CFR 500 Subpart F. Copies of audit findings must be submitted to DHSEM
within 30 days after TORRANCE COUNTY receives its audit report, or within a 9-month period of the grant closeout
date, whichever is earlier, in accordance with 2 AAC 45.010. Include the Federal agency name, program, grant
number, and year; the CFDA title and number; and the name of the pass-through agency.

ARTICLE 11: PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT MANGEMENT

The sub-recipient will follow the property standards articulated in 2 CFR 200.310 through 2 CFR 200.326. The sub-
recipient shall maintain an effective property management system; safeguards to prevent loss, damage or theft;
maintenance procedures to keep equipment in good condition; and disposition procedures. A Property Inventory
Report shall be submitted to DHSEM annually each January 30 with the Financial Progress Report during the
performance period, and continued submission is required annually until final disposition of the equipment. The
sub-recipient shall, when practical, prominently display the following on any equipment purchased with award
funds: Purchased with funds provided by the U.S. Depariment of Homeland Security. No equipment purchased
with these grant funds may be assigned to other entities or organizations without the expressed approval in writing
from DHSEM, prior to the jurisdiction’s encumbrance or expenditure for that equipment.

2017 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG)
2017 Federal Grant No.: EMT-2GL7-EF-HOGR2-501 CFDA No.: 97.0242




ARTICLE 12: NEPA/EHP COMPLIANCE

The sub-recipient must provide information to DHSEM to assist with the legally-required environmental planning
and historic preservation (EHP) review and to ensure compliance with the applicable EHP laws and Executive Orders
(EO). These EHP requirements include but are not limited to National Environmental Policy Act, National Historic
Preservation Act, Endangered Species Act, E 11988 Floodplain Management, EO 11990 Protection of Wetlands, and
EO 12898 Environmental Justice. The recipient must comply with all Federal, State and Local EHP requirements and
obtain applicable permits and clearances.

Recipients shall not undertake any activity from the project that would result in ground disturbance, facility
modification, or relates-to the use of sonar equipment without the prior approval of FEMA. These include but are
not limited to communications towers, physical security enhancements involving ground disturbance, new
construction, and modifications to buildings that are 50 years old or older, and exercises. Recipient must comply
with all mitigation or treatment measures required for the project as the result of FEMA’s EHP review. An EHP
Screening Form will not need to be provided for those exercises that are planned to take place at previously
approved facilities, such as, fire and police academies, search and rescue training facilities, and explosive testing
centers. Any type of exercise that requires any type of land, water, or vegetation disturbance or building of
temporary structures must undergo an EHP review.

Any change to an approved project description will require re-evaluation for compliance with EHP requirements
before the project can proceed. If ground disturbing activities occur during project implementation, the recipient '
must ensure monitoring of ground disturbance and if any potential archeological resources are discovered, the
recipient will immediately cease construction in that area and notify FEMA and the appropriate State Historic
Preservation Office. Initiation of these activities prior to completion of FEMA’s EHP review will result in a non-
compliance finding and may result in ineligibility of grant funding.

ARTICLE 13: PUBLICATIONS

Publications created with funding under this grant shall prominently contain the following statement: This
Document was prepared under a sub-grant from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security, and the New Mexico
Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management. Points of view or opinions expressed in this
document are those of the authors and do not necessarily represent the official position or policies of the U.S.
Department of Homeland Security or the State of New Mexico.

ARTICLE 14: RECORDKEEPING

The sub-recipient will follow the record retention and access standards articulated in 2 CFR 200.333 throuah 2 CFR
200.337. The grant financial and administrative records shall be maintained for a period of three (3) years following
the date of the closure of the grant award, or audit if required. Time and effort, personnel and payroll records for all
individuals reimbursed under the award must be maintained. Property and equipment records shall be maintained
for a period of three (3) years following the final disposition, replacement or transfer of the property and
equipment. ’

2017 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG)
2017 Federal Grant No.: ERGT-2017- EF-DRGGZ-58F CFDA No.: 870142




ARTICLE 15: CHANGES TO AWARD

All change requests must be submitted either in writing or electronically to the designated DHSEM Grant Specialist
for review and possible approval. All change requests must be accompanied by a justification narrative and a budget
and spending plan. All change requests must be consistent with the scope of the project and grant guidelines.
Change requests will be considered only if reporting requirements are current, and all other terms and conditions of
this agreement have otherwise been met at the time the request. If approved by DHSEM, changes in the
programmatic activities, purpose of the project, key personnel specified on the grant award, contractual services for
activities central to the purposes of the award, requests for additional funding; change in project site, or release of
special conditions, will result in an amendment to this award.

ARTICLE 16: OTHER GENERAL PROVISIONS

A. The performance period for this grant award is July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018. Further, all personnel
related grant activity must be completed between July 1, 2017 and June 3D, 2018. Funds may not be obligated
outside of these time periods. An obligation occurs when funds are encumbered, as with a purchase order
and/or commitment of salaries and benefits. All obligated and encumbered funds must be liquidated within
45 days of the end of the performance period when the Final Progress and Financial Reports are due.

B. The 2016 SAFECOM guidance, in coordination with stakeholders and Federal partners and the 2014 National
Emergency Communications Plan, targets funding priorities to address:
a. Governance and Leadership,
Statewide Planning for Emergency Communications,
Emergency Communications Training and Exercises,
Activities that Enhance Operational Coordination, and
Standards Based Technology and Equipment.

mD oo o

To support these priorities, grantees should target funding toward standards-based equipment that enables the
sub-recipients fo:

f. Sustain and maintain current Land Mobile Radios (LMR) capabilities

g. Use Project 25 {P25)-compliant LMR equipment for mission critical voice communications

h. Meet NMDolT, FCC and FirstNet spectrum and authority to operate requirements

i. Transition towards Next Generation 911 (NG911) capabilities

j.  Support standards that allow for alerts and warnings across different systems

k. Sustain backup solutions {e.g., backup power, portable repeaters, satellite phones, HF radios)

l.  Secure equipment, information, and capabilities from physical and virtual threats

C. Deployable / Shareable Assets - All assets supported in part or entirely with FY 2017 EMPG funding must be
readily deployable to support emergency or disaster operations per existing IMAS and/or EMAC and other
mutual aid agreements.

D. All assets supported in part of entirely with FY2017 EMPG funding that may not be physically deployable but
support national response capabilities, such as interoperable communications systems and equipment, is
considered shareable assets. Access to and use of these assets must be made readily available upon the request
of the New Mexico Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management.

E. The sub-recipient shall comply with the requirements and restrictions of the DHS Federal NOFO and the FY2017
State Emergency Performance Grant Program Guidance, State Guidelines. By signing this obligating award
document, the sub-recipient certifies it has read, understood and accepted these documents as binding.

2017 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG)
2017 Federal Grant No.: ERAT-2017-EP-0D002-5¢1 CFDA No.: 87 §142




-

The signatures of the signatory officials on this award certifies that all financial expenditures, including all
supporting documentation submitted for reimbursement, have been incurred by the jurisdiction, and are
eligible and allowable expenditures consistent with the grant guidelines for this project. The sub-recipient shall
follow the financial management requirements imposed on them by DHSEM, which includes the requirements
of U.S. Department of Homeland Security.

The signature of the signatory officials on this award attests to TORRAMCE COUNTY understanding, acceptance,
and compliance with Lobbying; Debarment, Suspension and other responsibility matters; Drug-free Workplace;
Conflict of Interest, and Non-Supplanting certifications. Federal funds will not be used to supplant State or local
funds. Federal funds must be used to supplement existing funds to augment program activities, and not replace
those funds which have been appropriated in the budget for the same purpose. Potential supplanting may he
the subject of application and pre-award, post-award monitoring, and audit.

TORRANCE COUNTY shall ensure the accounting system used allows for separation of fund sources. These
grant funds cannot be commingled with funds from other federal, state or local agencies, and each award is
accounted for separately.

TORRANCE COUNTY shall comply with Federal Civil Rights Laws and Regulations: Title VI of the Civil Rights Act
of 1964, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, Age
Discrimination Act of 1975, and Americans with Disabilities Act of 1991. TORRAMCE COUNTY will take
reasonable steps to ensure Limited English Proficient (LEP) persons have meaningful access to its programs and
activities. Executive Order 13347 Individuals with Disabilities in Emergency Preparedness requires government
to support safety and security for individuals with disabilities in situations involving disasters, including
earthquakes, tornadoes, fires, floods, hurricanes, and acts of terrorism.

TORRANCE COUNTY certifies that it has an Affirmative Action Plan/Equal Employment Opportunity Plan
(EEOP) (for USDHS/DOJ grants). An EEOP is not required for recipients of less than $25,000.00 or fewer than 50
employees.

TORRANCE COUNTY certifies that its employees are eligible to work in the U.S. as verified by Form -9,
Immigration & Naturalization Service Employment Eligibility.

It is the responsibility of TORRANCE COUNTY as the recipient of these federal funds to fully understand and
comply with the requirements of:

- Assurances, Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements, OMB Standard Form
4248 Assurances -Non-Construction Programs, OMB Standard Form 4240 Assurances - Construction
Programs, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, 2 C.F.R. Part 3002,
https://www.federa(register.gov/documents/zo14/12/19/2014—28697/federai—awarding—agencv-regulator\t
implementation-of-office-of-management-and-budgets-uniform

=  Whistleblower Protection Act,

o 10 U.S.C Section 2409, https://www.acquisition.gov/far/html/Subpart%203 9.html

o 41 U.S .C. 4712, https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/granule/USCODE-2012-title41/USCODE-2012-title41-
subtitlel-divsnC-chap47-secd4712

o 10 US.C. Section 2324, hitps://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/granule/USCODE-2010-title10/USCODE-2010-
title10-subtitleA-partlV-chap137-sec2324

o 41 U. S. C. Sections 4304 https://www.gpo.gov/fdsvs/pke/USCODE-1998-title41/hitml/USCODE-
1998-title41-chap7-sec423.hitm

o 41 U.S.C. Sections 4310, https://www.gpo.gov/fdsvs/granule/USCODE-2011-title41/USCODE-2011-
title41-subtitlel-divsnC-chap43-sec4310 ‘

2017 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG)
2017 Federal Grant No.: ERFT-261 F-EF-GR00Z-501 CFDA No.: 97.042




o Use of DHS Seal, Logo and Flags - All recipients must obtain permission from their financial assistance
office, prior to using the DHS seal(s), logos, crests or reproductions of flags or likenesses of DHS agency
officials, including use of the United States Coast Guard seal, logo, crests or reproductions of flags.

o USA Patriot Act of 2001, 18 U.S.C. Sectionsl75 175¢, htips://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/BILLS-
107hr3162enr/pdf/BILLS-107hr3162enr.pdf

o Universal Identifier and System of Award Management (SAM), 2 C.F.R. Part 25, Appendix A,
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/texi-idx?tpl=/ecirbrowse/Title02/2¢fr25 main 02.1pl

o Reporting of Matters Related to Recipient Integrity and Performance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Append ix, XlI,
httos://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2015/07/22/2015-17753 /suidance-for-reporting-and-use-of-
inforration-concerning-recipient-integrity-and-performance

o Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 U.S.C. Section 794, hitps://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pke/USCODE-2010-
title29/pdf/USCODE-2010-title29-chapl6-subchapV-sec794.pdf

o Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000, Section 106(g) 22 U.S.C. section 7104, 2 CFR Section 1 75.15;
hitps://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/granule/USCODE-2010-title22 /USCODE-2010-title22-chap78-sec7104

o TerroristFinancing, http://www,state.gov/i/ct/ris/other/des/122570.htm

o SAFECOM, htips://www.dhs.gov/safecom

"= Reporting Sub-Awards and Executive Compensation, http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
1dx?51D=642add467031e08901536fd54f4c389d&mc=true&node=ap2.1.170 1330.a&rgn=div9

o Procurement of Recovered Materials, Solid Waste Disposal Act, Resource Conservation Recovery Act,
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?SID=2687e81e87§616171c67e1a97d9fe25d&node=se2.1.200 13228&rgn=div8

= htips://www.epa.gov/history/epa-history-resource-conservation-and-recovery-act, Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) 40 C, F.R. Part 247, https://www.gpo.gov/fdsvs/pkg/CFR-2012-title40-
vol26/xmi/CFR-2012-title40-vol26-part247.xml

> Patents and Intellectual Property Rights, http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/texi-
idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title37/37¢fr401 main 02.ipl

o Bayh-Dole Act. Pub. L. No. 96-517, as amended, and codified in 35 U.S.C. section 200 et seq.
o - 37 C.F.R, Part 401
o 37 C.F.R. Section 401.14

> DHS HSGP Notice of Funding Opportunity Requirements - All of the instructions, guidance, limitations, and
other conditions set forth in the Notice of Funding Opportunity {(NOFO) for this program are incorporated
here by reference in the terms and conditions of your award. All recipients must comply with any such
requirements set forth in the program NOFO.

> Non-supplanting Requirement - All recipients who receive awards made under programs that prohibit
supplanting by law must ensure that Federal funds do not replace (supplant) funds that have been
budgeted for the same purpose through non-Federal sources.

= Lobbying Prohibitions, 31 U.5.C. Section 1352, https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/granule/USCODE-2010-
title31/USCODE-2010-title31-subtitleli-chap13-subchaplii-sec1352/content-detail.htmi

= Limited English Proficiency (Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title VI), https://www.dhs.gov/guidance-published-
help-department-supported-organizations-provide-meaningiul-access-people-limited,
https://www.lep.gov/

»  Hotel and Motel Fire Safety Act of 1990, httos://www.gpo.gov/Tdsys/pke/STATUTE-104/pdf/STATUTE-
104-Pg747.pdf, Federal Fire Prevention and Control Act of 1974, as amended, 15 U.S.C. Section 2225
http://legcounsel.house.gov/Comps/FIREPREV.PDF

*  Fly America Act of 1974, 49 U.S.C. Section 41102, 49 U.S.C. Section 40118
htips://www.med.upenn.edu/orss/docs/FlvAmericaAct.pdf, Comptroller General Decision B-138942
http://www.gao.gov/products/441704

= Best Practices for Collection and Use of Personally Identifiable Information (PHl) - DHS defines personally
identifiable information (Pll) as any information that permits the identity of an individual to be directly or
indirectly inferred, including any information that is linked or linkable to that individual. All recipients who

9

2017 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG)
2017 Federal Grant No.: EMT-Z027-Ep-00802-302 CFDA No.: $7.042




collect Plf are required to have a publically-available privacy policy that describes standards on the usage
and maintenance of Pll they collect. Award recipients may also find as a useful resource the DHS Privacy
Impact Assessments: Privacy Guidance and Privacy template respectively.

Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 U. S. C. Sections 12101, 12213,
https://www.ada.gov/pubs/adastatute08.htm

Age Discrimination Act of 1975, Title 42 U.S. Code section 6101 e,
hitps://www.dol.gov/oasam/regs/statutes/age act.him

Activities Conducted Abroad - All recipients must ensure that project activities carried on outside the
United States are coordinated as necessary with appropriate government authorities and that appropriate
licenses, permits, or approvals are obtained.

Acknowledgment of Federal Funding from DHS.- All recipients must acknowledge their use of federal
funding when issuing statements, press releases, requests for proposals, bid invitations, and other
documents describing projects or programs funded in whole or in part with Federal funds.

Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging while Driving, hitps://www.whitehouse.gov/the-press-
ofﬁce/executive—order-federal—ieadership—reducing—text-messaginnghile—driving

Federal Debt Status, https://www.whitehouse.gov/si'tes/de‘fauit/ﬂles/omb/asse’cs/alz9/rev 2013/pdi/a-
129.pdf

False Claims Act and Program Fraud Civil Remedies, 31 U. S. C. Section 3729, 31 U. S.C. Section 3801-3812,
http://www.zao.gov/assets/590/587978.ndf

Energy Policy and Conservation Act, 42 U.S.C. Section 6201, htip://legcounsel.house.gov/Comps/EPCA.pdf
Education Amendments of 1972 (Equal Opportunity in Education Act), 20 U.S.C. section 1681 et seq, 6
C.E.R. Part 17 and 44 C.F.R. Part 19, hitps://www.dol.gov/casam/regs/statutes/titleix.htm

Duplication of Benefits, 2 C.F. R. Part 200, Subpart E, ht‘{p //www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?node=2:1.1.2.2.1.5&rgn=div6

Drug-Free Workplace Regulations, 41 U.S. C. section 701 et seq, 2 C.F.R Part 3001,
https://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/default/files/omb/assets/fedreg 2009/061509 drugfree.pdf
Debarment and Suspension, Executive Orders, 12549 and 12689, and 2 C.F.R. Part 180,
ht‘cps://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/defauIt/ﬁies/omb/assets/grants/lllSDG grants full.pdf

Copyright, 17 U.S.C. sections 401 or 402, hitps://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/granule/UUSCGDE-2010-
title17/USCODE-2010-title17-chap4-sec402

Civil Rights Act of 1968, Title VIl of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, 42 U.S.C. section 3601 et seq, 24 C.F.R.
Part 100, 24 C.F.R Section 100.201, https://www.law.cornell. edu/cfr/text/24/886.313

Civil Rights Act of 1964 - Title VI, 42 U.S.C. Section 2000d et seq, 6 C.F.R. Part 21, 44 C.F.R. Part7
https://www.dol.gov/oasam/regs/statutes/titlevi.htm a8

DHS Specific Acknowledgements and Assurances

o All recipients, sub-recipients, successors, transferees, and assignees must acknowledge and agree to
comply with applicable provisions governing DHS access to records, accounts, documents,
information, facilities, and staff.

o Recipients must cooperate with any compliance reviews or compliance investigations conducted by
DHS.

o Recipients must give DHS access to and the right to examine and copy, records, accounts, and other
documents and sources of information related to the award and permit access to facilities,
personnel, and other individuals and information as may be necessary, as required by DHS
regulations and other applicable laws or program guidance.

o Recipients must submit timely, complete, and accurate reports to the appropriate DHS officials and
maintain appropriate backup documentation to support the reports.

o Recipients must comply with all other special reporting, data collection, and evaluation

~ requirements, as prescribed by law or detailed in program guidance.

o If, during the past three years, the recipient has been accused of discrimination on the grounds
of race, color, national origin (including limited English proficiency), sex, age, disability, religion,

10

2017 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG)
2017 Federal Grant No.: EMT-Z0E17-EP-00002-501 CFDA No.; 27042




or familial status, the recipient must provide a list of all such proceedings, pending or completed,
including outcome and copies of settlement agreements to the DHS financial assistance office and
the DHS Office of Civil Rights and Civil Liberties (CRCL) by e-mail at crcl@hg.dhs.gov or by mail at
U.S. Department of Homeland Security Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties Building 410, Mail
Step #0190 Washington, D.C. 20528.

o Inthe event any court or administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination on grounds of
race, color, national origin (including limited English proficiency), sex, age, disability, religion, or
familial status against the recipient, or the recipient settles a case or matter alleging such
discrimination, recipients must forward a copy of the complaint and findings to the DHS
financial assistance office and the CRCL office by e-mail or mail at the addresses listed above.

o The United States has the right to seek judicial enforcement of these obligations.

° Disposition of Equipment Acquired Under the Federal Award, 2 C.F.R. Section 200.313,
https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/sranule/CFR-2014-title2-vol1/CFR-2014-title2-voll-sec200-313

= National Environmental Policy Act, National Environmental Policy Act {NEPA), Council on Environmental
Quality (CEO) Regulations for Implementing the Procedural Provisions of NEPA, hitps://cen.doe.gov/

> Nondiscrimination in Matiers Pertaining to Faith-based Organizations, 6 C. F. R. Part 19
https://www federalregister.gov/documents/2015/08/06/2015-18257 /nondiscrimination-in-matters-
pertaining-to-faith-based-organizations

ARTICLE 17: PENALTY FOR NON COMPLIANCE

For the reasons listed below, special conditions may be imposed, reimbursements may be partially or wholly
withheld, the award may be wholly or partly suspended or terminated, or future awards, reimbursements and
award modifications may be withheld. DHSEM may institute the following, but is not limited to, withholding
authority to proceed to the next phase of a project, requiring additional or more detailed financial reports,
additional project monitoring, and/or establish additional prior approvals. DHSEM shall notify the sub-recipient of
its decision in writing stating the nature and the reason for imposing the conditions/restrictions, the corrective
action required and timeline to remove them, and the method of requesting reconsideration of the imposed
conditions/restrictions. The sub-recipient must respond within 5 days of receipt of notification.

(a) Unwillingness or inability to attain project goals

{b) Unwillingness or inability to adhere to Special Conditions listed on Page 11

{c) Failure or inability to adhere to grant guidelines and federal compliance requirements
(d) Improper procedures regarding contracts and procurements

(e) Inability to submit reliable and/or timely reports

{f} Management systems which do not meet federal required management standards
(g} Failure or inability to adhere to the terms and conditions of this agreement

11

2017 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG)
2017 Federal Grant No.: ERAT-2817-EF-GROTUZ-S0 CFDA No.: 57,8242




ARTICLE 18: TERMINATION

For Cause: If performance is not occurring as agreed, the award may be reduced or terminated without
compensation for reduction or termination costs. DHSEM will provide notice of five (5) days to the sub-recipient
stating the reasons for the action, steps taken to correct the problems, and the commencement date of the
reduction or termination. DHSEM will reimburse the sub-recipient only for acceptable work or deliverables,
_necessary and allowable costs incurred through the date of reduction or termination. Final payment may be
withheld at the discretion of DHSEM until completion of a final DHSEM review. Any equipment purchased under a
terminated grant may revert to DHSEM at the option of DHSEM.

For Convenience: This Agreement may be terminated without cause by either of the parties upon written notice
delivered to the other party at least 30 days prior to the intended date of termination. A termination pursuant to
this provision does not nullify a party’s obligations for performance or liabilities for failure to perform already
incurred prior to the date of termination. Any project may be terminated upon convenience, in whole or in part, for
the convenience of the Government. The U.S. Department of Homeland Security (USDHS) and the DHSEM, by
written notice, may terminate this grant, in whole or in part, when it is in the Government’s interest. Allowable
costs obligated and/or incurred through the date of termination shall be reimbursed. Any equipment purchased
under a terminated grant may revert to DHSEM at the option of DHSEM.

This space has been intentionally left blank.

12

2017 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG)
2017 Federal Grant No.: ERAT-204 7-EP-GOG02-507 CFDA No.: 37,042




ARTICLE 19: SPECIAL CONDITIONS
* Grant funds connot be expended until these conditions hove been mel.

EMPG Notice of Funding Opportunity Requirements - All of the instructions, guidance, limitations, and other

conditions set forth in the Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) for this program are incorporated here by reference

in the terms and conditions of your award. All recipients must comply with any such requirements set forth in the
program NOFO.

2} The grant award amount is a funding allocation, and is not to be interpreted as expenditure authorizations or
approvals. Pre-approval from DHSEM’s Local Preparedness Program, Training and Exercise Program, and
Administrative Service Bureau {ASB) is required for all purchases regardless of any application review.

3} All awarded projects must be planned for, conducted, budgeted and expended within the designated performance
period. Furthermore, at least 25% of the grant award must be expended in the first quarter for each project; some
exceptions and/or extenuating circumstances may apply.

4} All EMPG sub-recipients must be NIMS compliant. A NIMS Assessment will be conducted on or before September 30
of each vear. All funded beneficiaries, to include but not limited to, first response agencies and special teams must
maintain a NIMS compliance rating of 85% throughout the performance period of the grant and thereafter.

5)  Each jurisdiction is required to conduct one operations-based exercise to test the capabilities of equipment purchased
with past or current federal preparedness grants within the current Training and Exercise Plan (TEP) year. The
operations-based exercise must be a Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation Program (HSEEP) compliant exercise.
Documents are to include the After-Action Report/improvement Pian (AAR/IP) and must be submitted to the State
Exercise Officer within 60 days following the end of the exercise. **Failure to submit exercise documents will result in
withholding reimbursement payments associated with this grant award, until all documents are submitted.

8) All EMPG performance activities will be monitored by the Local Preparedness Program on a quarterly basis or as
needed to ensure sub-recipients are conducting progressive activities to ensure project completion within the
specified performance period.

7} Quarterly financial and progress reports are due on April 30, July 30, October 30, January 30 within the Period of
Performance. Final reports are due 45 days after the end of Period of Performance.

8) All equipment must be purchased and deployed in accordance set forth in the FY 2017 EMPG NOFO. All assets
supported in part or entirely with FY 2017 EMPG funding must be readily deployable to support emergency or disaster
operations per existing EMAC agreements.

9}  All Budget Revisions must be reviewed and approved by the Local Preparedness Program to ensure that the proposed
project meets all federal and state eligibility requirements. Budget Revisions must meet the original scope of the
project.

10} If a revision of the project(s) scope of work is requested, it must be pre-approved by the Local Preparedness Program,
before the jurisdiction can proceed with the Request for Approval (RFA) processes. If the revision is approved, the
Local Preparedness Program may request additional documentation to proceed with recommendation to DHSEM
Leadership for final approval.

11) The beneficiary of this award is solely responsible for all expenditures that are incurred outside of the award
performance period.

12} All expenditures that are incurred above and beyond the amount of this sub-grant agreement are the sole
responsibility of the sub-recipient of this award.

13) The FEMA approved National Environmental Protection Agency-Environmental Historic Preservation (NEPA/EHP)
form must be submitted prior to any ground disturbance, modification to buildings, etc.

14) Procurement from Minority Owned and Women Owned Business is encouraged, and must be tracked and reported to
DHSEM on the quarterly reports.

15} Annual external audit reports must be submitted to DHSEM within 30 days of receipt by sub-recipients.

16} All Contracts for goods and services, to include the project scope of work, must be reviewed and approved the LPP
and ASB before execution, to include signing of contract between parties.

17} All requests for Sub-grant award extensions must be received at DHSEM prior to the 90-day grant award termination
date. Requests for sub-grant award extensions will only be considered for documented extenuating circumstances
and will be reviewed by the Local Preparedness Program on a case-by-case basis.

18) Upon completion of all awarded projects, any remaining funds will be de-obligated and reverted back to NMDHSEM.

[
s

13

2017 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG)
2017 Federal Grant No.: ERT-ZG17-EP-00062-502 CFDA No.: 87 842




State of New Mexico

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY & EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
P.O. Box 27111

Santa Fe, NM 87502

SUB-RECIPIENT GRANT AGREEMENT
2017 Emergency Management Performance Grant Program
2017 Federal Grant No. EMT-2017-EP-DB002-501 CFDA No. 97.042

The acceptance of a grant from the United States and the State of New Mexico creates a legal duty and
obligation on the part of the sub-grantee TORRAMNCE COUNTY to use the funds or property made
available in accordance with the conditions of the grant as administered by and through the New
Mexico Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management.

SIGNATURE OF ACCEPTANCE

Slgnature of Emerge(rcy Management Program Manager

o \\ﬂr.\{w)

Printed Name: M\j\k{xj»)ﬁ ) \,AJ’QE},’AQ

Contact Number

v \czre® T wis

Slgnature of .lunsdlctlon, Chief Fmanclal Offlcer

7 7
/;Z/A@%Q /ﬁ%/ﬁ/r

Printed Name:

‘L"T YPYTR O 6 o, Tl&if\i}}f‘ ‘:‘ﬁ
Lﬁ‘eg) 5%&«3 Y220 e-Mail Address:
- Slgnatur fJI}ICtIO Sgatoyofﬂmal S
A e
Frinted Name: V5@ \ivnd e Coo\ennd

Contact Number:

Contact Number

e-Mail Address: | /

Slgnature of DHSEM Chlef Fmanmal Offlcer

Prmt Name 5@9‘@1;3.] Pei'ermn

Slgnature of DHSEM Cabmet Secretary

Print Name: M. Joy Mitchefi, Cabinet Secretary

Please print two (2) originals, sign both and mail to:
Grants Management Unit, P.O. Box 27111, Santd Fe, NV 87502

14

2017 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG)
2017 Federal Grant No.: EMT-2017-ER-O0002-502 CFDA No.: 97,642




Attachmenti
Required Reimbursement Checklist

Please Note: DHSEM reserves the right to update this check list throughout the life of the grant to ensure compliance with
applicable federal and state rules and regulations. Please only check the categories that apply to the reimbursement you are

currently requesting,

EQUIPMENT

lvRwhwihw}

D

Have all invoices been included?

Has AEL # been identified for each purchase?

If service/warranty expenses are listed, are they only for the performance period of the grant?

Has proof of payment been included? (e.g. canceled check, Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) confirmation, or P-Card
back up documentation which will include receipt with vendor, copy of credit card statement showing expense charged,
and payment to credit card Company for that statement)

If EHP form needed - has copy of it and approval from DHS/FEMA been included?

CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTORS

D
D
D

Does the amount billed by consultant add up correctly?

Has all appropriate documentation to denote hours worked been properly signed?

Have copies of all pianning materials and work product (e.g. meeting documents, copies of plans) been included? (if a
meeting was held by recipient or contractor/consultant of recipient, an agenda and signup sheet with meeting date
must be included).

Has the invoice from consultant/contractor been included?

Has proof of payment been included? (e.g. canceled check, Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) confirmation, or P-Card
back up documentation which will include receipt with vendor, copy of credit card statement showing expense charged,
and payment to credit card Company for that statement).

SALARY POSITIONS (Note: this applies to positions billed under M&A)

D

g QTGO

Have the following been provided: signed time sheet by employee and supetvisor and proof that employee was paid for
time worked (statement of earnings, copy of payroll check or payroli register)?

Has a time period summary sheet been included for total claimed amount?

Has a general ledgerpayroll report been included for total claimed amount? Ensure this report includes both employee
and employer payroll information (i.e. benefits/contributions).

Does the back-up documentation include a copy of the check stub per employee for the time period covered?

Does the back-up documentation provided match the time period for which reimbursement is being requested?

TRAINING

D

D
D

Is the course DHS/FEMA approved? Is there a course or catalog number? If not, has DHSEM approved the non-DHS
training request form? Is supporting documentation included your reimbursement request?

Have sign-in sheets, rosters and agenda been provided?

If billing for overtime and/or backfill, has a spreadsheet been provided that lists attendee names, depariment, # of
hours spent at training, hourly rate and total amount paid to each attendee? Have print outs from entity’s financial
system been provided as proof attendees were paid? For backfill, has a clear delineation/cross reference been
provided showing who was backfilling who?

Have the names on the sign-in sheets been cross-referenced with the names of the individualis for whom training
reimbursement costs are being sought?

Has any expenditures occurred in support of the training (e.g., printing costs, costs related to administering the training,
planning, scheduling, facilities, materials and supplies, reproduction of materials, and equipment)? If so, receipts and
proof of payment must be submitted. (e.g. system generated ledger, canceled check, Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT)
confirmation, or P-Card back up documentation which will include receipt with vendor, copy of credit card statement
showing expense charged, and payment to credit card Company for that statement).

MATCHING FUNDS

D
D
D

Contributions are from Non Federal funding sources.
Contributions are from cash or in-kind contributions which may include training investments.

Contributions are not from salary, overtime or other operational costs unrelated to training.

15

2017 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG)
2017 Federal Grant No.: ERT-2G17-ER-00002-501 CFDA No.: 97 .0G42







PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
(PROCUREMENT CONSULTANT)

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between Torrance County (the
"County") and Elizabeth Lujan (the "Contractor"). The date of this Agreement shall be the
date when it is executed by the County and the Contractor, whichever occurs last.

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Contractor shall provide the following services for the County:
Consuitation and direction to County Finance Department regarding procurement, account
payable and account receivable policies and procedures.

2. STANDARD OF PERFORMANCE

The parties hereby agree that:

The County shall not control what the Contractor does or how the Contractor performs
her consulting work.

The Contractor shall provide her own necessary equipment and tools to perform her work
as a consultant.

The relationship between the County and the Contractor is not exclusive and Contractor
is free to offer her consulﬁng services to other entities. |

The Contractor shall determine the hours and times that she performs her consulting
work.

The Contractor shall be solely responsible for reporting her earnings to the federal and .

state taxing authorities and shall receive a form W-9 from County.



3. COMPENSATION

A. The County shall pay to the Contractoratarate of __ dollars per
hour ($__ ) for services rendered, a sum not to exceed seven thousand five-hundred dollars
($7,500.00), inclusive of gross receipts taxes.

B. The Contractor shall be responsible for payment of gross receipts
taxes levied by the State of New Mexico on the sums paid under this Agreement.

C. Payment shall be made upon receipt, approval and acceptance by the
County of detailed statements containing a report of services completed. Compensation
shall be paid only for services actually performed and accepted by the County.

4. APPROPRIATIONS

The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and
authorization being made by the County for the performance of this Agreement. If sufficient
appropriations and authorization are not made by the County, this Agreement shall
terminate upon written notice being given by the County to the Contractor. The County's
decision as to whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted by the
Contractor and shall be final.

5. TERM AND EFFECTIVE DATE

This Agreement shall be effective when signed by the County and the
Contractor, whichever occurs last, and shall terminate on June 30, 2018, unless sooner
pursuant fo Article 6 below.

6. TERMINATION

A. This Agreement may be terminated by the County upon 30 days

written notice to the Contractor. If so terminated:




(1) The Contractor shall render a final report of the services
performed up to the date of termination and shall turn over to the County origihal copies
of all work product, research or papers prepared under this Agreement.

(2) If compensation is not based upon hourly rates for services
rendered, the County shall pay the Contractor for the reasonable value of
services satisfactorily performed through the date Contractor receives notice of such

termination, and for which compensation has not already been paid.

7. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR; RESPONSIBILITY FOR PAYMENT OF

EMPLOYEES AND SUBCONTRACTORS

A. The Contractor and its agents and employees are independent
contractors performing professional services for the County and are not employees of the
County. The Contractor, and its agents and employees, shall not accrue leave, retirement,
insurance, bonding, use of County vehicles, or any other benefits afforded to employees of
the County as a result of this Agreement.

B. Contractor shall be solely responsible for payment of wages, salaries
and benefits to any and all employees or subcontractors retained by Contractor in the

performance of the services under this Agreement.

8. CONFIDENTIALITY




Any confidential information provided to or developed by the Contractor in the
performance of this Agreement shall be kept confidential and shall not be made available to
any individual or organization by the Contractor without the prior written
approval of the County.

9. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

The Contractor warrants that she presently has no interest and shall not
acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manner or degree with the
performance of services required under this Agreement. Contractor further agrees that in

the performance of this Agreement no persons having any such interests shall be employed.

10.  ASSIGNMENT; SUBCONTRACTING

The Contractor shall not assign or transfer any rights, privileges, obligations
or other interest under this Agreement, including any claims for money due, without the prior
written consent of the County. The Contractor shall not subcontract any portion of the
services to be performed under this Agreement without the prior written approval of the
County.

11.  RELEASE

The Contractor, upon acceptance of final payment of the amount due under
this Agreement, releases the County, its officers and employees, from all liabilities, claims
and obligations whatsoever arising from or under this Agreement. The Contractor agrees
not to purport to bind the County to any obligation not assumed herein by the County unless
the Contractor has express written authority to do so, and then only within the strict limits of

that authority.




12.  INDEMNIFICATION

The Contractor shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the County from all
losses, damages, claims or judgments, including payments of all attorneys’ fees and costs
on account of any suit, judgment, execution, claim, action or demand whatsoever arising
from Contractor’s performance under this Agreement as well as the performance
of Contractor's employees, agents, representatives and subcontractors.

13. NEW MEXICO TORT CLAIMS ACT

Any liability incurred by the County of Torrance in connection with this
Agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act,
Section 41-4-1, et. seq. NMSA 1978, as amended. The County and its “public employees”
as defined in the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, do not waive sovereign immunity, do not
waive any defense and do not waive any limitation of liability pursuant to law. No provision
in this Agreement modifies or waives any provision of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

14.  THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES

By entering into this Agreement, the parties do not intend to create any right,
title or interest in or for the benefit of any person other than the County and the Contractor.
No person shall claim any right, title or interest under this Agreement or seek to enforce this
Agreement as a third party beneficiary of this Agreement.

15. RECORDS AND AUDIT

The Contractor shall maintain, throughout the term of this Agreement and for
a period of three years thereafter, detailed records that indicate the date, time and nature of
services rendered. These records shall be subject to inspection by the County, the

Department of Finance and Administration, and the State Auditor. The County shall have



the right to audit the billing both before and after payment. Payment under this Agreement
shall not foreclose the right of the County to recover excessive or illegal payments.

16.  APPLICABLE LAW; CHOICE OF LAW; VENUE

Contractor shall abide by all applicable federal and state laws and
regulations, and all ordinances, rules and regulations of the County of Torrance. In any
action, suit or legal dispute arising from this Agreement, the Contractor agrees that the
laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern. The parties agree that any action or suit
arising from this Agreement shall be commenced in a federal or state court of competent
jurisdiction in New Mexico. Any action or suit commenced in the courts of the State of
New Mexico shall be brought in the Seventh Judicial District Court.

17. AMENDMENT

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed or modified except by an
amendment in writing executed by the parties hereto.

18. SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and
understandings between the parties hereto concerning the services to be performed
hereunder, and all such agreements, Cévenants and understandings have been merged into
this Agreement. This Agreement expresses the entire Agreement and understanding
between the parties with respect to said services. No prior agreement or understanding,
verbal or otherwise, of the parties or their agents shall be valid or enforceable unless

embodied in this Agreement.




19. NON-DISCRIMINATION

During the term of this Agreement, Contractor shall not discriminate against
any employee or applicant for an employment position to be used in the performance of
services by Contractor hereunder, on the basis of ethnicity, race, age, religion, creed,
color, national origin, ancestry, sex, gender, sexual orientation, physical or mental
disability, medical condition, or citizenship status.

20. SEVERABILITY

In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement or
any application thereof shall be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, the
validity, legality, and enforceability of the remaining provisions contained herein and any
other application thereof shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby.
21.  NOTICES

Any notices required lto be given under this Agreement shall be in writing

and served by personal delivery or by mail, postage prepaid, to the patrties at the following

addresses:
County of Torrance: Contractor:
Belinda Garland County Manager Elizabeth Lujan
P.O. Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016



In witness whereof, we have signed this agreement on E‘NM\E\ 57, 2018.

@EQL&MZ@EQ%@/M{)/ CCS}XQ @\\Q‘)’%\f\/ A,

Torrance County Manager Contractor







